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Important

The board (the “Board”) of directors ( the “Directors”) of Tianjin
Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited (the
“Company”) confirmed that the information in this 2006 interim
report (the “Interim Report”) does not contain any false
information, misleading statements or material omissions, and accept
joint and several responsibility for the truthfulness, accuracy and
completeness of the content of this Interim Report.

As Mr. Gao Zongze, the independent non-executive Director, was
on a business trip, he authorized Mr. Wang Xiangfei, the independent
non-executive Director, to attend the meeting held on 29th August
2006 and to exercise the voting rights on his behalf.

The unaudited financial statements in this Interim Report as prepared
in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
have been reviewed by the audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) of the Company.

Ms. Ma Baiyu, the Chairman, Mr. Gu Qifeng, the Supervisor in charge
of the accounting function, and Ms. Chen Yinxing, the Supervisor
of the accounting department of the Company, have declared that
they shall be responsible for the truthfulness and completeness of
the interim financial statements of the Company contained in the
Interim Report.
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I. Company Profile

(I) Basic Information

1.

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited ¢ 2006 Interim Report

Company name

Chinese name

REEZERRBRNBR AR

Abbreviation of the Chinese name
BIZIRIR

English name
Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited

Abbreviation of the English name
TCEPC

Basic Information about the Company’s listed shares
(the “Shares”) and the A Share convertible bonds (the
“A Share Convertible Bonds"’)

Short form of the A Shares
G Chuang Ye (G&I%)

Stock code of the A Shares
600874

Place for listing of the A Shares
Shanghai Stock Exchange (the “SSE”)

Short form of the oversea listed foreign Shares (the
“H Shares")
Tianjin Capital

Stock Code for the H Shares
1065

Place for listing of the H Shares
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong
Stock Exchange”)

Short form of the A Share Convertible Bonds
Tianjin Convertible Bonds

Code for the A Share Convertible Bonds
110874

Place for listing of the A Share Convertible Bonds
SSE
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Company’s address

Registered address

No. 45 Guizhou Road

Heping District

Tianjin

The People’s Republic of China (the “PRC")

Address of the Company’s office
TCEP Building, 76 Weijin South Road
Nankai District

Tianjin

The PRC

Postal code
300381

Website
http://www.tjcep.com

E-mail address
tjcep@tjcep.com

Legal representative of the Company
Ms. Ma Baiyu
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Secretary to the Board, Company Secretary inHong 5 EZSWE - £EBNLARERBFHFEIER

Kong and Securities Affair Representative (the PRC)

Secretary to the Board
Ms. Fu Yana

Telephone number
86-22-23930128

Facsimile number
86-22-23930126

E-mail
fu_yn@tjcep.com

Correspondence address

TCEP Building, 76 Weijin South Road
Nankai District

Tianjin

The PRC

Postal Code
300381
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Company Secretary in Hong Kong
Mr. Lioe Chen Fu, Ricky

Telephone number
852-22180920

Facsimile number
852-25010028

E-mail
cosec@tjcep.com

Correspondence address
22nd Floor, Worldwide House
Central, Hong Kong

Securities Affairs Representative (the PRC)
Mr. Gu Wenhui

Telephone number
86-22-23930128

Facsimile number
86-22-23930126

E-mail
gu_wh@tjcep.com

Correspondence address

TCEP Building, 76 Weijin South Road
Nankai District

Tianjin

The PRC

Postal code
300381

Designated media for the Company’s announcement

Newspapers for the Company’s announcement:
Shanghai Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and The Standard

Website published for the Interim Report

(1) Website operated by the SSE for the disclosure of the
Interim Report:
http://www.sse.com.cn

(2) Website operated by the Hong Kong Stock Exchange for
the disclosure of the Interim Report:
http://www.hkex.com.hk

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited ¢ 2006 Interim Report
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Place where the Interim Report is available for
Inspection

Office of the Secretary to the Board at
18/F, TCEP Building, 76 Weijin South Road, Nankai District,
Tianjin, the PRC

Postal code
300381

Other information:

Initial date of registration of the Company
8th June 1993

The initial registered address of the Company
No. 10 Hubei Road, Heping District, Tianjin, the PRC

Dates of changes in registration of the Company
26th August 1998, 8th January 2001,
23rd July 2001 and 25th February 2003

Change in registered address of the Company
No. 45 Guizhou Road, Heping District, Tianjin, the PRC

Number of Business Licence of the Company
Qi He Jin Zong Zi No. 009079

State tax registration number
Guo Shui Jin Zi 120114103065501

Local tax registration number
Di Shui Jin Zi 120114103065501

Details of the auditors appointed by the Company

(1) PRC auditors
PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian, Certified Public
Accountants Co., Ltd

Correspondence address

11th Floor, PricewaterhouseCoopers Center
202 Hu Bin Road

Shanghai, the PRC

(2) International auditors
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Certified Public Accountants

Correspondence address
22/F, Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong
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(I) Principal accounting data and financial highlights (as
prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards
and the Accounting System for Business Enterprise of the
PRC (collectively the “PRC GAAP"))

During the reporting period, net profits of the Company and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) as prepared under the PRC GAAP amounted
to RMB96,225,000. The major financial information for the reporting
period and the corresponding period of last year, and the year end of
last year are as follows:

1. Principal accounting data and financial information

(D) REPE(EESFER) R(EESEH
B (GBPEAREHRADFERNE
EETHEBNMEHE

BETEARSTRAUGH - NARRENS
AE([FARE]) ERERANERFNERAR
#96,225T 7T - AEMAN LFRHBR LF2
FRITEWBERAT

1 EREFHBENMBER

Current assets mEEE
Current liabilities VEIE=XE
Total assets MEE
Shareholders’ equity P& T
(before minority interests) (TE D HR i)
Net assets value per Share BRFEE
Adjusted net assets value FRENHER
per Share FEE
Net profits FEHE
Net profit after extraordinary MERFEAFE MRS
item EopER AN
Earnings per Share Bl
Return on the net assets FEEW X
Net cash-flows REEBEEDN

from operating activities

ReneF 8

As at 30th As at 31st
June 2006 December 2005 Increase/
(Unaudited) (Audited) Decrease (%)
2006 F 2005 &
6H30H 12A31H
(REE) (B&E:) FH|EHKR
RMB'000 RMB’000 b EEEHR
AR®TFT AREFT 18R (%)
1,019,847 905,830 12.59
1,318,327 1,024,546 28.67
5,159,903 4,553,446 13.32
2,328,199 2,285,171 1.88
RMB1.75 RMB1.72 1.74
RMB1.75 RMB1.72 1.74
Six months Six months
ended 30th ended 30th
June 2006 June 2005 Increase/
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) Decrease (%)
HZ 2006 & HZ 2005 &F
6H30H 6A30H
6f8A E618A
(RE&E) CRE&ET) FHEH
RMB’000 RMB’000 e E FEH
ARETFT ARETFT R(%)
96,225 93,789 2.60
95,588 93,760 1.95
RMB0.07 RMBO0.07 —
4.13% 4.27% decrease by 0.14%
014 EEHE
118,181 (23,111) 611.36

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited ¢ 2006 Interim Report



After extraordinary items 2 MRFEKEMBHZEENESHE
(Unaudited)
(R#g =)
Unit: ‘000 Currency: RMB
B T BE AR
Amount
Extraordinary items FREMIERER Ex-]
Other non-operating incomes MBRARBERECE
and expenses net of company’s SR ER TR
daily asset impairment BEREEFED
provisions required under HipBIRE M ~ <t
the Accounting System for
Business Enterprises 951
Impact on income tax PS8 (314)
Total Bt 637

Significant differences between accounts prepared
under the PRC GAAP and Hong Kong Financial

3

Reporting Standards (“HKFRS")

Net profit

RETEARETRAREBUBREE
Bl =R

Shareholders’ equity

At the At the

Corresponding  beginning of end of

Current period of last the reporting the reporting

Item period year period period

A RRES

5B BN LEESE  FHREHIE AREHAY

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

(ARETT) (ARETT) (ARETT) (ARETT)

In accordance with the PRC GAAP ERERREHRA 96,225 93,789 2,285,171 2,328,199
Adjustments made in accordance with ~ ZE B K REEFHEER

HKFRS (3,898) (12,158) 45,322 109,944

In accordance with HKFRS ERBMBEREEA 92,327 81,631 2,330,493 2,438,143

Note: The differences arise from the different method used for recognizing
the closing value of the A Share Convertible Bonds as at the end of
the reporting period, and the classification in recognizing the minority
interests in accordance with the PRC GAAP and HKFRS.
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Il. Changes in the Share Capital and S FLFRFRERE (K
Shareholders (the “Shareholders”) of LR B R B
the Company

(I) Changes in the share capital of the Company (=) A RARAESHERE
Before the changes Increase/reduction during the reporting period (+,-) After the changes
ARE8H FREBEHE (+-) FREDE
Number of
Shares
allocated
pursuant to
the Share
Segregation
Reform
Proposal of
the Company
Number  REALT  Transfer of
Number of of new RESEHE  surplus to Number of
Shares  Percentage Shares issued HEFAEYD share capital Others Sub-total Shares  Percentage
RAHE BAl BOFREA RB#A  AREER Efp Nt RA#A BAl
(Unit: Shares) (%) (Unit: Shares) ~ (Unit: Shares) ~ (Unit: Shares)  (Unit: Shares)  (Unit: Shares) ~ (Unit: Shares) (%)
(EfI: ) (%) (Eff:5) (Bfr:B) (Bl R) (Efr: /) (Bfi:R) (Bl &) (%)
I. Restricted circulating Shares — ERERERERD
1. State - owned Shares 1 BERR 839,020,000 63.05 — 41,867,391 — — 41,867,391 797,152,609 5991

2. State-owned legal person Shares 2 BRENSR - - - - - - - - -

3, Shares held by other domestic entities 3 + EtAZRER 38,485,000 290 — — — — — 38,485,000 289
Including: b
Shares held by domestic BREAER 38,485,000 290 — — — — — 38,485,000 289
corporate entities
Shares held by domestic
natural persons BRERAER - - - - - - - - -
4, Shares held by foreign entites 4 SVERK - - - - - - - - -
Including: H:
Shares held by overseas SEINEARR
corporate entities — - - - - - — — -
Shares held by overseas
natural persons EhanAER - - - - - - - - -
Total restricted ARERR
cirulating Shares FERRAST 877505000 6595 41867391 - 41867391 835,637,609 6280
Il. Non-restricted circulating Shares = ERERETARD
1. RMB ordinary Shares 1 ARBLER 113,153,058 8.50 — 41,867,391 — 6,410 41,873,801 155,026,859 11.65
2. Domestic listed foreign Shares 2 B EmIVER - - - - - - - - -
3. H Shares 3 HE 340,000,000 25.55 — — — — — 340,000,000 25.55
4. Others 4 Efy — - — — — — — — -
Total non-restricted ERERFE
cirulating Shares FERRAST 453153058 3405 — 41867391 - 6410 41873801 495026850 3720
Total number of Shares Rihen 1,330,638,058 100 - - - 6410 —1,330,664468 100

8 Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited 4 2006 Interim Report



Approvals for the changes in the share capital of the
Company

1.

On 14th March 2006, the Company received the “Reply in
respect of matters concerning the Share Segregation Reform
of Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited”
(Jin Guo Zi Chan Quan [2006] No.13) from the State-owned
Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the
People’s Government of Tianjin City, pursuant to which, the
Company’s Share Segregation Reform Proposal has been
approved by the State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission.

The Company held the general meeting for the A Shares
Shareholders on 20th March 2006, during which the Share
Segregation Reform Proposal of Tianjin Capital Environmental
Protection Company Limited was considered and approved.

On 10th April 2006, the Company received the “Approval
Concerning the Share Transfer of Tianjin Capital Environmental
Protection Company Limited” (Shang Zi Pi [2006] No. 1043),
pursuant to which, the share transfer in respect of the
Company’s Share Segregation Reform has been approved by
the Ministry of Commerce of the PRC.
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REBCEFTEEEIHE -

ARAXBRROERAVOG-_ZEEAFEFNHES

9



(I1) Changes in the Shareholders (Z) ARIRREF

1. Number of the Shareholders and their shareholdings 1 BRREENFERBR
Total number of the Shareholders as at the end of the reporting s R BE
period
38,120 Shareholders, comprising 38,018 Shareholders holding 38,1206 kK BRERFERNERER
domestic Shares and 102 Shareholders holding H Shares 38,018& LFAHERRER 1024
Shareholdings of the top ten Shareholders ATERREREBER
Number of
Increase/ restricted
Percentage to  Total number Decrease circulating Number of
Nature of the the total share of Shares during the Shares Shares
Shareholders/ capital as at held as at reporting held as at pledged or
Shareholders Type of Shares 30th June 2006 30th June 2006 period 30th June 2006 frozen
HE2006F
HEE BE 6A30A
2006 2006F HERRE
68308 673081 ktthE  ERIRE
RREH RRME/ROER BREHEI BRAZ  BEHALH EH&A MNEHEA

(%) (Unit: Shares) (Unit: Shares) (Unit: Shares) (Unit: Shares)
(%) (El7 - %) (£l : ) (£l - %) (£l K)

Tianjin Municipal Investment State-owned Shareholder/ 59.91 797,152,609 -41,867,391 797,152,609 Pledged
Company Limited (“TMICL") Restricted circulating Shares R
RETHREBRAF BBRE/ 215,400,000
([REHB) BREFMERARD (Note)
(3

HKSCC Nominees Limited H Shares Shareholder/H Shares 25.33 337,122,900 162,000 0 Unknown
BERRLE (REA) BRAT HBRERR/HR PNl
Shenyang Railway Bureau Others/ 0.26 3,500,000 0 3,500,000 Unknown
Economy Development Co., Ltd. ~ Restricted circulating Shares KA

ERARREEXRELNT Eft/BREGHRERR

China Huadian Power Plant Others/Non-restricted 0.19 2,557,596 690,738 0 Unknown
Equipment Engineering circulating Shares A
(Group) Co,, Ltd. Efh/ EREFERERS

PEEEELEATR
(RE)E2A

Galaxy Securities Others/ 0.11 1,500,000 0 1,500,000 Unknown

RERTEFERELRAA Restricted circulating Shares R

b/ BREEHTRBRS

Liaonning Shennong Development ~ Others/ 0.08 1,000,000 0 1,000,000 Unknown

Company Limited Restricted circulating Shares AA

RERRPEERBARAA  EAt/ARERMHRARD

China Air Clearing Centre Others/ 0.08 1,000,000 0 1,000,000 Unknown
RERZEETD Restricted circulating Shares A

Bt/ BREGHRARSD

10  Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited 4 2006 Interim Report



Shareholders

RREH

Changsha Hai Sheng Technology
and Trade Company
EPERMEARD

Qing Dao City Shi Nan Zhen
Yuan Trading Company
EEMMERRESRA

Jinhong sub-branch,
Tianjin Branch of
China Construction Bank

FEERBORENATREL

Percentage to

Nature of the the total share

Shareholders/ capital as at
Type of Shares

ez

2006F

67308

RRUE/ ROER AREHEIN

(%)

(%)

Others/ 0.08

Restricted circulating Shares

b/ BRERITBRA

Others/ 0.08
Restricted circulating Shares

b/ BRERITBRA

Others/ 0.08
Restricted circulating Shares

Bt/ ERERIETBRS

(Note): the relevant Shares were pledged to secure the loans granted to
TMICL, and the purpose for such loans is for the operation of the

business activities of TMICL, which is not related to the business of

Total number
of Shares
held as at

30th June 2006 30th June 2006

BZ
2006
6A30RH
BRAY
(Unit: Shares)
(Ef7 - |®)
1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

() *

Number of

Increase/ restricted
Decrease circulating Number of
during the Shares Shares
reporting held as at pledged or
period 30th June 2006 frozen
HE2006F
6A30H
BHARE
fkrRE  ERYRE
BEBALH KH#A NERBHE
(Unit: Shares) (Unit: Shares) (Unit: Shares)
(Efr : &) (Efr - &) (Efr : &)
-1,000 1,000,000 Unknown
AA
0 1,000,000 Unknown
AA
0 1,000,000 Unknown
AA

BEHRRORARFREMBMERME
TER BERETRETBRHERZ B
MRABEMTREMBMNERES Mz

the Company.

Shareholdings of the top ten non-restricted circulating

Shares Shareholders

Shareholders

BRREE
HKSCC Nominees Limited

China Huadian Power Plant Equipment

Engineering (Group) Co., Ltd.
HSBC NOMINEES (HONG KONG)

LIMITED
Xinhe Securities Investment Fund
Liu Xiulan

Peng Hui

Zheng Guangqing

SEBEDHRADREBMERDS

Number of the
non-restricted
circulating Shares held

A+ B ERERERER DN RRFRER

BFEEREGER] Type of Shares

RIDEE R 17 % 5

BEREPREE (RIEA) 337,122,900 H Shares
BIRAT H &
o l+* ERUHRETRE (5E) 2,557,596 RMB ordinary Shares
Gl ARWEER

HSBC NOMINEES (HONG KONG) 656,000 H Shares
LIMITED H &
BMBERRERS 461,545 RMB ordinary Shares
AR EER

2|55 450,000 RMB ordinary Shares
ARBELER

i 439,883 RMB ordinary Shares
ARBELER

BEE 400,000 RMB ordinary Shares
AR¥EER

ARERAER

REODERIAAG-ZZEAFEFTHES
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Number of
non-restricted
circulating Shares held

Shareholders REERERER Type of Shares
BRRERE RIOEE IR 0 %8 5l
Hangzhou Motor Vehicle Dynamic Technology — #i/1/8) HEHRBER A F 400,000 RMB ordinary Shares
Company Limited AR EBK
Wu Qiuying KRR 400,000 RMB ordinary Shares
ARBELER

Zhu Fengchang KRGS 399,200 RMB ordinary Shares
AR EBK

Notes on the connected relationship or parties acting
in concert among the above Shareholders

It is not certain as to whether there are any connected
relationships among the top ten Shareholders.

It is not certain as to whether there are any connected
relationship among the top ten non-restricted circulating Shares
Shareholders and the top ten Shareholders.

There is no connected relationship between the 1st largest
Shareholder and the 2nd to the 10th largest Shareholders. It is
not certain as to whether there are any connected relationships
among the 2nd largest Shareholders to the 10th largest
Shareholders.

(1) According to the register of members of the Company as
provided by HKSCC Nominees Limited, those H Shares
held by it were held by HKSCC Nominees Limited on
behalf of various clients. There was no client who was
interested in 5% or more of the total issued share capital
of the Company.

(2) The top ten Shareholders are not strategic investors of
the Company.

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited ¢ 2006 Interim Report
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Shareholdings of the top ten restricted circulating
Shares Shareholders and the restriction conditions

Serial
No.

234

Names of
restricted
circulating
Shares
Shareholders

ARERGRE
R RREH

TMICL
RANH

Number of
restricted
circulating
Shares held
wE
BRE
RERE
R EE
(Unit: Shares)
(Bfz : )

797,152,609

Listing and trading in
restricted circulating Shares

ARERHERERDALTRZER

Number of
Time Shares
permitted permitted
to be to be
listed and listed and
traded in traded in
the market the market
ARG
IHREM FETETRS
KA HWROHE
20th April 2007 66,533,223
2007 F4 A 20 H
20th April 2008 66,533,223
2008 F4 A20H
20th April 2009 664,086,163

2009F4 R20R

AT EEREFRERBROVBRRERE
ERREKS

Restrictions

RERHE

(1) All the restricted circulating Shares held by TMICL shall
not be listed, traded or transferred within 12 months
commencing from the date of the implementation of
the Share Segregation Reform Proposal of the Company
(the “Restricted Period"”).

() BREMEARANERERERBRNAARA
BRESENENRERZ AR 12EAR(TREH])
TRLMRHAEES -

(2) The total number of restricted circulating Shares sold
through the SSE shall not exceed 5% of the total number
of issued Shares within 12 months after the expiry of
the Restricted Period, while the total number of restricted
circulating Shares sold through the SSE shall not exceed
10% of the total number of issued Shares within 24 months
after the expiry of the Restricted period.

(2) BB LERZAHERHHENERERRARN
MBETEERERL T —AARBBARARND
RENPINBSIZE MBBLERSMERRTS
HENEREGRHRBRNNEETEARERR
“TREARBERARRDBHRLANED 2T

(3) Inthe event if the amount of restricted circulating Shares
sold through the SSE by TMICL attained 1% of the total
number of the issued Shares, an announcement shall be
made within two working days of the occurrence of such
event.

Q) BRLERFMAERZLENRNBEZIAR
ABRNEEENZ—H HERFERLEZAER
ETERARELAS -
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Serial
No.

Listing and trading in
restricted circulating Shares

BREGHERERD T LTREER

Names of
restricted Number of
circulating restricted
Shares circulating
Shareholders Shares held
55
BRE
BERERMERI RERE
R4 RRE B R EE

(Unit: Shares)
(Bl &)

Shenyang Railway
Bureau Economy
Development Co., Ltd.
B HR BT
ERERLT

3,500,000

Galaxy Securities
BRI B
BREEAA

1,500,000

Liaonning Shennong
Development
Company Limited
BEHRPEE
REBRAAE

1,000,000

China Air Clearing
Centre
PEMZEEED O

1,000,000

Changsha Hai Sheng
Technology and

Trade Company
RYBRMEBRAA

1,000,000

Qing Dao City Shi
Nan Zhen Yuan

Trading Company
BEETMERRE S LA

1,000,000

Number of
Time Shares
permitted permitted
to be to be
listed and listed and
traded in traded in
the market the market
g
EHRSK  TARLHRS
B R AE
20th April 2007 3,500,000
2007 F4 A 20H
20th April 2007 1,500,000
20074 A 20R
20th April 2007 1,000,000
2007 %4 F20R
20th April 2007 1,000,000
2007 F4 A 20H
20th April 2007 1,000,000
20074 A 208
20th April 2007 1,000,000

200754 A 20H
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Restrictions

REKHE

Not tradable or transferable through the SSE within 12
months commencing from the date of the implementation
of the Share Segregation Reform Proposal of the Company.
BARRREDENENRERZART —EANTE
BLERGFLTRHREES -

Not tradable or transferable through the SSE within 12
months commencing from the date of the implementation
of the Share Segregation Reform Proposal of the Company.
BARARBROENENRERZART ZAAATE
BLERGHLTRGAEEE -

Not tradable or transferable through the SSE within 12
months commencing from the date of the implementation
of the Share Segregation Reform Proposal of the Company.
BARRBROENENRER AT —EANTE
BLBRZHMLETRZAEESR -

Not tradable or transferable through the SSE within 12
months commencing from the date of the implementation
of the Share Segregation Reform Proposal of the Company.
BARRRREDENENRERZART —EANTE
BLERGFLTRGAEES -

Not tradable or transferable through the SSE within 12
months commencing from the date of the implementation
of the Share Segregation Reform Proposal of the Company.
BARABRENENESRERZAET —EARTR
BLEX LTI HIEEE -

Not tradable or transferable through the SSE within 12
months commencing from the date of the implementation
of the Share Segregation Reform Proposal of the Company.
BARRBRDENENRER AT —EANTE
BLBR S LETRZAEESR -



Serial
No.

Bt

Names of
restricted Number of
circulating restricted
Shares circulating
Shareholders Shares held
FEH
BRE
BERERERE RERE
RERRER R EE

(Unit: Shares)
(Ef7 - &)

Jinhong sub-branch,

Tianjin Branch of China

Construction Bank

HE R R RIT
REMDTREXIT

1,000,000

Guotai Tin Securities
BTN

1,000,000

Shenyang City Zinnam
Enterprise Company
LTk =) E YN

750,000

Listing and trading in
restricted circulating Shares

AREGHERBROTLHTRZER

Number of
Time Shares
permitted permitted
to be to be
listed and listed and
traded in traded in
the market the market
g
tHRS AAFLTRS
B MG EE
20th April 2007 1,000,000
200747208
20th April 2007 1,000,000
2007 F4 A 20 H
20th April 2007 750,000

200754 A 208

Changes in the controlling Shareholders and the actual
controllers of the Company

There were no changes in the Company’s controlling
Shareholders and the actual controllers during the reporting
period. As at 30th June 2006, TMICL held 797,152,609
restricted circulating Shares, representing approximately
59.91% of the total issued share capital of the Company and it
is the Company’s controlling shareholder.

Restrictions

RERS

Not tradable or transferable through the SSE within 12
months commencing from the date of the implementation
of the Share Segregation Reform Proposal of the Company.
BAARABENERENRER AL+ —HARNTR
BLEERBA LT AREER -

Not tradable or transferable through the SSE within 12
months commencing from the date of the implementation
of the Share Segregation Reform Proposal of the Company.
BARAREDESENRERZ ARTZEARNTSE
BEBRGH LN GAEER -

Not tradable or transferable through the SSE within 12
months commencing from the date of the implementation
of the Share Segregation Reform Proposal of the Company.
BARRBREDENENRER RET —EARNTE
BLEERB TR AREES -

2y FRARAERERRREBZEHAZESR

ARE HA AN D B IR AR 3 R B R A
RBEAEBE - PA2006F6 H30H @+ K3
MBI H797,162,609 4 [R & 1 m @M%
D EARAE B EITRKRARL59.91% -
W AN AR R -

ARAXBRROERAVOG-_ZEEAFEFNHES
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Substantial Shareholders’ and other persons’ interests
and/or short positions in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company

As at 30th June 2006, the following entity, other than a Director,
supervisor (the “Supervisor”) or chief executive of the
Company, had interests and/or short positions in the shares
and underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 336 of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
(the “SFO"):

Number and

Name of Shareholder Capacity class of securities
RREE 514 HEHARER
(Note 1)

(7#1)

TMICL Beneficial owner 797,152,609
KIETIR BmBEEA restricted circulating
Shares (L)

797,152,609 %

B IR E G

IR (R

ISIS Asset Management Plc.  Investment Manager 17,286,000

KA H Shares (L)
17,286,000 fi%
HE (47 &)
Note:
1. The letter “L” represents the entity’s long positions in the Shares.

Save as disclosed above, there is no person (other than a
Director, Supervisor or chief executive of the Company) who,
as at 30th June 2006, had an interest and/or a short position
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded
in the register required to be kept under section 336 of the
SFO.
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class of securities

FTERRREMALTRAAR KRG REE
BROFHRERER KR

EZE2006F6 530H * A TEEE (KR A
EF ER((BEED)IERTBRAER
SN AR AR 17 AR RARR 10 R B AR I
(BHEREBEKRN) (BB EHET1E)
([BHERBEKD]) EI36IEREFEDN
Brft ERtro#ERmR AR

Approximate

Approximate percentage
percentage in the total issued

in the relevant share capital of
the Company
RERESER RAEXFE BT
MBAESL ARANMOBED L

80.46% 59.91%
80.46% 59.91%
5.08% 1.30%
5.08% 1.30%

BEE -
1. [HR|EZERRBOTOTR -

B bt &S - 7200656 A30H © T A
T (XRRIEE - ESkH&EATRABR
SN AR R B D R ARRE AR 0 R B R &
BH N EENEIGIEREFBENE R
sk SR BKE -



(11) A Share Convertible Bonds

Issue of the A Share Convertible Bonds

As approved by CSRC under document Zheng Jian Fa Xing Zi
[2004] No.100, the Company issued the A Share Convertible
Bonds in the sum of RMB1,200,000,000 on 1st July 2004, which
were listed on the SSE on 19th July 2004. The A Share
Convertible Bonds have a convertible term of five years from
1st July 2005 to 30th June 2009. The “Prospectus relating to
the Issue of the A Share Convertible Bonds” (the
“Prospectus”), the “Notice of Issue” and the “Notice of
Listing” have been published on the China Securities Journal,
Shanghai Securities Journal and the website of the SSE on 26th
June 2004 and 10th July 2004 respectively.

Holders of the A Share Convertible Bonds during the
reporting period

Number of holders of 864
the A Share Convertible Bonds as
at the end of the reporting period

The top ten holders of the A Share Convertible Bonds:

(=

AR EBRESER

T ARTEREZRTER
PINI/NICTIF s

200547 A 1HZE2009F6 H30H

BESEHAS([BRRAE])) -

ToE)MCEmAEE)ERRTER
2004464268 M7/ 10H &9 (F B F
W (LBRLHEW R LEBEFRHMHE

ut e

2. FABEHARTEREFBFEABR

BEMRARAIERESFHE A 864

AT BARTERESHAEABR

BEe(FEaTT
[2004]100%%) X 1%/ - 72200497 A1
BETIETARATERES - TR
200457 A19BE EEEAR SRR
5 ARTERESEBRSTF - EREA
o CRIE

Amount held at

the end of the Approximate
Holders of the A Share Convertible Bonds reporting period percentage
ARTERERFEASR HASFEHE (ARY) BEEIH%)
(RMB) (%)
China Petroleum Finance Co., Ltd FH I ERETAT 98,674,000 26.52
ICBC - GTJA Allianz Desheng Small F U TR ERTT — BB 2 R
Scale Securities Investment Fund NERFBREBEANERES 25,697,000 6.91
TMICL KA 20,880,000 5.61
Bank of Communications RIMIRTT
— Hua An Bao Li Securities —ERENEE
Investment Fund BHEEES 18,000,000 4.84
China Agricultural Bank F R ERAT
— Shizing Shikuihung Mixture —(EHFARE T
Securities Investment Fund BHEEES 17,866,000 4.80
Shanghai City Enterprise Lingin PETrEFSBERDPL
Development Centre EETE
Huapo Pingheng 17,234,000 4.63
Bank of Communication RIBIRTT
— Huahai Debenture —EBREFREES
Investment Fund 15,991,000 4.30
Ping An Insurance (Group) hEF 2R (RE)
Company of China, Ltd. RN BRAR 13,073,000 3.51
Bank of China R ERYT
— Jiashi Service Increment — R ERGILEITHE
Industries Security BHRRERES
Investment Fund 11,296,000 3.04
ICBC B TERTT
- Desheng Solid Securities —ERLIRR
Investment Fund BHEEES 11,053,000 2.97

ARERAER

REODERIAAG-ZZEAFEFTHES
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3.

Changes in the A Share Convertible Bonds during the
reporting period

Prior to
the current
changes
KRBEA
(RMB)
(ARE)

A Share Convertible Bonds AR ES 372,097,000
Accumulated share conversion of the A Share

Convertible Bonds during the reporting period

During the reporting period, 290 A Share Convertible Bonds
in the sum of RMB29,000 were converted into the Shares, and
the number of Shares converted during the reporting period
was 6,410 Shares. As at the end of this reporting period, the
aggregated number of Shares converted was 664,468 Shares,
representing 0.05% of the total number of Shares issued by
the Company before conversion. There were 3,720,680 A Share
Convertible Bonds in the sum of RMB372,068,000 have not
been converted into Shares, representing 31.01% of the total
number of A Share Convertible Bonds issued.

Adjustments in the conversion price

Following the implementation of the profit appropriation plan
of distributing RMB1.00 in cash for every 10 Shares in 2004,
pursuant to the relevant provisions in respect of adjustments
to the conversion price as set out in the Prospectus, adjustments
were made to the conversion price on 28th July 2005, and the
conversion price of the A Share Convertible Bonds was adjusted
from the original RMB7.70 per Share to RMB7.60 per Share.
For details, please refer to the announcement published on
the Shanghai Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and The
Standard on 22nd July 2005, website of CSRC at http://
www.sse.com.cn, and website of Hong Kong Stock Exchange
at http://www.hkex.com.hk.

3

AHEEHARTERESZBIER

Increase/reduction in the current changes After
KREEEH the current
Conversion Redemption Sale back changes
#R ®E BE  AREBR
(RMB) (RMB) (RMB) (RMB)
(AEH) (AEH) (AEH) AEH)
29,000 — — 372,068,000
4. ABEPARTEREZRAERER
RBEHAN - EF290K (HARHE
29,0007T) HIARK AT 88 i {8 5 88 Ak A B BX
T RENEREE6,4100K - HELRR
FHR - Rt ERER664,4680% 0 1685
AT AR A B2 TR A22M0.05% © i
£ 3,720,6805k (% A K # 372,068,000
TT) BV ARK AT B AL S AR AR - (5 ARR AT
BRIEFEHITREN31.01% °
5 HEREREBERIAFHEER
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RNEEM2004FEB10RKRERE AR
100D A RE  RIEHEEHHAE
ERERFABRNEEMAT - 272005
FTA28H FAEERER - ARFTERE
FHERESHBFRENERARE?.707T
ARBEBRARE7.607T (5 £.20054F 7
A228 (EEFEHFR - BBECCER)
M{The Standard) : FEIFEE I EEH
o5 B O® B\ u http://
www.sse.com.cn * & B B 22 AT 2 B B
LA ¢ http://www.hkex.com.hk) °



As 20 trading days have lapsed since the commencement of
the conversion period of the A Share Convertible Bonds (i.e.
from 1st July 2005 to 28th July 2005),and a continued
downturn in the stock market, the conversion price of the A
Share Convertible Bonds have been maintained at the level
lower than 80% of the conversion price. Therefore, pursuant
to the special provision regarding adjustment to the conversion
price as set out in the Prospectus, the conversion price of the A
Share Convertible Bonds was approved to adjust downward
by 20% by the Board (i.e. a downward adjustment from
RMB7.60 to RMB6.08). Pursuant to the relevant provisions
regarding adjustments to the conversion price as set out in the
Prospectus, the conversion price of the A Share Convertible
Bonds was adjusted on 1st August 2005, and the adjusted
conversion price was RMB6.08. For details, please refer to the
announcement published on the Shanghai Securities, Hong
Kong Wen Wei Po and The Standard on 29th July 2005, website
of CSRC at http://www.sse.com.cn, and website of the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange at http://www.hkex.com.hk.

As the price of the Company’s A Shares have been continuously
lower than 80% of the conversion price of the A Share
Convertible Bonds during the period from 1st August 2005 to
30th December 2005 (during such time, the conversion price
of the A Share Convertible Bonds was RMB6.08), which
triggered the provisions regarding the adjustment to the
conversion price of the A Share Convertible Bonds as set out in
the Prospectus, the Board decided to make downward
adjustment of 19.90% to the conversion price of the A Share
Convertible Bonds (i.e. a downward adjustment from RMB6.08
to RMB4.87). Pursuant to the relevant provisions regarding
adjustments to the conversion price of the A Share Convertible
Bonds as set out in the Prospectus, the conversion price of the
A Share Convertible Bonds was adjusted on 9th January 2006,
and the adjusted conversion price was RMB4.87. For details,
please refer to announcement published on the Shanghai
Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and The Standard on 6th
January 2006, website of CSRC at http://www.sse.com.cn, and
website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange at
http://www.hkex.com.hk.

RN B AR A8 % (&% 82005474
1H#E AR E 200697 A28HE %20
B 5B - ARTBIFERE - BUEAR
AIAR IR B — E R AR 7] 82 % (5 58
EEMN80% r AR ESHPAEFRE
AR ERS IR MEEEREMETE - &
RABEREHFRATHE BHARAER
BEHFERERR TEE20% " IHAAR
¥7.60LIE ERAREEG.087T - BIEHEE
HAEARTERESFERERAENE
B E + A BEIH2005F 8 A1 H AEARK
AERESERER - FHEEHERER
”AR¥6.087T o (7 220054 7H 29
A - (EBEHF®R  BECOER)MN
{The Standard) : B & &2 5 E BB
GESAE4EHE ¢ http://www.sse.com.cn
B AW X2 E BB AN
http://www.hkex.com.hk) °

ERARRAARKEB 2005684 1HZ
2005F 12 A30R HE KN & B AR ] 88
REHFERER (ZHARTERESE
LEBR A AREEG6.08TT) H980% © B2
SEFHPAESTEBARTERESERE
BEFRIA ME EERMETE - BAEES
CEDATEE AAR T ERESERE
K\ TEIE19.90% @ Bl AR 6.087T
EEERBAREASTIT - RESEHAZA
AR EFERERARNEEAT
A A 20064 1 A 9H B AR AT E A% (F
FERER  ARENERERAARE
4.877C » (¥ 5H.20069F1 360 » ( £EFF
FE ) » BAECXE F®) M The
Standard) : 5 B & 5 F B B H B A4S
494 : http://www.sse.com.cn @ &b B
T B oz B OB OM& @8 i
http://www.hkex.com.hk) °

ARAXBRROERAVOG-_ZEEAFEFNHES
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From 7th March 2006 to 22nd May 2006, the price of the
Company'’s A Share has triggered the provision regarding the
adjustment to the conversion price of the A Share Convertible
Bonds as set out in the Prospectus, the Board decided to make
a downward adjustment of 19.92% to the conversion price of
the A Share Convertible Bonds (i.e. a downward adjustment
from RMB4.87 to RMB3.90). Pursuant to the relevant provisions
regarding the adjustments to the conversion price of the A
Share Convertible Bonds as set out in the Prospectus, the
conversion price of the A Share Convertible Bonds was adjusted
on 24th May 2006, and the adjusted conversion price of the A
Share Convertible Bonds was RMB3.90. For details, please refer
to the announcement published on the Shanghai Securities,
Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and The Standard on 23rd May 2006,
website of CSRC at http://www.sse.com.cn, and website of
Hong Kong Stock Exchange at http://www.hkex.com.hk.

Following the implementation of the profit appropriation plan
of distributing RMBO0.40 in cash for every 10 Shares in 2005,
the conversion price of the A Share Convertible Bonds was
adjusted from the original RMB3.90 per Share to RMB3.86 per
Share. Pursuant to the relevant provisions in respect of
adjustments to the conversion price as set out in the Prospectus,
adjustments were made to the conversion price of the A Share
Convertible Bonds on 31st July 2006 and the adjusted
conversion price of the A Share Convertible Bonds was
RMB3.86. For details, please refer to the announcement
published on the Shanghai Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po
and The Standard on 25th July 2006, website of CSRC at
http://www.sse.com.cn, and website of Hong Kong Stock
Exchange at http://www.hkex.com.hk.

As at the end of the reporting period, the latest conversion
price of the A Share Convertible Bonds was RMB3.90. Whereas,
as at the date of this report, the latest conversion price of the A
Share Convertible Bonds is RMB3.86.

The guarantor of the A Share Convertible Bonds

The A Share Convertible Bonds was guaranteed by Tianjin
Branch of China Construction Bank.
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200638 7H E2006F5A822H » AA
AIARRECMESSHAEEBARA]
EREFEREREEERNRE - Bt
KEFSFRATHE PARTERES
EARER R TE1E19.92% - BIR AR
487 TIEERAREEZ.Q0TT - BIEHEEH
REARAERESESRERFAENEHA
ME - A AF200655H 24 B FHEAMR AT
HRESFHEREN  AEBROARITER
BEHFEREKABARMKEINT - (FR
2006F5H230 - ( LiBREH®) - FE
(SE#R) F1{The Standard) : /B & &5
2 E KRG A MU http/
www.sse.com.cn © & /B B 22 fT 2 5 B
A4 http://www.hkex.com.hk) °

NAIEM2006FEHFI0RIKERE AR
040t DR A RE - ABRFTERESH
BB R R R ARH Bk AR #3.90 7T
BEGRARE3867T - IRIEEEHNPE
ARATERESERESALZNEER
T ATEI2006%F7A31 A FARAR A E
REHFERER  FAREOHARATERE
HFERERABARE3.86TT - (512006
F7R258  (LEEBER BEBCUE
R M(The Standard) : FEAZEESIETE
5 B @ A u o httpy//
www.sse.com.cn * & & B 22 AT 2 B B
LA - http://www.hkex.com.hk) °

BEARE R - ARTTERESEN
BERERASARE3.907T 0 ME L AHE
HEH  ARITERESNSNERER
BARK3.86TT °

ARTERESHERA

AR R (B W ER AR T BB R
REHT o



Other information of the A Share Convertible Bonds

The closing prices of the Company’s A Share for the 20
consecutive trading days from Tst July 2005 to 28th July 2005
were lower than 70% of the conversion price of the A Share
Convertible Bonds (which was RMB7.70). Pursuant to the
Prospectus, the Company’s A Share Convertible Bonds have
triggered the provision for the sale back of the A Share
Convertible Bonds to the Company as set out in the Prospectus.
Holders of the A Share Convertible Bonds made the sale back
of their A Share Convertible Bonds through the transaction
system of the SSE from 5th August 2005 to 11th August 2005,
with accumulated sale back amount of 8,239,020 A Share
Convertible Bonds in the sum of RMB823,902,000.00. The price
for the sale back of the A Share Convertible Bonds was 102%
of the nominal value of the A Share Convertible Bonds (i.e.
RMB102 per A Share Convertible Bond. Upon completion of
the sale back, there are still 3,760,980 A Share Convertible
Bonds in the sum of RMB376,098,000.00 outstanding.

Pursuant to the “Implementation Method of the Issue of the
Convertible Bonds by Listed Companies” and the “Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the SSE”, the remaining
A Share Convertible Bonds, which has not been sold back to
the Company, will continue to be traded on the SSE.

As at 30 June 2006, the A Share Convertible Bonds have been
issued for two years. Pursuant to the relevant provisions as set
out in the Prospectus, the Company paid interests at the rate
of 2.52% p.a. to those holders of the A Share Convertible Bonds
(as at the closing in the SSE on 30 June 2006). For details,
please refer to the relevant announcements published in
“Shanghai Securities Daily”, Wen Wei Po and “The Standard”
in Hong Kong on 27 June 2006.

AR R BT B 35 H b 150 B A

RARBARKSE B200547A 18 &
20057 A28 B EE 20 5 B B E
BIERE AR ATEREFERER (&
HERRERABAREKT7.707T) 8970% ° 1R
BEEHRBENOTE - ADQRAKR AT EE
&5 E 8 3 B &5 o ITEBSEMAR
AR ES A AE2005F8A5H =
2005F8A1THEERRAANBB L EE
FRXBIMRDEFETRERR A
8,239,0205k (# A R # 823,902,000.00
TO)BIEEFETLRE c AXNDEERA
ARATERESFHEERN102% @ BIARE
10270,/ 5k « N RBIEEFRE - AT &
i & % % £ 3,760,980k (£ A R ¥
376,098,000.007T) °

RB(ETRABBTAERARESEE
WMEIRCLBERRGARELTR
Ay - REE AR B R E S HEERE
LERGHRS -

£ 1F200646 B30  ARATE R EHD
BITRMMT  BERARBIESHHAENE
BIERRRE - N AT E E=2006%F6 A
0B LBBARZFRMEMARATER
BEEEE  BHBRFE252%MF=RET
TIRE o (F4H55 R2006F6 A27H M
HEHR) - BEBECCER) F(The
Standard) F BB AE) °
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lll. Directors, Supervisors, and the Senior
Management of the Company

(I) Changes in the shareholding of the Directors, Supervisors

ERERE

and senior management of the Company 2]
Shareholding

at the Shareholding

beginning at the end

of the of the
reporting reporting Increment/
Names Position period period reduction

AN H ¥R & H
P B % kSTie - ¢! REFI 2 A R
Wang Zhanying Director 5,000 6,850 1,850
ThHE Bx domestic Shares  domestic Shares domestic Shares
5,000 (XN EM  (non-restricted  (non-restricted
circulating Shares) circulating Shares)
6,850 lRNERR 1,850 lRINE MR
(ERE G (ERE Gt
I 1) A 1)
Nie Youzhuang Supervisor 700 959 259
mAft EE domestic Shares domestic Shares domestic Shares

700 lE &R (non-restricted  (non-restricted
circulating Shares) circulating Shares)

959 Bx A& iz 259 lRNERX

(RS 15 (ERE M

R ) B )
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SERFAEFE CEERER

(D) ARFES  EENESREBARRRE

Reason for
the changes

1,850

domestic Shares
(non-restricted
circulating Shares)
were allocated in

the Share

Segregation Reform
of the Company
RARARESBHES
EHBT,850 M E I’
(R PR &5 R 1R B A7)

259

domestic Shares
(non-restricted
circulating Shares)
were allocated in

the Share

Segregation Reform

of the Company
RARFRES B EP
D BL259 A& R
(ERERMIRBRG)



(1) Directors’, Supervisors’ and the Company’s chief

executives’ interests and/or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or its
associated corporations

As at 30th June 2006, the interests and/or short positions of the
Directors, Supervisors and chief executives of the Company in the
shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO),
which would have to be notified to the Company and the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO, or which were required, pursuant to section 352 of the
SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein, or otherwise,
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers, to be notified to the Company and the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange were as follows:

The Company/

name of
associated
corporations
Name xaw/ Capacity
#E HELEERE 54
Director
=
Wang Zhanying The Company Beneficial
FhE AAT] owner
EmEA A
Supervisor
E=x
Nie Youzhuang The Company Beneficial
EAN PIN/NE] owner
EmEB A
Note:  The letter “L” represents the person’s long positions in the shares, underlying

shares and debentures of the Company or its associated corporations.

(D) ARFES  EERRETRAEBRELD
AREEREIERS - HEARORESS
WERKHRR

2006 F6H30H * RRIEE  EERHZETT
BABRARRSHEBEEZB(EERESHR
HAE B EXVED) MR - MHEERR G K& F
FHHEEREBEES RAEKRIEXVEET S
DEEMEAR AR HMER (BIEEF
FHEENEERREAERNED AR
£ HARBESF KBS GH F 3521550 8
RezlEBlETis e M aiEss - sSARIE L
MRANEBCETARESETESFR S WIZ
ST B AN & A A B R B R FT RO () f o Ro 0k
BT :

Approximate
percentage

in the total issued
share capital

of the Company/

associated

corporations

Number RELXF

and class GiE)pP N

of securities ERTHERETH

HHEHERER BABEDL
(Note)
(Htat)

6,850 0.00051
domestic
Shares
(non-restricted
circulating Shares) (L)
6,850 IR E X
(f R EE e iR 1)
(FE)

959 0.00007
domestic
Shares

(non-restricted
circulating Shares) (L)
959 lRINE i

(f PR E G amaR 1)
(5F8)

Kzt . FEFEIREREL A BIEHZER G
HHBIIR (0 RAETSE 5 AT B ©
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Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors, Supervisors or chief
executives of the Company, who, as at 30th June 2006, had any
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), which would have to
be notified to the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were
required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein, or otherwise, pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers, to be
notified to the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

(1) Appointment or removal of the Directors, Supervisors or

the senior management of the Company during the
reporting period

In the 27th meeting of the Third Board of the Company held on
20th April 2006, the Board accepted and approved (i) the resignation
of Mr. Guo Hui as the Chief Economist; (ii) the appointment of Mr.
Guo Hui as the deputy general manager of the Company for a term
from 20th April 2006 to 19th April 2009; (iii) the appointment of
Ms. Chang Xiaolan as the Chief Economist of the Company for a
term from 20th April 2006 to 19th April 2009; (iv) the resignation
of Mr. Ip Pui Sum as the Company Secretary in Hong Kong; (v) the
appointment of Mr. Lioe Chen Fu, Ricky as the Company Secretary
in Hong Kong for a term from 20th April 2006 to 19th April 2009;
(vi) the appointment of Mr. Ip Pui Sum as the financial consultant of
the Company in Hong Kong; and (vi) the resignation of Mr. Wang
Hongren as the deputy general manager of the Company.

Ms. To Wai Kam resigned from her office as the qualified accountant
of the Company for personal reasons, which shall take effect on
30th June 2006. The Hong Kong Stock Exchange has granted to
the Company a waiver in relation to the appointment of the qualified
accountant for the period from 1st July 2006 to 31st December
2006, and during such period, the Company has arranged Ms. Chen
Yinxing to assume the position of the qualified accountant of the
Company, and arranged Mr. Ip Pui Sum, a certified public accountant
recognized by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, as the Company’s financial consultant, to provide
assistance to Ms. Chen.
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IV. Management Discussion and Analysis

(I) Management discussions and analysis

During the reporting period, the Company emphasized and stressed
the topic of marketising in accordance with the Company’s operation
plans at the beginning of the year, and surrounding the various
factors of marketising of the industry, overall strengthened the
management, improved the establishment of systems, and enhanced
the Company’s market operation capabilities by strengthening the
management in internal control and economic post-assessment
system. The Company continued to focus in scientific researches,
and during the reporting period, the Company was granted two
National Practical New Model Patents (i.e. 1. Bio-filter device to
improve stinking smell; 2. Bio-washer system to improve stinking
smell). In May 2006, the Ministry of Human Resources approved
the Company’s establishment of Post-doctorate Research Station,
which is of a great importance for the Company to implement its
human resources strategies in-depth, to enhance the formation of a
professional technical expertise team, and to maintain the Company’s
technical leading advantage in the industry.

During the reporting period, the Company has actively tried to
principally establish a market development model based on the
export of operation management techniques, and explored the
markets in the peripheral districts of Tianjin as well as the districts
surrounding in its subsidiaries to consolidate service brand-name
and to explore the markets.

During the reporting period, the Company has convened an
extraordinary general meeting on 29th May 2006 to approve the
termination of the “Sewage Water Plants Fee Agreement” entered
into between the Company and Tianjin Sewage Water Company
(“TSC") on 24th September 2001, and at the same time to consider
and approved the “Sewage Water Processing Interim Service
Agreement” entered into between the Company and TSC, whereby
the Company’s Xianyanglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant,
Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Plant can commence to charge
the sewage water processing service fees according to the actual
volume of standard-level water processed at the unit price of
RMB1.93 per cubic meter since 1st January 2006, and Beicang
Sewage Water Treatment Plant commenced production of standard-
level water from June 2006. Commencing from 1st January 2006,
the service fee charged under the Sewage Water Plants Fee was no
longer realized, and pursuant to which adjustments have been made
in this report to the incomes generated from the principal operations
as recorded in the first quarterly report.

During the reporting period, the Group generated turnover from
principal operations of RMB362,818,000, profit from principal
operations of RMB215,073,000, net profit of RMB96,225,000 and
earnings per Share of RMB0.07. The net profit during the reporting
period increased by 2.6% as compared over with the corresponding
period of last year.
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(1) The Company’s principal businesses and its operating (=)
conditions

The principal businesses of the Group are: the construction, design,
management, operation, technological consultation and auxiliary
services of sewage water treatment plant and their related
infrastructural facilities; the construction, design, toll collection, repair
and maintenance, management, operation, technological consultant
of toll roads and auxiliary services in relation to the operation of the
South-eastern Half Ring Road of the Middle Ring of Tianjin, Tianjin
City Indebted Road Construction for Vehicle-passage Toll Collection
Office and their related auxiliary facilities; the development and
operation of environmental protection technology and products.

1. Operations of sewage water processing business

During the reporting period, incomes of the Company’s sewage
water processing businesses in Tianjin District were generated
from the sewage water treatment businesses in the Dongjiao
Sewage Water Treatment Plant, Jizhuangzi Sewage Water
Treatment Plant, Xianyanglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant
and Beijing Sewage Water Treatment Plant, which processed
147,230,000 cubic meters of sewage water in aggregate,
representing an increase of 108.2% over the volume of sewage
water processed in the corresponding period of last year of
70,730,000 cubic meters. It was because the Jizhuangzi Sewage
Water Treatment Plant and Xianyanglu Sewage Water
Treatment Plant commenced to charge sewage water
processing service fees for the standard-level water processed
since 1st January 2006 by processing sewage water. During
the reporting period, the Company generated a total income
of RMB284,152,000 from the sewage water processing business
charged under the “Sewage Water Processing Agreement” and
the “Sewage Water Processing Interim Service Agreement”
entered into between the Company and TSC.

During the reporting period, the Company ceased to charge
the fee under the Sewage Water Plants Fee Agreement. Sludge
area testing and finalisation of work, and acceptance of
inspection have been conducted at the Xianyanglu Sewage
Water Treatment Plant and the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water
Treatment Plant. During the reporting period, Beicang Sewage
Water Treatment Plant has completed water discharge testing
in June 2006 which met the qualified water discharge standards
and commenced to charge the sewage water processing service
fee, and is undergoing sludge area commissioning and
finalisation of work and inspection of acceptance.
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During the reporting period, Xiaohe Sewage Water Treatment
Plant of Guizhou Capital Water Co., Ltd., (“Guizhou Capital”)
a subsidiary of the Company, processed 13,525,000 cubic
meters of sewage water in aggregate, and received a total
income of RMB11,360,900 from processing sewage water;
Guizhou Capital received a total income of RMB1,694,700 by
developing the sewage water treatment plants (which are
pending for operation) in its surrounding areas. During the
reporting period, Guizhou Capital recorded a total income of
RMB13,055,600.

During the reporting period, 15,369,100 cubic meters of
drinking water were sold by Qujing Capital Water Co., Ltd.,
(“Qujing Capital”), a subsidiary of the Company, which
generated income of RMB16,906,000, and 7,769,600 cubic
meters of sewage water were processed, which generated an
income of RMB5,439,000. During the reporting period, Qujing
Capital generated an income of RMB22,345,000.

During the reporting period, Fuyang Capital Water Co., Ltd.,
(“Fuyang Capital”), a subsidiary of the Company, actually
processed 6,685,000 cubic meters of sewage water, and
generated an income of approximately RMB7,350,000.

During the reporting period, Chibi Capital Water Co., Ltd., a
subsidiary of the Company, has obtained a government subsidy
of RMB1,000,000.

During the reporting period, the Company continued to apply
for the licence on the operation rights for the sewage water
processing businesses for its four sewage water treatment plants
from the Tianjin Construction Administrative Management
Department pursuant to the relevant provisions of the
Administrative Measures on Licensed Operation of Tianjin
Municipal Public Utilities (No. 91 of the Government Order of
Tianjin People’s Government) issued by the Tianjin Municipal
Government. However, currently, it is yet unable to confirm
the actual contents and timetable for signing such licensed
operation agreement.
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2. Operations of toll collection business 2

During the reporting period, the Company'’s toll collection
business realized an income of approximately RMB32,945,000.
Since the change of toll collection arrangement to
subcontracting toll collection on 1st July 2003, incomes from
toll collection has been stable, and there has been no major
changes.

1. The principal business by industry and products

AIRERA - AARBRRBEBEIRU
AL ANRH3,294 5870 - B2003F7 A1
AARMERKEREAEZE AL TRE
Ko WBIEFRAERNELE  KBES
KEML o

1. EEEXEBNTE EmBEALER

Unit: ‘000 Currency: RMB
B o HE: ARK

Increase/ Increase/
decrease Increase/ decrease
of incomes decrease of profit
from of cost of margin of
the principal ~ the principal  the principal
business business business
as compared  as compared  as compared
Profit over the over the over the
Incomes from Cost of margin of corresponding corresponding corresponding
the principal  the principal  the principal period of period of period of
business business  business (%) last year (%) last year (%) last year (%)
TEXB TEEY TEXB
By industry TEEH WAL L& RALEE  FERLEE
or by products MIEALER  FEEBUA  IEREAAK MER(%)  EEEE%)  EERE%)  EERE%)
By industry ViEiE
Sewage water EUEEE S
processing business 310,219 105,339 66.04 29.21 69.75 8.1
Road and toll ERRRER RS
collection business 32,945 4,215 87.21 0.92 -52.60 14.45

Of these: amount of the connected transactions in respect
of the sales of products or the provision of services by the
Company to the controlling Shareholder and its
subsidiaries during the reporting period was nil.

2. Principal business by geographical locations

Hep o s R 2 AR RRCR
REFRARHEERmBIRBIRED
B2 52 BOTARE -

2. EEEXBIMEREBR

Unit: ‘000 Currency: RMB
B T B ARE

Increase/decrease
of income from the
principal business as
compared over the

corresponding

Incomes from the period

principal business of last year (%)

FEEBBA

Regions ihE FEEBRA b b F B HAER (%)
Tianjin RiE 317,097 19.59
Guizhou o 13,056 15.60
Yunan Qujing EFfhE 22,345 No income in the last year
EERBRA

Anhui Fuyang ZHES 7,350 No income in the last year
EERBRA
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(1) Operations of other businesses

During the reporting period, Tianjin Water Recycling Company
(“Water Recycling Company”), a subsidiary of the Company,
continued to strengthen its efforts on the construction of ancillary
facilities for pipe networks and the promotion of intermediate water
utilization. However, as there were no mandatory measures for
promoting the use of recycled water, the development of Water
Recycling Company was subject to such restrictions. During the
reporting period, recycled water of 640,000 cubic metres were sold,
which generated sales income of RMB830,000. The construction of
ancillary facilities for pipe networks generated an income of
RMB2,780,000. During the reporting period, Water Recycling
Company recorded a total income of RMB3,610,000.

(IV) The Company’s investments

1. Overall utilisation of the proceeds

Proceeds raised from the issue of the A Share Convertible Bonds
in 2004 amounted to RMB1,165,390,000. In August 2005,
sale back of the A Share Convertible Bonds accumulated to
RMB823,902,000, and the remaining gross balance of the A
Share Convertible Bonds amounted to RMB341,488,000. At
the end of the reporting period, an aggregate of proceeds of
RMB227,780,000 has been utilised, of which RMB63,670,000
was utilised during the reporting period. The unutilised amount
of RMB113,708,000 will continue to be invested in the
committed projects for which the funds were raised.

2. Utilisation of the proceeds in the committed project
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Unit: dollar Currency: RMB
BT ¥R AR®
Name of the Actual
committed Expected amount  Any change invested Progress of Compliance
project name of investment in the project amount the project with schedule
RE ER RENE
ERRE B BRASE #SEEE RAEE HEEE STEIER
Xianyanglu Sewage 620,000,000 No 110,110,000  Sludge area tests have been No
Water Treatment o completed. Part of information &
Plant Project for the completion of the plant has
5 8857K been arranged and submitted
RIEBIIZER for inspection, and passed

the acceptance of inspection for
fire prevention.

SERCRER  TRERED
BRTENBENRER BB
TizEmR -
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Actual
Committed Expected amount Any change invested
project name of investment  to the project amount
=& B
E#RE B BEASLE #¥FEA BRALHE
Jizhuangzi Sewage 321,000,000 No 62,720,000
Water Treatment Plant &
(expansion) Project
(including sewage
water discharge
project around the
south-eastern
rural areas)
RIS DRV
RER (2
T2 (EREH
—iHHkIIE)
Beicang Sewage Water 149,900,000 No 54,950,000
Treatment Plant Project a
I RFKEIER
BREIIE
Total

&t 1,090,000,000  / 227,780,000

Explanation for not complying with the progress and revenue
as scheduled:

Due to reasons such as SARS in 2003 and the complicated
procedures for purchases by foreign banks, which resulted in
the delay in the progress of the above projects as compared to
those as stated in the Prospectus. Since the acceptance of
inspection of the projects have not been completed, currently
the sewage water processing service fees is charged in
accordance with the “Sewage Water Processing Interim Service
Agreement” entered into between the Company and TSC, and
thus such revenue could not be compared with those as set
out in the Prospectus.

Unit: dollar  Currency: RMB
B ¥R ARE

Progress of Compliance
the project with schedule

REMNE
BEER EEE
Sludge area tests have been No

completed. Acceptance of inspection &
on some installed equipment has
been completed. Part of information
for the completion of the plant has
been arranged and submitted for
inspection, and passed the acceptance
of inspection for fire prevention.
TR - TR
LZRETEERI  TRBA
DARRRTERNBENRSR

BB TIZHEMERIL -

The adjustment work of the water Yes
area has been completed, and <
the water discharged from the plant

met the qualified requirements.

SERRKERR, - HAOKERRATE -

SRE ) RIE R R840 B8

TEEESER TREE B RN20034F
AR MANE RITIRBBREFEMER
FEREGEHPEMAEE AL B AT
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12 IR B HEK R R E /5 KR 12 R 5 R
B WEUSKEIERS B - At EE
HEEHAEPAWREEEITER
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Major investment made out of funds other than proceeds raised
from subscription

During the reporting period, the Company contributed
RMB180,211,500 for setting up Hangzhou Capital Water Co.,
Ltd. (“Hangzhou Capital”) with Hangzhou City Construction
Property Operation Company Limited (“HCPO”). The
registered captial of Hangzhou Capital is RMB257,445,000, in
which 70% is held by the Company, while 30% is held by
HCPO. Currently, Hangzhou Capital is conducting functioning
tests on phase 1 of Hangzhou Qige Sewage Water Treatment
Plant, and is preparing for formal execution of the “Assets
Transfer Agreement”, “Licensed Operation Agreement” and
“Sewage Water Processing Service Agreement”. The
consideration for phase 1 and 2 of the Hangzhou Qige Sewage
Water Treatment Plant to be acquired and operated with
exclusive licence by Hangzhou Capital (phase 1 with designated
capacity of 400,000 cubic meters per day is in operation, phase
2 with designated capacity of 200,000 cubic meters per day is
still under construction) is RMB858,150,000, and the terms of
licensed operation will be for 25 years.

Quijing Capital was incorporated in December 2005, with a
registered capital of RMB120,000,000, and is held as to 90.03%
by the Company. During the reporting period, Qujing Capital
acquired three water plants and one sewage water treatment
plants at the consideration of RMB290,000,000. Qujing Capital
has commenced operation in the first half year, and has
produced drinking water of 15,369,100 cubic meters of
drinking water, and processed 7,769,600 cubic meters of
sewage water, and has met qualified water discharge standards.

Fuyang Capital, a subsidiary of the Company, was incorporated
in December 2005 with a registered capital of RMB45,000,000,
and is held as to 98% by the Company. During the reporting
period, Fuyang Capital has paid an amount of RMB20,400,000
in respect of the transfer of licensed operation right to Fuyang
Sewage Water Treatment Plant. Fuyang Capital commenced
its formal operations in the first half year of 2006, and during
the reporting period, has processed 6,685,000 cubic meters
of sewage water, which water discharged has met the qualified
requirements.

During the reporting period, having been considered and
approved by the Company’s manager office, the Company
increased a capital contribution of HK$60,000,000 to Tianjin
Capital Environmental Protection (Hong Kong) Company
Limited.

Future plan for material investments or capital assets

Save for the investment mentioned above, the Company does
not have any future plan for material investments or capital
assets in the second half year of 2006.
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(V) Analysis of the Company’s financial status and operating
results

1.

Description of material change in asset composition and
principal financial data during the reporting period as compared
over with the corresponding period of last year

As at 30th June 2006, the total assets of the Group amounted
to RMB5,159,903,000, representing an increase of RMB
606,457,000 or 13.32% as compared over with
RMB4,553,446,000 as at the end of 2005 The total liabilities
amounted to RMB 2,714,755,000, representing an increase of
RMB 495,612,000 or 22.33% as compared over with RMB
2,219,143,000 as at the end of 2005. Total Shareholders’ equity
amounted to RMB 2,328,199,000, representing an increase of
RMB 43,028,000 or 1.88% as compared over with RMB
2,285,171,000 as at the end of 2005. Net profit realized in the
first half year of 2006 amounted to RMB 96,225,000
representing an increase of RMB 2,436,000 or 2.60% as
compared over with RMB 93,789,000 of the corresponding
period in 2005. Items with greater change are analysed as
follows:

Amount Amount
at the at the Amount
end of the beginning of the increased
Items reporting period reporting period /decreased
FE%H BEBRY BEH0H BAE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REE) (REEH)
Gross fixed assets value 3,259,776 2,210,064 1,049,712
EEAERE
Construction in process 922,955 1,554,674 -631,719

ERIR

() 27

IR - EERRDN

1 WBEHEEBRREIZNBEIER L EL
BREEMNFH A
Bl Z2006F6A30H - AEEEELTE
%% 5,169,903F 7T - Lk 20055 R #
4,553,446 T JL 1€ IN606,457 T 7T * 1B 1R
13.32% + BfE#F/2,714,755T 7T »
Lt 20054 K #9 2,219,143F T #& M
495,612F 7T » 1#81822.33% : R &=
# % /32,328,199F 7T+ tL 20054 K &Y
2,285,171F T4 N 43,028 T 7T - & 1@
1.88% ¢ 20065 £ F HEHFHNER
96,225 7T * th 20054 [A #193,789F 7T
B 1N2,436T 7T » 1B1E2.60% ° G EH
BOARRH R EITI T
Unit: ‘000 Currency: RMB
B T O%E ARE
Percentage
of increase/
decrease (%) Description of changes
EREE%)  2BHH
47.50 The reason for the increase was due to fact that
consolidation was done on the assets (which have
reached their working conditions) for the expansion
project of the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Plant
and the project of the Xianyanglu Sewage Water
Treatment Plant. In addition, three water plant and one
sewage water treatment plant in Qujing City were
acquired during the period.
EMORRZRSARERR TR FIKERRE
RIBNRGR KRR LRE 23R RN E
BT TEE BRI T BT = A8 Rk
—EIkEEEE -
-40.63 The decrease in construction in progress during the
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period was due to the fact that consolidation was done
on the assets (which have reached their working
conditions) for the expansion project of the Jizhuangzi
Sewage Water Treatment Plant and the project of the
Xianyanglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant.
APERTRAS I RRMNEREMLETIKEE
Rl TGS kR e 22 i it
WAEETT T BERER -



Amount

at the

end of the

Items reporting period

BEER REDRY
(Unaudited)
(REEET)

Short-term borrowings 790,000

BHER

Long-term borrowings 838,959

RN

Revenue from principal 362,818
businesses

TEEBUA

Amount

at the

beginning of the
reporting period
REBNH
(Unaudited)
(REHT)

595,000

642,500

276,457

Amount
increased
/decreased

B

195,000

196,459

86,361

Percentage
of increase/
decrease (%)

BAEE%)

32.77

30.58

31.24

Description of changes

2%

The increase in the Company's investment (by internal
working capital) during the reporting period resulted
in a corresponding increase in the demand for liquid
capital, which has led to the increase of short-term loans.
NRARERAN B AR HINREANEMEK S REE
SNFEREN - FEEHETREEM «

The increase in the demand for long-term fund was
due to the fact that the Company's subsidiaries such as
Qujing Capital, acquired sewage water treatment plant
and water plant during the reporting period. The annual
interest rates of the long-term borrowing were ranged
from 5% to 6.1%.
BERNBRERKBE TR REMTKERERKE
HUBBE R A S BRAEN - REBHFOFFIEK
FHA5%6.1% 2

During the reporting period, since the water
quality of the expansion project of the Jizhuangzi
Sewage Water Treatment Plant and the project of the
Xianyanglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant has reached
the required standards, the “Sewage Water Processing
Interim Service Agreement” was implemented and
sewage water processing fee was charged according
to the actual volume of sewage water processed. In
addition, subsidiaries such as Qujing Capital and Fuyang
Capital were in operation this year and generated
revenue. The above reasons resulted in a greater
increase in revenue for this reporting period.

BEAN - aNCHTIKEERY - BRTENAR
ReKEERIREOKEREES - SRRHT (5
KEERERBGR) - BRENEEKENEUSKE
BRBE - W - BB BEABETARAER
ENESH FMERUA - DARRERAREHN
NEPBEEA -

ARAXBRROERAVOG-_ZEEAFEFNHES
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Amount Amount

at the at the Amount Percentage
end of the beginning of the increased of increase/
Items reporting period reporting period /decreased decrease (%)
e BEBRY G BAE SERIRE (%)
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REHT) (REH:H)
Costs from principal 130,104 78,091 52,013 66.61
businesses
TERBAA
Finance costs 35,331 21,289 14,042 65.96
MHER
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Description of changes

2839

During the reporting period, consolidation was done
on the assets (which have reached their working
conditions) for the expansion project of the Jizhuangzi
Sewage Water Treatment Plant and the project of the
Xianyanglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant, the
depreciation charges increased substantially as
compared over with the corresponding period of last
year. In addition, the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water
Treatment Plant and the Xianyanglu Sewage Water
Treatment Plant have been put into operation officially,
which result in an increase in costs as compared over
with the corresponding period of last year when both
plants were in commissioning period. Furthermore,
subsidiaries such as Qujing Capital and Fuyang Capital
were in operation in this year which resulted in a growth
in revenue as well as an increase in costs.
BEANENEH TR R R TRNERHRK
RERIRCENRARENEELETTEE &
BRLAGEEN: ZIMET - BB KR FRRE
REE  LFRABESHERE  HEONAOAME
& ULSh - I  REABEFARRERENE
BH  WAERBERALEMEN -

The Company increased both short-term and long-term
loans which correspondingly resulted in an increase in
the interest charges.
NABEENT & BEER  RERRRISILE
Ko



Description of the substantial changes in cash flow of the
Company during the reporting period as compared over with

the corresponding period of last year:

Six months Six months Amount
ended 30th ended 30th increased/
Items June 2006 June 2005 decreased
HZ 2006 F HZ 2005 F
6HA30A 6HA30A
HEER Lt6fEA Lt6fEA BRI
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(RiE &) (RiE &)
Net cash flows from 118,181 -23,111 141,292
business operation activities
BEEHEE
RenETHE
Net cash flows from -551,925 262,020 -813,945
investing activities
REZBHEELN
REmEFHE

2 -

Percentage
of increase
/decrease (%)

BAEE (%)

611.36

-310.64

BEMAARLRERER - AUHEE
KEBHH -

Unit: ‘000 Currency: RMB
BT ®E: AR¥

Description of changes

EHH%

During the reporting period, the Jizhuangzi
Sewage Water Treatment Plant and the
Xianyanglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant as
well as the Company’s subsidiaries such as Qujing
Capital and Fuyang Capital operated officially
which led to a substantial increase in revenue
and resulted in an increase in net inflows from
operating activities as compared over with the
corresponding period of last year and such inflow
is over the outflow which result in an increase in
the net cash inflow.

BEMA - TET - RSB RO R Bk -
EEKBEEARAFRRSMRERES - WA
AEER - HMELRSRERARLSER ¥
RABRERBAOX MR ERENER -

During the reporting period, the increase of the
Company’s investments and acquisitions resulted
in a greater increase in cash outflows for investing
activities. In addition, the construction projects of
sewage water treatment plants of various places
also increased this cash outflows.

BEHA - RARE - WRIRER EMEH
RERPNRSMHABER - HISHTKE
BRI R MBS MR T HIBR -

ARAXBRROERAVOG-_ZEEAFEFNHES
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Six months Six months Amount Percentage

ended 30th ended 30th increased/ of increase
Items June 2006 June 2005 decreased /decrease (%) Description of changes
BZ 2006 F BZE2005F
6A30H 6A30H
EREH LL6{EA k6 fEA byok BREE%) 25N

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REE&ET) (REE&ET)

Net cash flows from 463,613 64,394 399,219 619.96 During the reporting period, the increase of the
fund raising activities Company's investments and acquisitions resulted
in an increase in the demand for capital funds.

Thus, the amount raised was increased and the

increase in net cash flows from fund raising

activities was relatively large during the reporting

period.
EEEHELEN RENARANERE  WESHEEMEN &
Reng&¥d REESHFREX - HREHAMATEE
B ERFRENERK -
Increase in cash and 29,896 303,303 -273,434 -90.15 The cash flows status of the above three
cash equilavents activities, particularly cash outflows of the

investing activities of this reporting period
experienced substantial increase, which has
resulted in a greater decrease on the increasing
amount on the net cash as compared over with
the same period of last year.

ReRReEE TREXRBEDNRLRBER - HRRAHR
WEEME ERPREMENOABER - ENARREFE
IR - FRHRERA -
(VI) Indebtedness, changes in credit facilities and cash (R) 2EINEERER - EERLLBERRERRK
repayment arrangement for the future years FEEBBENRESZH
As at the end of the reporting period, the gear ratio of the Group is HEAREHRR AEEBEEAEBEXA
52.61%. The credit position of the Company was good. The 52.61% ° AR EEBARI - ABEREH
Company has a strong repayment ability. The term of the A Share BERN - RAIEITHAKRAERES SR
Convertible Bonds was five years. If the sale back and redemption RABE o MM EAR A ERES S ST A
conditions stated in the Prospectus were satisfied and the payment EPREREE EE RN REERNE
for principal and interest were due, the principal and interests to be B AIRAARNBEEESRRITEEEER
paid to the holders of the A Share Convertible Bonds can be paid XA ERESFE ANES ML

from internal resources or bank borrowings.

(VIl)Liquidity and financial resources (b RBESRMBER
There were no seasonal changes in the Group’s borrowings REENBERENETEIEES) - 2006F
requirement. As at 30th June 2006, there were no outstanding 6H308 @ BHEE B BmM m KRB R BITIER
borrowings and interests nor repayable upon maturity. Details of EFE - BEAEENRITEEFBHINAEAR
the bank borrowings of the Group are stated in note 10 of the notes AEREE RS LR RN E E 200656
to the condensed consolidated financial statements for the six RA30R MRAR &G M KM FTE10 -

months ended 30th June 2006 of the Accounts prepared in
accordance with HKFRS of the Company.

In accordance with the A Share Accounting Report disclosed in R B AR ET R B PT B BE AR & FT IR
accordance with the PRC GAAP, as at 30th June 2006, the gearing 4 20066 H30H  EEABEL X (A8
ratio (total liabilities/ total assets) was 52.61%. B AEEE)R52.61% °
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(Vill)Foreign exchange risk

Main receivables and payable items of the Group are denominated
in RMB. Therefore, there is no material impact on the Group's
operation resulting from the fluctuations in foreign exchange rates,
and there was no pledge activity made in respect of the foreign
exchange risks.

(IX) Employee and Emolument Policy

(X)

As at 30 June 2006, the Company had 479 staff members. During
the reporting period, remuneration paid to staff of the Company
was approximately RMB 12,204,000. The Company determined the
income of the management in accordance with their management
skills, the content of the management work completed, the risk and
responsibility borne by the management and corporate economic
effectiveness. The Company adopted a salary-point system for wages.
For operating staff, their income were determined in accordance
with their skill level, labour intensity and difficulty and corporate
economic effectiveness. Wages were paid according to their posts
and skills.

Industry Analysis and Operation Plans of the Company for
the Second Half of the Year

The “11th Five-year Plan” of the PRC is aimed at “Constructing a
Saving and Environmentally Friendly Society” as its basic national
policy. At the same time, it proposes the concepts of “Devoting
Major Efforts to Develop a Revolving Economy” and “Stepping Up
Efforts in Environmental Protection”. The Central Government has
further emphasized the implementation of the concept of scientific
development and the sustainable development strategy.
Unprecedented emphasis has been placed on environmental
protection and resources conservation, creating important
development opportunities for the development of the water
industry in the PRC. Following marketization for a couple of years,
the core of the water industry in the PRC has evolved from single-
project investment into coordinated competition among industrial
sectors such as investment, design, engineering and operation. The
ability to control the whole industry chain and coordinated efficiency
has become core competitiveness of the industry chain. As a service
industry operating on an ongoing basis, scientific research and
development with operating services as the cores and integrated
service capability will ultimately become the key for corporations to
earn profits in the long run. It is also the major means for water
treatment companies to resist risks and reduce costs.

The prospects for the future development of the Company and the
operation plan for 2006 have been explained and described in detail
in the 2005 annual report of the Company. In the second half of the
year, the Company will continue to implement its planned operation
plans, strengthen the management and regulate its operations so
as to fully leverage on its edge in expertise, and thereby laying a
solid foundation for the Company to become a flagship enterprise
in the sewage water processing industry.

ARERAER

(\) 50 5 3 m B

AEBEN T ERURENFIAGBAARER

& - Ft $E@Zi¢iﬁf“”ﬁﬁm$
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& o AMEHA - INAFE IS LELY
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BEMERRDELE R SEELRA -
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(XI) Charge on assets

The Group did not charge any assets of the Company or its
subsidiaries as at 30th June 2006.

(XIl)Contingent liabilities

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities as at
30th June 2006.

(XlllAdvance to entity

As at 30th June 2006, pursuant to the “Sewage Water Processing
Agreement” and the “Sewage Water Plants Fee Agreement” entered
into between the Company and TSC, total receivables and long-
term receivables of the Company from TSC amounted to
RMB586,480,000, approximately 12.60% of the total market
capitalization of the Company as at 30th June 2006. TSC is a State-
owned enterprise established in the PRC and under the supervisory
control of Tianjin Urban Construction Bureau. TSC is a connected
person of the Company.

(XIV)Acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries

During the reporting period, the Company did not acquire or dispose
any of its subsidiaries.

(t- EEER

20066 H30H « AEEWEMARF R H
B A R B E I R AE (TR -

(t2)IAREE

R2006F6 A30F » AEEI | M EALR
R -

(t=)

B E2006F6A30H  KIEAEEEPKAF]
FENCSREEZRBR) IKERIEKE
Wpag) » AN B HE KA B) A9 E U8R BUR & A8
JE Wk 4858 A A R #5586,480,0007T @ 4 AR
N Al A E2006F6830H AT ER12.60% °
PKRBB—REBERAR - BREMHRL
BRES - BARARIMEEAL -

(tE) W R EEHE A

RBERA - ARFRAEBEERHEHNBER
Al e
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V. Major Events

(I) Corporate governance

During the reporting period, the Company strictly complied with
the requirements under the Company Law, Securities Law of the
PRC, the relevant rules and regulations of the CSRC, the provisions
under the relevant listing rules and the “Code on Corporate
Governance Practices” as set out in the Appendix 14 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(the “Listing Rules”). The Company devoted a lot of effort to
improve its corporate governance structure and established a
contemporary corporate system so as to standarise the operation of
the Company. During the reporting period, the Company’s has
complied with the requirements under the relevant documents of
the CSRC.

During the reporting period, the Company amended its articles of
association (the “Articles of Association”) in accordance with
the newly amended Company Law, Securities Law, “Guidelines of
Articles of Associations of Listed Companies” and “The Mandatory
Provisions for Articles of Association of Companies to be Listed
Overseas”. Based on the newly amended Articles of Association, the
Company is in the course of amending the Rules Governing the
Procedures of Operating the Shareholders’ General Meetings of the
Company and the Rules Governing the Procedures of Operating
the Board Meetings of the Company. Pursuant to the “Guidelines
for internal control of Listed Companies” of the SSE, the Company
will further strengthen the construction of internal control system
in different levels of the management so as to upgrade the
Company’s overall internal control system.

Pursuant to the “Code on Corporate Governance Practices” as set
out in the Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, the Company has made
detailed disclosures on the Company’s corporate governance in the
section headed “Corporate Governance Report” in the Company’s
2005 Annual Report. The Board is of the view that during the
reporting period, the Company has complied with all code provisions
stipulated in the “Code on Corporate Governance Practices” as set
out in the Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

During the reporting period, in order to coordinate the equilibrium
of interests between the Shareholders of non-circulating Shares and
the Shareholders of A Shares, the Company assisted TMICL, the
controlling Shareholder of the Company, to proceed with the Share
Segregation Reform. In the Share Segregation Reform, TMICL alone
agreed to allocate 3.7 Shares for every 10 circulating A Shares held
by such Shareholders. Upon completion of the Share Segregation
Reform, the shareholding of TMICL in the Company was reduced
from 63.05% to 59.91%. All legal person Shares (including those
held by TMICL) can be traded and circulated one year after the
completion of the Share Segregation Reform. The success of the
Share Segregation Reform will enable the holders of the circulating
Shares and non-circulating Shares combined together to form a
unified interest base, which will be beneficial for the Company to
continue to develop healthily.

i1 -EEER
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ERE RETHRFEEARANRKRN A
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As result of the implementation of the Share Segregation Reform,
there were changes in the shareholdings of the Directors, Supervisors
and the senior management of the Company during the reporting
period. For details, please refer to the section headed “Changes in
the shareholding of the Directors, Supervisors and senior
management of the Company” in this Interim Report. Other than
such changes, there were no transactions, nor acquisition of shares
and debentures in the Company by other Directors, Supervisors and
senior management of the Company during the reporting period.

For details of the appointment or removal of the Directors,
Supervisors or senior management of the Company, please refer to
the section headed “Appointment or removal of the Directors,
Supervisors or the senior management of the Company” in this
Interim Report.

The Company authorizes the secretary to the Board and securities
affairs representatives of the Company to disclose information, handle
visits and enquiries from Shareholders and visitors, and report the
relevant matters to the CSRC and the relevant stock exchange in a
timely and accurate manner. During the reporting period, the
Company held 10 Board’s meetings and 3 general meetings of the
Company pursuant to the Articles of Association and the Rules
Governing the Procedures of Operating Shareholders’ General
Meetings of the Company (including the general meeting for the A
Shares Shareholders held on 20th March 2006, the extraordinary
general meeting held on 29th May 2006 and the annual general
meeting held on 30th June 2006). Out of the 10 Board’s meetings
held, Ms. Ma Baiyu, Mr. Wang Zhanying and Mr. An Pindong were
absent from the 32nd meeting of the Third Board as they all were
on business trip, and they all have authorized Mr. Gu Qifeng to
attend and vote (as their representatives) at the relevant meeting.
Mr. Gao Zongze, who was on business trip, participated and voted
in the said meetings by way of facsimile. In the other 9 Board’s
meetings, all nine Directors attended and voted in the relevant
meetings. Independent non-executive Directors did not make any
objection against the proposals and issues as considered in Board’s
meetings during the reporting period.

The meeting (for reviewing the interim results) of the Audit
Committee and the Eighth meeting of the Third Supervisory
Committee were held on 29th August 2006 to consider and approve
this Interim Report .
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(I1) Implementation of the profit appropriation plan during (D BEHNERNF BB RATER
the reporting period

In the 2005 Annual General Meeting, the 2005 profit appropriation RARI2006FERRAGEZRBTARA
plan was considered and approved. The Company made a payment 2005 F EAMEN R R : MRNERBRSAL
of RMBO0.04 (including tax) in cash per Share to holders of domestic RER S ARE0.047T (BH) - MHKRBIERS
Shares and RMB0.04 (equivalent to HK$0.0388) per Share to holders TR 3 AR 0.047T - B1E%0.03887C ° &
of H Shares. The Company published the announcement relating AIPA2006F 7 H25 B EEATIE T ARFE 2
to the implementation of the profit appropriation plan of the A Shares REma SN AE - RA SR 200657H3H
on 25th July 2006. The Company also published the announcement F& T BAR 20055 F ER B F KERHEKH
on the resolutions passed at the 2005 Annual General Meeting and PR B RO B R o B IR A H AR IR R ) R
the distribution of final dividend of H Shares on 3rd July 2006. HAKI R19 722006 F8 H4H kT ©

Distributions of the final dividends to the holders of the domestic
Shares and H Shares have been completed on 4th August 2006.

(1) Significant litigation and arbitration (Z) EXRGFAMBEBIR
The Company has no significant litigation or arbitration during the RNREHAREERNFAD - MHFEE -

reporting period.

(IV) Asset transaction (MEEXRZEE
1. With regard to the Company’s acquisition of assets during the 1 RRARRBRERNREEENER - Fat
reporting period, please refer to the paragraph headed “Major RAREBRERNEREMNwmED ] —8
investment made out of funds other than proceeds raised from W [EEEESBRIBER] —K& -

subscription” in the section headed “Management Discussion
and Analysis” in this interim report.

2. Mergers and consolidation 2 afEaER
There were no disposals of assets nor mergers and consolidation RREHRRRBHEEE 50 BEF
by the Company during the reporting period. I e

ARAXBRRODOERIAAVNSG-_ZEZTAFEFTHEE N
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(V) Significant connected transactions of the Company

during the reporting period

1.

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited ¢ 2006 Interim Report

Connected transactions related to daily operations

The sewage water processing business of the Dongjiao Sewage
Water Treatment Plant of the Company are carried out
according to the “Sewage Water Processing Agreement”.
Pursuant to such agreement, the Dongjiao Sewage Water
Treatment Plant will provide sewage water processing services
to TSC according to the prices determined by the pricing
formula as stated in the “Sewage Water Processing Agreement”.
TSC is a state-owned enterprise established in the PRC and
under the supervisory control of the Urban Construction
Bureau. The pricing formula allows the Company to
compensate fully the actual operating costs from sewage water
processing business, including the depreciation and
amortization of fixed assets (which excludes interest charges
and foreign exchange losses) and to earn the 15 % return
calculated from the annual average of the monthly average
carrying value of the relevant fixed assets of the sewage water
processing business, as well as to earn the saving costs, and
the incentive reward on the pirce adjustment when the actual
volume of sewage water processed exceeds the minimum
volume of sewage water processed as stipulated in such
agreement.

The sewage water processing businesses of the Xianyanglu
Sewage Water Treatment Plant, the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water
Treatment Plant and the Beicang Sewage Water Treatment Plant
are carried out according to the “Sewage Water Processing
Interim Service Agreement” entered into by the Company and
TSC on 20th March 2006. Pursuant to such agreement, the
Xianyanglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant, the Jizhuangzi
Sewage Water Treatment Plant and the Beicang Sewage Water
Treatment Plant shall charge the sewage water processing
service fee at the unit price implemented by the Company
and TSC in 2005 (i.e. RMB1.93 per cubic meter). The volume
for calculating the service fee shall base on those volume of
sewage water processed from above sewage water treatments
plants which have reached the required standards.

During the reporting period, according to the pricing formula
as stipulated in the “Sewage Water Processing Agreement”,
the unit price of sewage water processing service fee was RMB
1.93 per cubic meter (as implemented by the Company and
TSC) which is identical with the unit price as stipulated in the
“Sewage Water Processing Interim Service Agreement”. During
the reporting period, the Dongjiao Sewage Treatment Plant,
the Xianyanglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant, the Jizhuangzi
Sewage Water Treatment Plant and the Beicang Sewage Water
Treatment Plant have processed 147,230,000 cubic meter in
aggregate and accordingly sewage water processing service
fee amounted to RMB 284,152,000 was generated pursuant
to the “Sewage Water Processing Agreement” and “Sewage
Water Processing Interim Service Agreement”.
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Other significant connected transactions 2. HihBBREBIS
Tianjin Capital New Materials Company Limited (“Tianjin RAERIERM AR AR (TRIZEEM]) =
Capital New Materials”) is a subsidiary of the Company. RRABIERF QA - RN2Q AR 20054
On 29th December 2005, the Company, Tianjin Sewage 12298 A EEM M B IMR KRR
Engineering Company and Tianjin Senyuan Technology EMHOKIRERAR  RERFERREERE
Development Company Limited (“Senyuan Technology”) RAF ([RRRR]) - ARFIERE &
(two equity holders of Tianjin Capital New Materials) and BEFERAR ([ EEBEE]) XRAES
Shanghai Compak Systems Company Limited (“Shanghai (EZREERERRZ) - BEZHE
Compak”) jointly signed the “Second Capital Increase BRFRBHAIZEEMIEEBETAR
Agreement”, pursuant to which, Shanghai Compak agreed to BRANERETRIER - DERFRKR
contribute RMB8,000,000 into Tianjin Capital New Materials BIEEMMENREE - REHRK - AR
for the development of MDF, and Shanghai Compak shall BIEEMHE ERFERETIRIER AR E
become the forth equity holder of Tianjin Capital New Materials. BEREMRHEREN B HFELEE
During the reporting period, since Tianjin Capital New Materials FHRETEREET - KARAE=ZE
and Shanghai Compak cannot comprise on the issues related EFgFE-TREREREBG KRB
to the acquisition of facilities and product sale of MDF, and EEEREE  HROGERRGZ EF
thus the capital injection by Shanghai Compak could not be EHmE  —HEABES(ERERILEGEE
preformed. After passing the resolutions by the Thirty-second TR 2 M) - AR IE BB RFMIE
meeting of the Third Board of the Company, as well as obtaining B o (AR ERIE CEEER B Nz
the approval by the independent Shareholders, it was agreed HER - BIEEMEEME R RSI,750
with the parties of the “Second Capital Increase Agreement” EIT 0 ARRIERT0.67% - KETHEK
that an agreement in respect of the termination of the capital TRRAAMEHB18.67% + RERBREEHLE
increase shall be entered into for the termination of the capital BBERRAIMEE1066% (FlEH
injection by Shanghai Compak. After the execution of the 20067 AR TIEMW( LR SR - &
agreement in respect of the termination of the capital increase, B CUER) FThe Standard) 41 B #
the registered capital of Tianjin Capital New Materials shall be EEETRBREBEMA - htp: //
RMB 37,500,000, of which the Company is interested in www.sse.com.cn * & & B X AT 2 B B
70.67%, Tianjin Sewage Engineering Company is interested AL - http ¢ //www.hkex.com.hk)
in 18.67%, and Senyuan Technology is interested in 10.66%.
(for details, please see “Shanghai Securities News”, “Wen Wei
Po” and “The Standard” published on 3rd July 2006 as well as
the website of the Shanghai Stock Exchange (www.sse.com.cn)
and the website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk) ).

(V1) Custody (R)EEBR

The Company did not provide any custodian during the reporting RREMAFETEEE -

period.

(£) &#BER

ABEHRBEABER -

(VII)Subcontracting

The Company did not provide any subcontracting during the
reporting period.

(N) HERR

A EHLREEERE -

(Vill)Leasing

The Company did not have any leasing matters during the reporting
period.
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(IX) Guarantee (h) BRER

Unit: dollar  Currency: RMB
B ®RE:ARE

External guarantee granted by the Company
(excluding guarantee provided to the subsidiaries of the Company)

DEHMERER (FEREERT ARNER)

Total amount of guarantee granted during the reporting period 0

BEMAERBEERA

Total amount of outstanding guarantee as at the end of the reporting period 0

REBRERABBEAF

Guarantee provided to the subsidiaries of the Company

NAHERFAANERER

Total amount of guarantee provided to the subsidiaries of the Company during the reporting period 0
BREHNHERF A AEREEEAT

Total amount of outstanding guarantee provided to the subsidiaries as at the end of the reporting period 120,000,000
BREBREBRFRRERBES

Total amount of guarantee granted by the Company
(including guarantee provided to the subsidiaries of the Company)

ARAERABER (BREERTARANER)

Total amount of guarantee 120,000,000
ERER
Percentage of the total amount of guarantee to the net assets of the Company 5.15%

EREBERRZFEENLA

Of which:
Hep

Amount of guarantee provided to the Shareholders, actual controller and other related parties 0

BER  BERBHARECHBIREERNEE

Amount of guarantee provided directly or indirectly for the borrowers with gear ratio of over 70% 0

ERGHEREEABXRBTORNRERHRRANEBERSE

Total amount of guarantee exceeds 50% of net assets 0

EREEEEFEEENLNTE

Total amount of the above three guarantees 0
T =BEREEAE
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(X) Trust arrangement

The Company did not make any trust arrangements during the
reporting period.

(XI) Other major contracts

During the reporting period, there was no other major contracts
entered into by the Company.

(XI)Implementation of commitments

1.

Pursuant to the requirements under Article 27 in the
“Administration method in respect of Share Segregation Reform
of Listed Companies”, all the original non-circulating Shares
shall not be traded or transferred within 12 months
commencing from the date of implementation of the Share
Segregation Reform of the Company (i.e. the Restricted Period).

TMICL has undertaken that the total number of restricted
circulating Shares sold through the SSE shall not exceed 5% of
the total number of issued Shares within 12 months after the
expiry of the Restricted Period, while the total number of
restricted circulating Shares sold through the SSE shall not
exceed 10% of the total number of issued Shares within 24
months after the expiry of the Restricted Period.

In the event if the amount of restricted circulating Shares sold
through the SSE by TMICL attained 1% of the total number of
issued Shares, an announcement shall be made within two
working days of the occurrence of such event.

(+) &5

BEHMBER

ARERRBERTEIMEER -

(t-) H
N
(t2) &8

1~

REE

BEHQRAYEHEMERSE -

EHBETHER

RBCETARBEY EREEEIEF
T HEIENRE - ERIERER G B
ARARBRESERNESTRER AL+ =
BARBNRER) T TR BHNEEE -

RAEMBUEE - BB EEXZMHERS
HENERERFRBRNOEE TEE
REMR T @A RBEARR R DA
HHEBE D 2H - Bk LR 5 HEE
RHHENEREGHERBERENNBET
FEEREHIZ —+7EANBBARRFMR
NERBLLHINBEDZT °

BELEXGMHERZHENRNEE
EAARRFBOBBEA 2~ E%FE
FEZHEMBETHERRAZRERE -

ARAXBRROERAVOG-_ZEEAFEFNHES
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FEERRBRRRERED BREBREFMHEER
AEREBETER

Special commitments made by the original Shareholders of non-
circulating Shares in the course of the Share Segregation Reform
and its implementation

Implementation of
special commitments

BHRAHRBETHER

Name of Shareholder

RERER

Special commitments

1 BRR R

TMICL
RAMRIE

Under normal
implementation

(1) Al the restricted circulating Shares held by
TMICL shall not be listed, traded or transferred
within the Restricted Period.
MRRTRARFANERE GG RBRN
BREHTELET  XSHHEEE -

M E®ETH

(2) The total number of restricted circulating Shares
sold through the SSE shall not exceed 5% of the
total number of issued Shares within 12 months
after the expiry of the Restricted Period, while
the total number of restricted circulating Shares
sold through the SSE shall not exceed 10% of the
total number of issued Shares within 24 months after
the expiry of the Restricted Period.

BB LEEXZAHER S HENEREHEER
BEONBETEERENER T —EARNES
RARMBPAHE LN ES 2H  MBGELE
R ER 5 HENARE G RERD A
HETEERSHZ — +HEANERARF]
B RBEPINBE D Z+ -

(2)

(3) Inthe event if the amount of restricted circulating
Shares sold through the SSE by TMICL attained
1% of the total number of the issued Shares, an
announcement shall be made within two working
days of the occurrence of such event.

BB LB SMBEZSHENKROBEET
RATRRMBER S 2 —H EEZFEELE
ZHEMEIERANEAEZELASE -

(3)

Bk ARG IE D BN R R ARG ORERFER
1) o

Note: Special commitments refer to those commitments made (other than statutory G
commitments) during the Share Segregation Reform.

(t=) BB - BEEA T RBAER

(XI)Appointment and removal of auditors of the Company

During the reporting period, the Company did not change its
auditors. The existing international auditor of the Company is
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Certified Public Accountants, whereas the
existing domestic auditor of the Company is PricewaterhouseCoopers
Zhong Tian Certified Public Accountants Co., Ltd..

(XIV)Punishments and rectification to the Company, Board and
Directors

During the reporting period, the Company, the Board and the
Directors were not subject to any investigation, administration
punishments, criticisms by CSRC or public reprimand by the SSE or
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

BERA - RBRBBEAEBH - ARR
BEFEEIUKBEEMEFAMRATRE
SNEETRE  MARMBBEABARERE
FHNGETFREFTMEHAAERRIA

(tR) A8 - EEE EEZEIREBERER

BEHARE  AREFEREFHRIPH
BEENESL  THRED - BT LER
SHRBERBMEXSMBERABNAFAEE
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(t1) HibERBIH
ARERHARBEEMEKREIR -

(XV)Other major events

During the reporting period, there were no other major events of
the Company.

tAARTERESBRABIESD - BEMR
RMERRRBEERBLHER

(XVI)Major changes in the profitability, assets and credit
position of the guarantor of the A Share Convertible
Bonds

The guarantor of the A Share Convertible Bonds is Tianjin Branch, RARBEEENERARPEERRITRR
China Construction Bank. During the reporting period, there was D17 MEHNAXEBERERABNES - &
EARMERMRRREEBBREL -

no change in the profitability, assets and credit position of the

guarantor of the A Share Convertible Bonds.

(XVil)Index for disclosable information

(Tt ER B RSG

Names and pages of the Dates of
Items publishing newspapers publishment Website
S| IR &M K RE HEBEH BB

Announcement relating

to the adjustment to the
Conversion Price of the

A Share Convertible Bonds

Page C20 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, page A38
of “Wen Wei Po” and

page B27 of “The Standard”

6th January 2006

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

BRMELE AR (EEESR) C20H - 2006 F1 A6 H B S8 www.sse.com.cn
AJERNEES (BEXER) A3BIRX E BB AT www.hkex.com.hk
BRERHNE {The Standard) B27 it

Announcement relating to
the Quarterly Conversion
of the A Share Convertible
Bonds

Page C16 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, page A9
of “Wen Wei Po” and

page B42 of “The Standard”

9th January 2006

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

BRAIZEEFEERNAE (LEFEFR) C16MkR 2006 %1 A9H B S8 www.sse.com.cn
(BESUER) AIMRR F 7B 32 FTARTE www.hkex.com.hk
(The Standard) B42 hx

Discloseable Transaction Page C14 of “Shanghai 10th January 2006 Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);

Acquisition of Assets

ATHRENRS  WBEE

Announcement: Share
Segregation Reform

Securities News”, page A18
of “Wen Wei Po” and

page B35 of “The Standard”
(Lig&5#) Cl14hR
(BEAEER) AMBHRE
(The Standard) B35 hft

Page A11 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, page B09
of “China Securities Journal”,
page A19 of “Wen Wei Po”
and page B32 - B33 of

“The Standard”
(LgEs#) AR

(P EREZ ) BOI R -
(BEVER) AM9IRR
(The Standard) B32-B33 fi

2006 1 A 10 H

20th February 2006

2006 %2 A 20 H

ARAXBRROERAVOG-_ZEEAFEFNHES

Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

B S8 www.sse.com.cn
BB FTA IS www.hkex.com.hk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

BEEEL ST www.sse.com.cn
E BB A www.hkex.com.hk
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Names and pages of the Dates of

Items publishing newspapers publishment Website

£ HIENHT BB RIRE & A BB

Share Segregation Reform —  Page A11 of “Shanghai 20th February 2006 Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn)
announcement relating to Securities News” and

the A Share Convertible Bonds page B09 of “China
Securities Journal”

PtED B — B r R (EEEFR) AREK 2006 42 B 20 B BB S www.sse.com.cn

AREHFMREREAE (FEIEZ ) BOY R
Summary on the explanation Page A11 of “Shanghai 20th February 2006 Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn)
note of the Share Segregation Securities News” and
Reform page B09 of “China
Securities Journal”
BEDEREHRERE (LEEESFR) AR 2006 42 A 20 H EBR S FABL www.sse.com.cn
(R EIEH ) BOIHR
Share Segregation Reform - Page C17 of “Shanghai 22nd February 2006 ~ Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn)
announcement relating to Securities News” and
the holding of onsite forum  page B13 of “China
in relation to the Share Securities Journal”
Segregation Reform
BiE D E - BN EITIRE (EB8EF®R) C17 &k 2006 52 A 22 H B8R 5485 www.sse.com.cn
NERERLEZREH (P EEZR) B13R
REASE
Share Segregation Reform —  Page C24 of “Shanghai 1st March 2006 Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
announcement relating to Securities News”, page C16 Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
delay on the disclosure of the of “China Securities Journal”, (www.hkex.com.hk)
negotiation on the Share page A15 of “Wen Wei Po”
Segregation Reform and and page B47 of
its results “The Standard”
BEn B — B TERE (EBEH®R) C24MR - 2006 F3 A 1H B 5 M#E www.sse.com.cn
BESERFERFBER (PEIES#) C16hR - F B A AT www.hkex.com.hk
HEERAMERODE (BESVER) A5 IRR
(The Standard) B47 iz
Amendment to the Share Page C11 of “Shanghai 3rd March 2006 Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Segregation Reform Securities News”, page C05 Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
of “China Securities Journal”, (www.hkex.com.hk)

page A21 of “Wen Wei Po”
and page B35 of

“The Standard”

BiED B EMIERT (LBFEF® C1IMR - 2006 £3 A 3H EEX S8 www.sse.com.cn :
(hEIES ) CO5 MR » BB AT www.hkex.com.hk
(FEER) A21 HR
{The Standard) B35 hi

Share Segregation Reform - Page C of “Shanghai 4th March 2006 Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn)

the second announcement Securities News” and
relating to the Conversion of  page CO1 of “China
the A Share Convertible Bonds Securities Journal”

RS E — R R (LBEHR) CHlE 2006 F£3 A 4 H EEZ S8 www.sse.com.cn
BEEERNE R (R EEER) CO1 AR

RTINS
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Items

ER

Share Segregation —

the first announcement
relating to shareholder’s
meeting of A-share market
BiED B — AR
AT EEA

FRRTMEDE

Connected Transaction

Share Segregation Reform —
the second announcement
relating to the relevant
shareholder’s meeting of the
A-Share market
gD B — B AR
NEWRE ABRTISER
BREZNFE R

N YN

Share Segregation Reform —
announcement relating to
approval of the Share
Segregation Reform Proposal
by the State-owned Assets
Supervision and
Administration Commission
BESE-FARRESE
BENREEERIAE

B DE

Continuing connected
transaction - Sewage Water
Processing Interim Service
Agreement

FEEERS— OkRR
Heis AR5 13 %)

Names and pages of the
publishing newspapers

HISNHRT EBRIRE

Page C of “Shanghai
Securities News” and
page CO1 of “China
Securities Journal”
(EBZEF®) Chik
(PEIZEH ) COTHR

Page C24 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, page B10
of “Wen Wei Po” and

page B37 of “The Standard”
(LBES®) C24R -
(BEER) B10MRR
(The Standard) B37 iz

Page C11 of “Shanghai
Securities News” and
page C08 of “China
Securities Journal”

(EBFEHR) C1IRE
(P EEHR) CO8HR

Page C11 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, page C08
of “China Securities Journal”,
page B9 of “Wen Wei Po”
and page B48 of

“The Standard”

(EBFEHR) C11Hx
(hEFEHHR) CO8AR
(BAEXER) BI Mk
{The Standard ) B48hix

Page C43 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, page A11
of “Wen Wei Po” and

page B50-B51 of

“The Standard”
(Lig@5#) CA3M -
(BEAEE#R) A1 RRE
(The Standard) B50-B51

Dates of

publishment
SEAE

6th March 2006

2006 3 A6 H

13th March 2006

2006 £3 A 13 H

15th March 2006

2006 3 A 15 H

15th March 2006

20063 A 15 H

21st March 2006

2006 £3 A 21 H

Website
Bk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn)

B G FH8YE www.sse.com.cn

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

B B ETBIL www.sse.com.cn
BB FTA IS www.hkex.com.hk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn)

B SZFBYE www.sse.com.cn

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

B S8 www.sse.com.cn
& BB AT www.hkex.com.hk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

B S8 www.sse.com.cn
BB FTAE IS www.hkex.com.hk
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Items

E S|

Announcement of the voting
rights of the relevant
Shareholders’ meeting

MRk R g

RERRE

Announcement relating to the
quarterly conversion of the
A Share Convertible Bonds

BREIXBETEERNNE

Share Segregation Reform —
announcement relating to
approval to the change in
shareholding in respect of
Share Segregation Reform

by the Ministry of Commerce
BN E - BARRENE
BEBROBEZEE S
BEBHLENAE

Notice relating to the
convening of the 2006
first extraordinary
general meeting

B A5 2006 FE—IX
HRE AR A g MR A

Share Segregation Reform —
announcement relating to
the implementation of the
Share Segregation Reform
Proposal of Tianjin Capital
Environmental Protection
Company Limited

BED B - RERIERR
B BRARBESE
RERREBAE

Names and pages of the
publishing newspapers

HIENHT BB RIRE

Page C43 of “Shanghai
Securities News"”, page B16
of “China Securities Journal”,
page A10 of “Wen Wei Po”
and page B52 of

“The Standard”
(EBES®R) C43H
(PEEH®R) BI6HR -
(FEXER) A0MRK
{The Standard) B52 ki

Page C14 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, page A9 of
“Wen Wei Po” and page B32
of “The Standard”
(LBEH®) C14hR -
(BECER) A9 MR

(The Standard) B32 hiz

Page C25 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, page C05
of “China Securities Journal”,
page B4 of “Wen Wei Po”
and page B35 of

“The Standard”
(L/BES®R) C25R

(P ERESR) CO5 R -
(BAXER) B4R

(The Standard) B35 hix

Page C36 of “Shanghai
Securities News”

(LBEH®) CI6HR

Page C27 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, and
page B24 of “China
Securities Journal”

(EBEHFR) C27THRE
(hEIEHR) B24Hx

Dates of

publishment
TI®E S

21st March 2006

2006 F3 A 21 H

6th April 2006

2006 F4 A 6 H

11th April 2006

2006 F4 A 11 A

12th April 2006

2006 F4 A 128

17th April 2006

2006 F4 A 17 B
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Website
BBk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

BB www.sse.com.cn
FE VBB T8 www.hkex.com.hk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

B SETBIL www.sse.com.cn
B BB BT S www.hkex.com.hk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

HER S www.sse.com.cn
FE BB 8L www.hkex.com.hk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);

B S8 www.sse.com.cn

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);

B S8 www.sse.com.cn



Items

ER

Announcement relating to
the implementation of the
revised Reform Proposal
R B HEDN

I S0V

Announcement for the
resolutions of the
Twenty-seventh Meeting
of the Third Board
FoEEFEE_TER

P D=
N N

Announcement for the
resolutions for the Sixth
Meeting of the Third
Supervisory Committee
FZEEFEERR
BRABAT

Notice of
Annual General Meeting

BRAEEA

Announcement of final
results for the year ended
31st December 2005

2005 FEEHREMS

First Quarterly Report 2006

2006 FE—FERE

Announcement in relation to

the adjournment of the
2005 Annual General
Meeting

BB A B 2005 1
BERBFRENAE

Names and pages of the
publishing newspapers

HISNHRT EBRIRE

Page A6 of “Wen Wei Po”
and page N99 of

“The Standard”
(BFEXER) A6 MRK
(The Standard) N99 hx

Page C14 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, page A44
of “Wen Wei Po” and page
N106 of “The Standard”
(LBEHF®R) C14hR -
(BEXER) AAIRK
{The Standard) N106 it

Page C14 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, page A44
of “Wen Wei Po” and page
N107 of “The Standard”
(Lg&Es#) Cl4hR
(BAXER) Add RN
(The Standard) N107 ki

Page C14 of “Shanghai

Securities News”, page 23 of
“Wen Wei Po” and page N105

of “The Standard”
(LBFEF®) Cl4MR -
(BAXER) A23 K%
{The Standard) N105 kfx

Page C14 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, and pages

A20-23 “Wen Wei Po” and page
N98-N105 of “The Standard”

(EBFEHR) Clahx -
(BBUER) & A20-23 iz

{The Standard) N98-N105 kit

Page B 104 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, page A21
of “Wen Wei Po” and page
N64-N65 of “The Standard”
(E/BESR) B104kR -
(BAER) A21 K
(The Standard) N64-N65 Hx

Page B27 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, page A10
of “Wen Wei Po” and

page N4-N5 of “The Standard”

(LBFEH®R) B27Hx »
(BAEXER) A10 %
{The Standard) N4-N5 kiz

Dates of

publishment
SEAE

19th April 2006

200654 A19H

21st April 2006

2006 4 A 21 H

21st April 2006

2006 4 A 21 H

21st April 2006

200654 A 21 H

21st April 2006

2006 4 A 21 H

28th April 2006

2006 4 A28 H

15th May 2006

20065 A 15 A

Website
Bk

Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

E BB AT www.hkex.com.hk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

B B FTBIE www.sse.com.cn
BB FT IS www.hkex.com.hk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

B SF8Y www.sse.com.cn
BB AT www.hkex.com.hk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

B3 G ETH8YE www.sse.com.cn
E BB AT www.hkex.com.hk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

B S FTBIL www.sse.com.cn
BB FTAE IS www.hkex.com.hk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

B S8 www.sse.com.cn
E BB AT www.hkex.com.hk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

B S8 www.sse.com.cn
& BB AT www.hkex.com.hk
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Items

E S|

Announcement relating to
the adjustment to the
Conversion Price of the

A Share Convertible Bonds
BRMEIE A IRATEHR AT
BEFERBRNAE

Announcement on the
resolutions passed at the
2006 First Extraordinary
General Meeting

2006 FE— R Eak
BRERGRELE

Supplemental Notice of
the AGM

BRBEFREHTEN

Announcement relating to
2006 interest payment of the
A Share Convertible Bonds

AR [BI%8EE ] 2006 F
NEEENQE

Announcement on the
resolutions passed at the 2005
Annual General Meeting and
the distribution of final
dividend of H Shares
2005 FEERFBE
GRER HBRARHRS
RS

Termination of a connected
transaction of the Company
and election of the vice
chairman of the Board
BIEADRINBEER 5K
BEEEENREEER

Names and pages of the
publishing newspapers

HIENHT BB RIRE

Page B19 of “Shanghai
Securities News"”, page

A20 of “Wen Wei Po” and
page B39 of “The Standard”
(LBEH®) BI9OR -
(BEESUER) A20 hiR
{The Standard) B39 h

Page B32 of “Shanghai
Securities News"”, page A19
of “Wen Wei Po” and

page B51 of “The Standard”
(LBEHH) B32HR -
(BEXER) A9MRK
(The Standard) B51 hiz

Page B24 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, page B4
of “Wen Wei Po” and

page B25 of “The Standard”
(L/B%E5#) B24 kR -
(BAXER) B4 RK
(The Standard) B25 hft

Page B24 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, page A21
of “Wen Wei Po” and

page B38 of “The Standard”
(LBES®) B2AR
(BEXER) A21 K%
(The Standard) B38 it

Page B25 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, page B5
of “Wen Wei Po” and

page B32 of “The Standard”

(LB&EHR) B25 M
(BBSUER) Bb K
{The Standard) B32 hfx

Page B25 of “Shanghai
Securities News”, page B5
of “Wen Wei Po” and

page B33 of “The Standard”
(L/BES®) B25 R -
(BAXER) B5 ik
(The Standard) B33k

Dates of

publishment
TI®E S

23rd May 2006

2006 5 A4 23 B

30th May 2006

2006 F5 A 30H

15th June 2006

2006 £6 A 15H

27th June 2006

2006 6 A 27 H

3rd July 2006

2006 7 A 3H

3rd July 2006

2006 67 A 3H
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Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
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B SFBIL www.sse.com.cn
B BB BT UE www.hkex.com.hk
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Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

BB S8 www.sse.com.cn
B BB AT www.hkex.com.hk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

BEZ S8 www.sse.com.cn i
E BB A8 www.hkex.com.hk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

B S8 www.sse.com.cn
B BB FT IS www.hkex.com.hk

Website of the SSE (www.sse.com.cn);
Website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(www.hkex.com.hk)

B S www.sse.com.cn
E BB FTA8YE www.hkex.com.hk



VI. Financial Accounting Report nHBEHEE(REFH)

(unaudited)
(I) Accounts Prepared in Accordance with the PRC GAAP () BREBEPEARSHRAGHNER
BALANCE SHEETS EEBER
AS AT 30 JUNE 2006 2006%6H30H
Group Company
& A7
Note Unaudited Audited Unaudited Audited
30 June 31 December 30 June 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
REE RS REE EEE
it 200645 20055 20065 20055
6H30H 128318 6A30H 128318
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ARETFT AREF T AREF T AREFT
ASSETS BE
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Cash and bank balances EkEe 3 827,163 800,294 452,761 544,462
Short-term investments BHRE — 16,000 — 16,000
Accounts receivable MR 4 160,160 67,820 136,768 61,867
Other receivables HEREKH 5 10,775 5,466 31,573 2,914
Prepayments to suppliers BRERER 10,337 4,016 1,878 1,467
Inventories 763 6 10,483 11,828 2,166 2,614
Prepaid expenses HHER 929 406 518 219
Total current assets REBEEAT 1,019,847 905,830 625,664 629,543
LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS REgE
Long-term equity investments RERIERE 7 63,186 6,000 679,906 441,036
FIXED ASSETS AND BEEER
CONSTRUCTION KEIR
IN PROGRESS
Fixed assets — cost BFEERE 3,259,776 2,210,064 2,651,335 1,898,212
Less: Accumulated depreciation W BRHIE (699,548) (644,875) (658,425) (617,171)
Fixed assets — net book value BEEEFE 8 2,560,228 1,565,189 1,992,910 1,281,041
Construction in progress FRgIR 9 922,955 1,554,674 784,862 1,475,279
3,483,183 3,119,863 2,777,772 2,756,320
OTHER LONG-TERM ASSETS HRBEE
Trade receivables RHEKR 4 466,185 466,185 466,185 466,185
Pre-paid expenses REGEHEH 10 112,466 14,766 6,508 7,593
Others Hity 11 15,036 40,802 — —
593,687 521,753 472,693 473,778
TOTAL ASSETS BEA 5,159,903 4,553,446 4,556,035 4,300,677
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LIABILITIES AND
SHARE-HOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term loans
Accounts payable
Advances from customers
Dividend payable
Bond interest payable
Taxes payable
Accrued expenses
Other payables
Portion of long-term borrowings
due within one year
Portion of long-term liabilities
due within one year

Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-term loans
Convertible bonds
Long-term payables

Total long-term liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
MINORITY INTERESTS
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Share capital

Capital reserve fund

General reserves

Undistributed profits

Total shareholders’ equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial

statements.

Ma Baiyu

Company Representative
58X
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AERBRAL
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BIREA
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REAE
RHER
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REEMR
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DBIRRER

e 4
A
BARE
BHLE

ANEFE
RRESST

BEN
R RAER A

Gu Qifeng Chen Yinxing
Person in charge of accounting function

Rk BRER T
FTERA LIFRIREA BETHEBREA

Note

fit st

12
13
14
15
19
16

18
19
21

22
23
23
24

Group Company
& NG|

Unaudited Audited Unaudited Audited
30 June 31 December 30 June 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
REE ERE REE 2RE
#2006 #2005 #2006 # 20055
6H30H 12A31H 6H30AH 128318
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFT
790,000 595,000 790,000 590,000
6,043 8,414 2,333 2,774
45,459 38,594 27,400 27,385
54,882 1,656 54,882 1,656
9,376 4,739 9,376 4,739
64,811 76,407 63,323 75,453
11,208 7,266 6,400 6,050
116,374 138,142 97,143 120,394
113,250 62,500 97,000 60,000
106,924 91,828 15,000 —
1,318,327 1,024,546 1,162,857 888,451
838,959 642,500 528,000 575,000
372,068 372,097 372,068 372,097
185,401 180,000 165,000 180,000
1,396,428 1,194,597 1,065,068 1,127,097
2,714,755 2,219,143 2,227,925 2,015,548
116,949 49,132 — —
1,330,664 1,330,658 1,330,664 1,330,658
75,205 75,182 75,205 75,182
200,721 200,721 200,721 200,721
721,609 678,610 721,520 678,568
2,328,199 2,285,171 2,328,110 2,285,129
5,159,903 4,553,446 4,556,035 4,300,677
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INCOME STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

Income from principal
operations
Less: Cost for principal operations
Business tax and surcharges

Profit from principal
operations
Add: Profit from other operations
Less: Administrative expenses
Financial expense — net

Operating profit

Less: Investment loss

Add: Non-operating income
Less: Non-operating expenses

Total profit
Less: Income tax
Minority interests

Net profit

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial

statements.

Ma Baiyu

Company Representative
FAE

RAIREA

FEEBRA

B EREBRA
EEEHHE BRI

TEEBAR

i HEXBHE
W ERER
WHER -

e

o REER

o ERINEA

W EEI

FERE

W PSR
LYBRBR

pealbe

FE &
# F2006F6 A30H 1L618 A
Group Company
=Xt AF
Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited
Six months Six months Six months Six months
Note Ended 30 Ended 30 Ended 30 Ended 30
June 2006 June 2005 June 2006 June 2005
Re&EE Re&EE R&EE R&EE
BZE BZE BZE BZE
Bz 2006 F 2005 F 2006 F 2005 &
6 H30H 6 H30H 6 H30H 6 H30H
It6@EA L6 fEA 6 fEA 6 fEA
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT
25 362,818 276,457 317,097 261,442
25 (130,104) (78,091) (93,561) (62,560)
(17,641) (14,689) (17,440) (14,379)
215,073 183,677 206,096 184,503
4,168 8,140 2,267 5,912
(37,509) (28,855) (26,029) (23,730)
26 (35,331) (21,289) (31,974) (19,488)
146,401 141,673 150,360 147,197
27 — — (3,916) (4,862)
1,013 90 7 90
(62) (47) (61) (47)
147,352 141,716 146,390 142,378
2(v) (51,830) (48,977) (50,212) (48,589)
703 1,050 — —
25 96,225 93,789 96,178 93,789

ENEHBRRMERATEHH/ERNARDD -

Gu Qifeng Chen Yinxing

Person in charge of accounting function Person in charge of accounting department
R Rk I REE

FEBA LIFRIRAEA BATHIBRAEA
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PROFIT APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

Net profit
Add: Undistributed profits at
beginning of the period

Profits available for
appropriation
Less: Transfer to common reserve

Profit attributable
to shareholders
Less: Dividend payable

Undistributed profits
at the end of the period

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial

statements.

Ma Baiyu

Company Representative
BAE

AAIEAA

pegalbe

i BAARS R
AHEI R

B REVEE AR ATED
AHRRD BN
BN E AR

HARRD BRI

Gu Qifeng

Note

oFs3

24

FMEoEX

HZE2006F6H30H 1618 A
Group Company
&bt AT
Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited
Six months Six months Six months Six months
Ended 30 Ended 30 Ended 30 Ended 30
June 2006 June 2005 June 2006 June 2005
RiQET RCE REET REET
HZE HZE HZ Bz
2006 F 2005 F 2006 F 2005 &
6H30A 6H30A 6HA30R 6A30A
E6{EA E618A E618A 1E6{8A
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ARETFT AREFT ARETFT ARKTFT
96,225 93,789 96,178 93,789
678,610 662,125 678,568 662,125
774,835 755,914 774,746 755,914
774,835 755,914 774,746 755,914
(53,226) (133,000) (53,226) (133,000)
721,609 622,914 721,520 622,914

Person in charge of accounting function

B R g

FTEERAIIFNREA
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Person in charge of accounting department
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CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from rendering of services

Other cash received relating to operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflows
Cash paid for goods and services
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Taxes paid
Other cash paid relating to operating activities
Sub-total of cash outflows
Net cash flows from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Cash received from investing activities
Other cash received from investing activities
Sub-total of cash inflows
Cash paid to acquire fixed assets
Cash paid to invest in new subsidiaries
Other cash payments from investing activities
Sub-total of cash outflows
Net cash flows from investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds received from minority shareholders
Cash received from borrowings

Other cash receipts relating to financing activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash repayments of amounts borrowed
Cash payments for interest expenses

Sub-total of cash outflows
Net cash flows from financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash

REREXR

ARAXBRRROERAD

22200664 30H 1618 A
Group Company
Unaudited Unaudited
Six months Six months
Ended 30 Ended 30
June 2006 June 2006
&6t AT
REBEST RIBEST
8= BZ
2006 & 2006 £
6 A30H 6 A30H
It 6{EA k6 @A
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ARBF T ARMFT
RETHELENBESRE
IREREWE IR e 279,959 242,197
WEIHETEEE TS EENES 19,654 9,478
BERA Dt 299,613 251,675
HERNm  EXEBXMNNES (69,844) (46,357)
SHEBIARABIZNNRE (21,968) (13,835)
TS ERE (82,240) (80,691)
YRNMETELSE ETHEENES (7,380) (5,017)
BERmH /Dt (181,432) (145,900)
RETBHELENESRETEH 118,181 105,775
RETHEENRESRE
W e & FTik R 8RS 16,400 16,000
WRWE T EEEEBHEBENRE 7,197 7,012
BE&RADET 23,597 23,012
BEBRETEEMININES (517,386) (125,850)
TR EMETRES (57,556) (242,789)
YRMETCEREFSHEBENES (580) —
Ba&Rb/ et (575,522) (368,639)
RETHELENRESREFE (551,925) (345,627)
BEETHELENRERE
U & FTUR B IR & 76,520 —
BT E AR 683,000 420,000
WEMECESEEHEENR S 1,850 1,136
BEFRA DT 761,370 421,136
BEREBMZHIRE (253,813) (230,000)
BENFERZNNRE (43,944) (39,985)
BERmb et (297,757) (269,985)
EETHELNESRETEH 463,613 151,151
BeBEm (i) 8 29,869 (88,701)

Ae-_ZZRAEFETHRSE
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Supplementary Information

(i) Reconciliation of net profit to net

cash flows from operating activities

Net profit

Add/(Less):

Minority interests

Depreciation and amortisation of fixed assets

Losses on disposal of fixed assets

Amortisation of long term prepaid expenses

Interest expenses — net

Loss on investments

Decrease in inventories

Increase of prepaid expenses

Increase of accrued expenses

Increase in operating receivables

Increase in operating payables

Net cash flows from operating activities

(ii) Net increase/(decrease)
in cash (Note 3)
Cash at end of the period
Less: Cash at beginning of the period

Net increase/(decrease) in cash

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial

(i)

(ii)

Group
Unaudited
Six months
Ended 30
June 2006
a6t
KiCE
ETES
2006 £
6H30H
1t 6{EA
Rmb’000
ARMFT
KRR BRASALE T
HNEESHRE
FAE 96,225
Rk
DER R B (703)
BTEENERECRPEESH 54,761
REREEEEFEKX 30
REGFEE RN 6,059
WIS B R F5E 35,331
wEBK —
FERR D 1,345
FEEE AN (523)
TEIRE g 3,942
aE MR IE B AYIE N (107,156)
KRR TE B g N 28,870
RETHELENRSRETH 118,181
WEFEM D)
1555 (B &E 3)
RS R HIREREE 773,981
B RS EVIRRE (744,112)
BEFEM (R )8 29,869

statements.

Ma Baiyu Gu Qifeng Chen Yinxing
Company Representative Person in charge of accounting function

5BE R R REE
RARIEEA TEE TIERIREEA i EERAEA

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited ¢ 2006 Interim Report

Company
Unaudited
Six months
Ended 30
June 2006
AT
RE&ET
Bz

2006 £

6 H30H
tt6f@A
Rmb’000
ARETT

96,178

41,342
30
31,974
3,916
448

(299)
350

(103,971)
35,807

105,775

399,761
(488,462)

(88,701)

EHEBRNERFEHERNARED

Person in charge of accounting department



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS = E

For the six months ended 30th June 2006 #H 22006464 30H 1F61EA

1 COMPANY PROFILE AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES 1 RARBNMREERERE
Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited (the REMNERERBROARLQR ([ARF]) R
“Company”) was established on 8 June 1993 in the People’s Republic 1993F 6 ABH R E AR KB ([HE]) 71
of China (the “PRC") as a joint stock limited company. The activities MRZOBRODERARF - RAFRREFAA
of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) include sewage ([REE]) RENCLEEBBIESKERRS
water processing, construction of sewage water processing plants, IKERIRRR R RS - POKREM £ E KB RKIK
production of recycled water, construction materials and operation BULET -

of road toll stations.

The operation mode of the Group's principal activities is described NTRAEEFEXBNLEER
below:
(a) Sewage water processing (a) FREEEK
Water Processing Agreement: SEKEEEE S
Pursuant to relevant agreements, the Group currently provides KIBAARA 1 - REBIBBIA T RF5K
sewage water processing services via six plants as follows: B TR IR 5 KR IR AR TS
Plant Location Contract Date Customer
o ARETAN 2
Dong Jiao, Tianjin 10 October 2000 Tianjin Sewage Company (“TSC")
RAE R 20005 10A 108 BEK A 7]
Ji Zhuang Zi, Tianjin 10 October 2000 TSC
RE HLETF 200010 A 10H PR AT
Xian Yang Lu, Tianjin 10 October 2000 TSC
RAE B 20004 10H 108 BEK A 7]
Guiyang, Guizhou 16 September 2004 Guiyang City Administration
BN EES 20049 A 16 A Bureau (“GCAB")
BEREmEER
Fuyang, Anhui (Note 11) 18 December 2005 Anhui Fuyang Construction
ZH B 2005412 A 18 A Committee (“AFCC")
BEGEREES
Qujing, Yunnan 25 December 2005 Quijing City Water General
T dhid 2005 F 12 A 25 A Company (“QCWG")
B 5Pk B AR
TSC: (“Tianjin Sewage Company is a state owned enterprise under supervisory BRI A KFETHKR A2 EFEK 8B A
control of Tianjin Municipal Engineering Bureau”). PE WRKETRBER

ARAXBRRODOERAIANVNG-ZEZTAEEHTHEE 59



The principal terms and the pricing formula as set out in the
relevant contracts are briefly summarised below:

Dong Jiao

The Company will have full recovery of actual operating costs,
including depreciation and amortisation of fixed assets,
excluding interest expenses and foreign exchange gains or
losses and at minimum:

(i) earnsa return of 15% per annum of the average balance
of the monthly net book value of fixed assets (as defined
in the agreement) of the plants; and

(ii)  incentive pricing adjustments will be made for cost saving
and/or when actual processing volume exceeds the
minimum processing volume stipulated in the agreement.

Ji Zhuang Zi and Xian Yang Lu

Based on the supplementary agreement reached with TSC,
the Company is entitled to sewage processing fee at Rmb1.93
per cubic meter from the completion date of construction to
the completion date of inspection of Ji Zhuang Zi and Xian
Yang Lu plants. Processing fee after the completion of inspection
of these two plants will be collected from TSC using the same
principle as for Dong Jiao plant.

The construction of these plants was completed on 1 January
2006 and inspection is expected to be finalised around the
end of 2006.

Guiyang

Initial sewage water processing price is Rmb0.84 per cubic
meter for 2005 and 2006, thereafter

(i) the processing price will be determined by a pricing
formula which will effectively allow full recovery of the
actual business costs, including operating cost,
depreciation, income tax and a return of 8% on budgeted
net assets of the plant; and

(i) the processing price may be revised after considering
various factors including renovation of equipment,
additional investment, power and energy and labour
force.

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited ¢ 2006 Interim Report
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(b)

Fuyang

Sewage water processing price is Rmb0.75 per cubic meter for
normal volume and Rmb0.3 for those exceeding normal
volume. Normal volume is set at 90,000 cubic meter per day
in 2006 and 120,000 cubic meter per day thereafter.

(i) processing price as determined above may be adjusted
based on changes to major processing costs and other
significant changes of government policy.

(i)  AFCC guarantees a minimum processing volume. If the
actual volume is lower than the guaranteed volume,
processing fee will be settled using the guaranteed volume

Qujing
Sewage water processing price is Rmb0.7 per cubic meter for

the three years to 2008, and will increase in stage to Rmb0.75
per cubic meter by 2013. In addition:

(i) processing price as determined above may be adjusted
based on changes to major processing costs;

(i) QCWG guarantees a minimum processing volume. If the
actual volume is lower than the guaranteed volume,
processing fee will be settled using the guaranteed
volume.

Construction of sewage water processing plants

Construction Agreement:

Pursuant to an agreement (“Construction Agreement”)
between the Company and TSC on 24 September 2001, the
Company is to provide construction services to TSC in respect
of three plants as Xian Yang Lu, )i Zhuang Zi and Bei Cang.

ARERAER

B

SEKEIBEEALER/KENNO0.755L,/ 3L
Bk - BEKEA0IT, LK EF
KEF2006FE AI0TIL AKX/ B - M
BEER120T KA

() FAREEEEESEVRETE
BAMEBOEBHRENTRENE
K FINHBE

(i) EEMERZESHAQAERER

BEkREEE  MREREESE
RZERKE - BDSKEEBIRR

ERKEHE -

%

#2006 F1A1HBRVIMN=ZFRN - j5K
BEBEEBA0TL/ MK EBES
FEERZ 20131 S5 E0.757T /M K o

DIARE

() LABREBEFEE/HRELRELR
BRAMEENBHMAETTHE -

(i) EIFHBEIKE R R AR R ERER
BEkREEE MREREESE

RZERKE - BSKEEBIZR
BRKEHE -
FKEEREREY
ERKE WS -

RIZA R RR20019F9 A 24 A EHEKA A
FRIMCIKER (B&) EEIRKE R
E(B-5:30 €47 AP VNI S /N
RIRMMEREBGE LH TR E =/
V5 K B R A AR TS ©
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The principal terms of the Construction Agreement are
summarised below:

e afee will be paid by TSC during the period of construction
as a reward to remunerate the Company for accepting
the responsibility to construct the sewage plants. The
aggregate construction fees payable to the Company
amount to approximately Rmb1,069 million;

e fee is payable by TSC in advance on a monthly basis
according to the percentage of completion of the
respective construction projects estimated by the
Company. The percentage of completion of each project
will be adjusted on a quarterly basis according to the
certifications issued by qualified independent surveyors
or engineers;

e the Company is responsible for the funding of the
construction cost of these plants; and

e upon commencement of operations of the three sewage
water processing plants, the rights and obligations
between the Company and TSC will follow the terms as
specified in the Water Processing Agreement as applicable
to the Tianjin plants (Note1(a)).

Transfer Agreement:

In addition, on 24 September 2001, respective agreements
(“Transfer Agreements”) were signed whereby the Company
would acquire the above three plants from TSC and would be
responsible for the construction and management of the
remaining uncompleted portion of the plants. The transfers
were deemed completed on 30 October 2002.

Co-operative Agreement:

On 25 August 2003, the Company entered into an agreement
with TSC (“Co-operative Agreement”) whereby:

e the Company would be responsible for the overall
execution of the construction of the three plants;

e TSC would be responsible for making use of the original
loans from two foreign banks (the “Foreign Loans”) to
fund certain property, plant and equipment used in these
plants;
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e  TSC would sell to the Company these Foreign Loans
funded property, plant and equipment after their
installation and the issuance of verification reports, at their
carrying value. The construction fee charged by the
Company pursuant to the above mentioned Construction
Agreement, would include the cost of these property,
plant and equipment as the base; and

e the Company would be responsible for the repairs and
maintenance of these property, plant and equipment
during the construction period.

(c) Road toll stations

Prior to 2003, the Company owned the right to set up toll
stations at the junctions between the Tianjin city roads and
expressways leading to the city, and to collect tolls generally
from non-Tianjin registered motor vehicles (other than those
exempted by law) passing these toll stations for a term expiring
on 28 February 2029.

During 2003, following the reform of the public transportation
network, the Tianjin Municipal Government decided to relocate
certain toll stations, including those of the Company, to the
boundary of the interstate highways surrounding Tianjin. The
collection of tolls from non-Tianjin registered vehicles will be
centralised at a Tianjin Toll Collection Office (“Toll Collection
Office”) set up by TMEB. As a result, the Company’s toll stations
were demolished since 31 May 2003 and TMEB agreed to
compensate the Company principally as follows:

e aone-off cash compensation by TMEB equivalent to the
net book value of the assets of the demolished toll stations
as at 30 June 2003 of about Rmb33 million;

e compensation for loss in revenue, during the period from
31 May 2003 to the date of completion of construction
of the new toll stations, equivalent to the revenue received
in the same period of last year of about Rmb5.5 million
net of expenses; and

e Company was granted the collection right of six new toll
stations from 1 July 2003 to 28 February 2029. However,
the Company is not allowed to transfer, lease or pledge
the right to other parties without TMEB’s consent.
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In tandem, the Company entered into an agreement (“Toll
Collection Agreement”) with Toll Collection Office on 24 July
2003 with following principal terms:

e  the Company engaged the Toll Collection Office to collect
the tolls at the six new toll stations on its behalf for which
it will pay a management fee;

e the Company is to receive the actual tolls collected from
the six new stations for the corresponding period/year,
subject to minimum toll fee for each period/year based
on the forecast traffic flow and tolls for the corresponding
period/year as stipulated in a traffic flow and tolls forecast
report for the six new toll stations issued by a professional
consulting company in July 2003; and

e any shortfall to the Company between actual and the
agreed minimum will be compensated to the Company
by the Toll Collection Office.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 2
BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

(a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with the Accounting Standards and the Accounting System
for Business Enterprises promulgated by the Central
Government of the People’s Republic of China.

As at 30 June 2006, the Group and the Company’s current
liabilities exceeded its current assets by approximately Rmb298
million and Rmb537 million respectively.

Despite the forgoing, these financial statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis, because the Directors of
the Company believe that the undrawn bank facilities together
with the continuing support of the Group'’s banker are sufficient
to support the Group and the Company to meet their respective
liabilities as and when they fall due.

(b) Financial year

The financial year is from 1 January to 31 December of each
calendar year. These accounts represent the interim accounts
of the year 2006 and therefore are prepared only up to the
period ended 30 June.

(c) Reporting currency

The reporting currency is Renminbi (“Rmb”) and amounts in
the accounts are stated to the nearest thousand of Rmb unless
otherwise stated.
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(d)

(e)

)

(9)

Basis of accounting

The accrual concept is adopted as basis of accounting. Unless
for special circumstance, assets are initially recorded at their
acquired costs, and subsequently adjusted for impairment, if
any.

Cash

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash comprises cash
in hand and deposits repayable on demand.

Receivables and provision for doubtful debts
Receivables comprise trade and other receivables.

The Group adopts the provision method to account for
potential doubtful debts. Receivables are stated in net value
after deducting provision for doubtful debts.

Provision for doubtful debts is made after the evaluation of the
recoverability of receivables. When there is evidence that
receivables are not recoverable, such as in the event that the
entity is deregistered, bankrupt, has negative assets and
insufficient working capital etc., the corresponding receivables
are recognised as bad debts and net off the corresponding
amounts of provision for doubtful debts.

Inventories

Inventories comprise raw materials, work in progress, finished
goods, spare parts and consumables.

Raw materials and finished goods are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Spare parts and consumables are
stated at cost less provision for obsolescence.

Cost is determined on the weighed average basis. The cost of
finished goods and work in progress comprises raw materials,
direct labour and an allocation of all production overheads
incurred based on normal operating capacity. Provision for
declines in the values of inventories are determined on item-
by-item basis when the carrying value of the inventories is
higher than their net realisable value. Net realisable value is
determined on the basis of anticipated sales proceeds less
estimated distribution and selling expenses.

(d)

(e)

(g)
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(h) Long-term equity investments

()

Long-term equity investments are equity investments held for
more than one year.

Cost of long-term equity investments are accounted for based
on the actual amounts paid. The Company adopts the equity
method to account for the invested entities in which the
Company holds 20% or more of the voting share capital, or
holds less than 20% of the voting share capital but has
significant influence on the entities’ operating decisions. The
Company adopts the cost method to account for the invested
entities in which the Company holds 20% or less of the voting
share capital, or holds more than 20% of the voting share
capital but has no significant influence on the entities’ operating
decisions.

The Company adopts the equity method to account for its
subsidiary in the accounts of the Company. A subsidiary is an
enterprise in which the Company holds directly or indirectly
more than 50% of the voting share capital, has the power of
decision making on the financing and operating strategies of
the enterprise and accordingly is able to obtain benefits from
its operating activities.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation/
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Amortisation of land use rights, other than those in relation to
the toll stations business, is calculated to write off their cost,
on a straight line basis over the period of land use rights of 50
years.

Depreciation of the road and amortisation of land use rights in
relation to the toll stations business are calculated to write off
their cost on a units-of-usage basis whereby the depreciation
and amortisation are provided based on the share of estimated
traffic volume for a particular period over the projected total
traffic volume throughout the period of 30 years for which the
right to operate the road is granted.

Depreciation of leasehold buildings and structures is calculated
to write off their cost, on a straight line basis over their expected
useful lives. The periods adopted for depreciation range from
10 to 50 years.

Other tangible fixed assets are depreciated at rates sufficient
to write off the cost of the assets, less estimated residual value,
over their estimated useful lives on a straight line basis. The
estimated useful lives are as follows:

Machinery and equipment
Motor vehicles and others

10-20 years
5-15 years
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(k)

V)

Major costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to their normal
working condition are charged to the profit and loss account.
The expenses relating to improvements of fixed assets are
capitalised and amortised over their expected useful lives.

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognised in the income statement.

Repair and maintenance expenses are charged to the income
statement as incurred.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents fixed assets under
construction or being installed and is stated at cost. Cost
comprises original cost of plant and equipment, installation,
construction and other direct costs which include interest cost
on specific borrowings used to finance the capital assets, prior
to the date of reaching the expected usable condition.
Construction in progress is transferred to fixed assets when
the asset has been substantially completed and reaches the
expected usable condition.

Long-term prepaid expenses

Long-term prepaid expenses include 30-year asset operating
right and other prepayments that should be amortized over
more than one year (excluding one year). Long-term prepaid
expenses are amortized on the straight-line basis over the
expected beneficial periods and are presented at cost net of
accumulated amortization.

Expenses incurred during the Company’s pre-operating period
are recorded as long-term prepaid expenses and will be
expensed in the first month of commercial operations.

Impairment of assets

In addition to the recognition of provisions for impairment
loss on account receivables and inventories which have been
described in their respective accounting policies, individual
assets for which there are indications that the carrying values
are higher than their recoverable amounts, arising from the
occurrence of events or changes in circumstances, are reviewed
for impairment. If the carrying value of such assets is higher
than the recoverable amount, the excess is recognized as an
impairment loss.

The recoverable amount of an individual asset is the higher of
its net selling price and its value in use. The net selling price is
the amount obtainable from the sale of the asset in an arm’s
length transaction between knowledgeable and willing parties,
after deducting any incremental direct disposal costs. Value in
use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected
to be derived from continuing use of the asset and from its
disposal at the end of its useful life.
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(m)

(n)

(o)

When there is an indication that the need for an impairment
provision recorded in a prior period no longer exists or has
been decreased, the provision for impairment loss is reversed.
The increased carrying amount of the assets should not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

Borrowing costs

Except the issuance expense (Note 2(p)) of convertible bonds,
interest cost, ancillary costs, and exchange differences incurred
in connection with specific borrowings obtained for the
acquisition or construction of fixed assets are capitalised as
costs of the assets beginning when the capital expenditures
and borrowing costs have been incurred and the activities to
enable the assets to reach their expected usable condition have
commenced. The capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when
the construction in progress has reached the asset’s expected
usable condition. Borrowing costs incurred thereafter are
recognised as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

In each capitalisation period, the amount of interest cost
included in the borrowing costs to be capitalised should be
determined according to the weighted average amount of
accumulated expenditures incurred for the acquisition or
construction of a fixed asset up to the end of the current period
and the weighted average interest rate of related borrowings,
not exceeding the interest cost of the specific borrowings
actually incurred during the current period. Borrowing costs
such as exchange differences and significant ancillary costs in
connection with specific borrowings in foreign currency are
capitalised based on actual amount in the period in which they
are incurred.

Borrowing costs in connection with other borrowings are
recognised as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

Provisions

Provisions for product warranties, external guarantees and
pending litigation are recognized when the Company has a
present obligation as a result of past transactions or events,
and it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation, and the amount can be
reliably estimated.

Provisions are determined using best estimates based on
historical experience.

Research and development expenses

Research and development expenses are charged to the income
statement as incurred.
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(p)

(q9)

(r)

()

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds are classified as liabilities and are stated at
principal amount.

The difference between issuing cost of the bonds and the
interest income derived during the issuing period is amortised
over the bonds’ issue period on a straight line basis. Interest
expense for the bonds is accrued periodically. Interest and
issuance cost are capitalized or expensed according to the
purpose/use of the issuance proceeds. Upon conversion into
the Company’s share, the converted quantity of share times
par value is recognized as share capital whilst difference
between share capital converted and par value of the bonds is
recorded in capital surplus. If redeemed or repurchased in
advance, bond payable will be offset in proportion whilst
corresponding issuance cost will be charged to profit and loss
accounts.

Employee social security and benefits

The Group contributes on a monthly basis to various defined
contribution retirement benefit plans organized by relevant
municipal and provincial governments in the PRC. The
municipal and provincial governments undertake to assume
the retirement benefit obligation of all existing and future
retired employees payable under these plans. Contributions
to these plans are expensed as incurred.

The Group provides housing fund based on certain percentage
of the wages. The housing fund is paid to social security
organisation, and the corresponding expenses are expensed
or included in the cost of sales for the current year.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is accounted for using the liability method,
in respect of timing differences between profit as computed
for taxation purposes and profit as stated in the accounts to
the extent that a liability or an asset is expected to be payable
or receivable in the foreseeable future.

Foreign currency transaction

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated
into Rmb at the exchange rates stipulated by the People’s Bank
of China prevailing at the transaction dates. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance
sheet date are translated into Rmb at the exchange rates
stipulated by the People’s Bank of China at the balance sheet
date.

Except for the exchange differences attributable to specific
foreign currency borrowings and arising during the period of
acquisition and construction of fixed assets are capitalised, all
other exchange differences arising are taken to the income
statement.
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(t) Revenue recognition

(i) Revenue from sewage water processing services is
recognised when services are rendered. Revenue from
sewage water processing plants construction services is
calculated based on the percentage of completion during
the construction period of the respective sewage water
processing plants. The percentage of completion is
determined with reference to the certification of qualified
independent surveyors or engineers in the People’s
Republic of China.

(i) Toll fee income is recognised when fees are received from
road users or compensated from collection office, if any.

(iii) Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods
are transferred to the buyer, the Group retains neither
continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership nor effective control over the
goods sold, and it is probable that the economic benefit
associated with the transaction will flow to the Group
and the relevant revenue and costs can be measured
reliably.

(iv) Interest income is calculated based on the period of the
principal deposited and the effective interest rates.

(u) Leases

A finance lease is a lease that transfers in substance all the risks
and rewards incident to ownership of a leased asset. An
operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease.

(i)  Finance lease

At the inception of a lease, the leased assets are recorded
at an amount equal to the lower of the carrying amount
of the leased asset originally recorded in the books of the
lessor and the present value of the minimum lease
payments, and recognise a long-term liability at an
amount equal to the gross amount of the minimum lease
payments. The difference between the recorded amount
of the leased asset and the liability is recognised as
unrecognised finance charges and amortised during the
lease term on a straight line basis. Depreciation policy for
leased assets are consistent with that for depreciable assets
which are owned by the group.

(i) Operating lease

Lease payments under an operating lease should be
recognised as an expense in the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.
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v)

(w)

(x)

Taxation

(i) Income tax

Corporate income tax is accounted for using the tax
liability method under the effective tax method. The tax
rate is 33% of taxable income.

(ii)  Business tax

The business tax rate is 5% of gross service income.

(iii) Value added tax

The value added tax (VAT) payable is calculated as 17%
of taxable sales, net of deductible input VAT.

(iv) Government surcharges

Government surcharges comprise of city construction tax
and education surcharge, calculated respectively at the
tax rate of 7% and 3% of the amount of business tax or
value added tax.

Related parties

Related parties refer to state-owned companies or other
companies under the supervisory control of TMEB (Note 28).

Basis of preparation of consolidated financial
statements

The consolidated accounts, including the accounts of the
Company and its subsidiaries, are prepared in accordance with
Cai Kuai Zi (1995) No. 11 “Temporary Regulations for
Preparation of Consolidated Accounts” issued by the Ministry
of Finance.

The Company consolidates the subsidiary’s revenue, cost, profit
from the date of obtaining the effective control of a subsidiary,
and will cease the consolidation from the date of losing effective
control. All significant intercompany transactions and balances
are eliminated in the consolidated accounts. Minority interests
represent the portion of the equity interests of the subsidiaries
which does not belong to the Group.

When there is inconsistency in accounting policies between
the subsidiaries and the Company, and when the discrepancies
arising from the inconsistency have a material impact on the
consolidated accounts, they will be adjusted according to the
Company’s accounting policies.
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BRI S EL AR BRI O A~ ARSI
MABBE  HBRKEREGIE 2 BRFLE
Bbt - ARBMMAAHBENFRFZ
RMAEAERBBERIZER HEFT]R
RREFCD TUEE - EAHETIK
o DRBRRESEMAGHEENTA
ANMmEERET TBRAREMEAD

B -

EMAAHEENTRAREARRIRMH
GRTEERA B BREEENEZRHA
HRMRPZBRAE - RARRRITHOEE
BUSR T UAFHEE -
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3 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 3 E¥Ed
Group Company
&5t AT
30 June 31 December 30 June 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
20064 20054 20064 A 20055
6H30H 128318 6H30H 12A31H
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ARKFIT AREFT ARKEFT AREFIT
Cash on hand Be 152 234 17 2
Cash in bank RITFK 827,011 800,060 452,744 544,460
Including He
— Special funds for construction ~HEEIRER
in progress (note (a)) &% (itFa) 207,691 281,742 189,608 266,329
- Bank deposits (note (b)) —REE (iFHEDb)) 53,182 56,182 53,000 56,000
827,163 800,294 452,761 544,462
Notes: TR

(a) ERIREMESARSKEEHEREGETR
P R AE B AV SRTT 7 S ERAE (M EE1 (b)) ©

(@) The special funds for construction in progress represent the unutilised
balances of the special loans for sewage water processing projects (Note 1

(b))

MR2006F6H30H ' RECHBEZBIEAQA]
FHRARFPBERZERITREMDITERZITARN
AEIRETERESFERORERTARE
47,000F T (20054F : 47,000F 7T) : EH4FIEE
ZABHEREREFSERLFTARKG,182F T
(20054 : 9,182FJL)

JIRRBRERERNASBIE

(b) Balance as at 30 June 2006 includes the deposit of Rmb47 million (2005: (b)
Rmb47 million) in Construction Bank of China, Tianjin Branch held as
guarantee for the issuance of the Company’s convertible bonds. The
remaining balance of Rmb6.18 million (2005: Rmb9.18 million) mainly
represented deposit for project bids.

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash comprises the

following:
Group Company
&6 AT
30 June 31 December 30 June 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
2006 F 20054 R2006F A 20055
6A30H 12A31H8 6A30H 12A31H
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ARSFIT AREFT ARETT AR¥TIT
Cash and bank balances EEES 827,163 800,294 452,761 544,462
Less: Restricted deposits L TERNERTT
HIRES (53,182) (56,182) (53,000) (56,000)
Cash shown on the cash HTRREEMER
flow statement IR e 773,981 744,112 399,761 488,462
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4

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:

Within 1 year
Between 1 and 2 years
2 to 3 years

Net accounts receivable

Details of the trade receivables
are set out as follows:

Due from TSC
— Revenue from sewage water
processing services
— Revenue from sewage water
processing plants
construction services
Due from Tolls
Collection Office
- Tolls
Due from GCAB
— Revenue from sewage water
processing service
Due from AFCC
— Revenue from sewage water
processing service
Due from QCWG
— Revenue from sewage water
processing service
— Revenue from tap water
processing service
Others

Less: Receivables of
construction fee
to be settled with
fixed assets of TSC

(note (a))

As at 30 June 2006, there were no accounts receivables from any
shareholder who holds 5% or more of the Company’s voting shares.

1 F AR
1-2
2-3%F

FEMRFRE

FE W AR SREA AT
LURNE

Ji¢72 UNG]

— 5K A

—ISKEERERBERA
YR ETERBITE
(UGN
—EWMBETERA
FYEBHTEER

—5KEEKA
EWEBMEREZES

— 5K A
e e B T HE KB A A

—5KEEKA

—BRKBRIEA
Hit

B BETEE
EHRESKEIER
EREWA
(it#(a)

4  FEWBRR

FEM R BRIR D AT LA TS

Group Company
&0f AT

3oth June 31st December 30th June 31st December
2006 2005 2006 2005
#2006 F #2005 £ #2006 & 7 2005 F
6 A30H 12A31H 6H30H 12A318
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
AREFT AREFT AREFT ARBTFT
320,881 346,810 297,489 340,857
156,467 187,195 156,467 187,195
148,997 — 148,997 —
626,345 534,005 602,953 528,052
120,295 45,544 120,295 45,544
466,185 466,185 466,185 466,185
16,473 16,323 16,473 16,323
11,413 5,953 — —
2,678 — — —
1,814 — — —
6,487 — — —
1,000 — — —
626,345 534,005 602,953 528,052
(466,185) (466,185) (466,185) (466,185)
160,160 67,820 136,768 61,867

HIREWIR P ERFBARNRAL% (B5%) AL
FORFERD B BRR AR AR

ARAXBRROERAVOG-_ZEEAFEFNHES
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Note: i

(@)  Under the Co-operative Agreement, TSC would sell certain of its assets to (a)
the Company upon completion and verification (Note 1(b)). Accordingly,
in April 2006, the Company reached an agreement with TSC on a repayment
plan, whereby TSC will use the above mentioned assets to settle the balance
owed to the Company for construction fees. As at 30 June 2006, these
assets amount to about Rmb655 million. As such, the Directors believe that
the amount due from TSC is fully recoverable.

Following the repayment plan, the balance of Rmb466 million representing
construction fee income has been reclassified to long-term receivables.

BIEEHK DR EZENE EHE - SRR AER
HEEET TNBKEERG QR (HEE1(b) ©
M2006F 48 - ANQREBEKA R BERGT B E
i BkAR A LMEESBRBERARAA
HEEBIA - B 1E20065F6 308 @ ELEE
NEEHNAARKEE.66ET - Fit - EEMEE
PR AR W EMGRIER B2 E R E -

REBEENTE  BUERBRANBEARE
466 THREN HERIMBUK -

OTHER RECEIVABLES 5 HEEKX
As at 30 June 2006, the ageing of majority of other receivables are HERWFRREZE —FURN - RS
aged within one year and there were no other receivables from any BB ARRNE5% (85%) A EFRRER DRI
shareholder who holds 5% or more of the Company’s voting shares. RHE)RFR °
INVENTORIES 6 #®E
Group Company
CXi ]
30th June 31st December 30th June 31st December
2006 2005 2006 2005
20065 20055 20065 2005
6H30H 12A31H 6H30H 12A31H
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
AREFT  AREFT ARETT AREFT
Raw materials YR 3,329 2,918 2,095 2,510
Finished goods ER 5,179 6,423 — —
Spare parts and consumables THHFEESFEm 1,975 2,487 71 104
10,483 11,828 2,166 2,614
LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS 7 RERERE
Group Company
CXi NE
30th June 31st December 30th June 31st December
2006 2005 2006 2005
20064 20055 20064 20055
6A30H 12A31H 6A30AH 12A31H
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ARETFT  ARETFT ARETT AREFT
Investment in subsidiaries FRAEKRE
(note (a)) (3it#(a)) — — 675,906 437,036
Other long-term equity HEeRHRERE
investments (note (b)) (;tE(b)) 63,186 6,000 4,000 4,000
63,186 6,000 679,906 441,036

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited ¢ 2006 Interim Report



FRARMKERPELHBERWOT ¢

The movement of equity investment in subsidiaries for the six months
ended 30 June 2006 is set out below:

Initial cost Accumulated changes in equity Book value
R A BHEZRT2D REEE
31 December 30 June 31 December Share loss 30 June 31 December 30 June
2005 Addition 2006 2005 for the period 2006 2005 2006
20055 20065 2005 THIELG 2006 2005F 20065
12A31H RE N 6A30H 12A31H RERXK 6A30H 12A31H 6A30H
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
AREFT AREFT ARETT ARETT ARETFT AREFT ARETT ARETT
450,380 243,614 693,994 (13,344) (4,744) (18,088) 437,036 675,906
(a) Investment in subsidiaries (a) FRAAERE

BRRREERR (BB ERADEST B

The Company'’s subsidiaries are registered and established in

China other than Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection fioh - RRBEBFRREEFREE AT
(Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. which is registered in Hong Kong. MR °
Company
Registered Interest Investment
capital held Principal activities cost
FAH
EERA-EN FisERE  FEXRK RERSE
Rmb’million % Rmb’million
AREEET B ARBEBEET
Quijing Capital Water Co., Ltd. 120 90 Municipal sewage water 108
thiERIZ KB ERAH processing and water plant
construction operation
and management
MBOSKEREME RKEERERE -
BB
Guizhou Capital Water Co., Ltd. 100 95 Construction of municipal sewage water 95
EMBIZKRBEERAR plants and provision of related consulting
services for water processing facilities
MBS 7K ERIE RN B HOKER S & e
FIE R M AR Rk BUIE R B A A
Tianjin Water Recycling Co.,Ltd 100 98 Production and sales of recycled water 98
REFKEREEAT and technical consulting for water
recycling business.
RKEEHE  PRKREMEER
oo R
Tianjin Capital New Materials 38 71 Production and sales of new types of 27
Co., Ltd. (note (i) construction materials
REEFEMEBROA (:2#1) HEREN B SERHE
Fuyang Capital Water Co., Ltd. 45 98 Municipal sewage water processing 44

BIREIRKBERAF

and water plant construction operation
and management
MBS B RKEEREFAE -

i
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Registered
capital
EMEAR
Rmb’million
ANREBET

Baoying Capital Water 38
Co.,Ltd. (note (ii))

BERAFKBEREEAR (ZEI)

Chibi Capital Water 35
Co., Ltd. (note (ii))

FRERIFKBERAR (TEI)

Honghu Capital Water 20
Co.,Ltd. (note (i)

HATREABERART (i)

Tianjin Capital Environmental USD?7.8 million
Protection (Hong Kong) BEXET
Co., Ltd.

REEERR (BE) ERAA

Established during 2006:

2006 FHAKIL :

Hangzhou Tianchuang Water 257

Co., Ltd. (note (ii))
MMNREKEBRAR (FE i)

Note:

(i) At 30 June 2006, the original four shareholders of Tianjin Capital New

Materials Co.,Ltd (“TCNM”) reached an agreement regarding the
. The registered
capital of TCNM decreased from Rmb45.5 million to Rmb37.5 million
and the Company’s interest percentage resumed to 71% accordingly.

termination of the “contract of increasing share capita

(i) As at 30 June 2006, these subsidiaries are still in the stage of pre-

operation.

Interest
held

Frik s
%
Aok

70

95

90

100

70

Principal activities

TEEH

Municipal sewage water processing
and water plant construction operation
and management
THUSKEEA B AR EREFME -

e B

Municipal sewage water processing
and water plant construction operation
and management.
MHY5KEIEM B KRB E e -

e B

Municipal sewage water processing
and water plant construction operation
and management
MBS B RKEEREFAE -

g 5B

Sewage water treatment
and water recycling business
KERFKEIZIE R BLRBE

Municipal sewage water processing
and recycled water plant
construction operation,
maintenance and training

MBS/ EE IR AN B A KM R e Y
BE R E LB RBAE

i

Company
Investment
cost

YN
REHAK
Rmb’million

AREBET

27

34

18

63

180

694

i) M2006F6H30H + KERRIEEMBRAFHR
BUFBRREZTHENRIECEEERIBES)N
i HaEMEABAREISSEETRLEA
R¥I75EETT - MARRHAERS LAIRE

E71% e

i)  EZE2006F6A308 1 ZETARMERBNR

H o

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited ¢ 2006 Interim Report



(b) Other long-term equity investments (b)y HERMRERE
Group Company
&t AFE
Percentage Percentage
of interest of interest
in registered in registered
capital Cost capital Cost
HRRE HRRE
PAEE BT
=N A PR R R AN AL B R R A AR
% Rmb’000 % Rmb’000
Bt AREFT B ARBEFT
Tianjin International Machinery X2 BIBR
Co., Ltd. (Note (i)) BROF (i) 45% 54,000 —
Tianjin Baotong Qinjiliao RAEDEREER
Co., Ltd. (Note (ii)) BRAF (i) 20% 2,000 20% 2,000
Tianjin Northern Human REIEH AT RN
Resources Co., Ltd. BRAF] 6.1% 2,000 6.1% 2,000
Tianjin Pipeline RERBIIZER
Engineering Management BRAR (i)
Co., Ltd. (Note (ii)) 20% 2,000 —
Difference in long-term REEREER
equity investments 3,186 —
63,186 4,000
Note: TR

(i) Tianjin International Machinery Co.,Ltd. (TIMC) is a sino-foreign joint venture
registered in the Tianjin Economics and Technology Development Area, with
a registered capital of Rmb120 million. The main business of TIMC includes
research and development, production and sales of environment protection
equipment; engineering technical consultation; trading; manufacturing and
sale of general equipment.

(i)  The Company has no significant influence on these entities.

(i)

(ii)

REFEBEERBRERRA R —FKEAMRRRHEE
BRiMAZEROTIIEELE  ZMERAAARE
1208 &7 - HEBHERRREMREHOTER
EMEE  REABERERERE RITERMNH
#OEHAES  BRAREBOEEHES -

ARRHEBEBERTE -

ARAXBRROERAVOG-_ZEEAFEFNHES
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8  FIXED ASSETS AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION/
AMORTISATION

8 EBEEEERRITE #H

Group
Exi
Motor
Buildings and Machinery vehicles and
Land use structures and others
rights Road EER  equipment BRER Total
T B BEY BERE RkE® a5t
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
AREFT  ARETT  ARETT ARETT  AREFT  ARETZ
Cost R1E
At 1 January 2006 2006 1 A1 BEE 649,891 185,418 971,265 294,688 108,802 2,210,064
Additions ARERE N — - 977,810 64,712 7,286 1,049,808
Include: transferred Heb: ERIREA
from CIP | — — 748,557 2,401 1,689 752,647 |
Disposals KEREL — — — (96) — (96)
At 30 June 2006 2006 6 A 30 A% 649,891 185,418 1,949,075 359,304 116,088 3,259,776
Accumulated ZiHE/
depreciation/ g
amortisation
At 1 January 2006 2006 1 A1 BEAEE (86,003) (42,901) (314,916) (153,218) (47,837) (644,875)
Additions RE R (7,353) (1,726) (30,655) (9,926) (5,101) (54,761)
Disposals KERD — — — 88 — 88
At 30 June 2006 2006 5 6 A 30 B4 (93,356) (44,627) (345,571) (163,056) (52,938) (699,548)
Net book value A
At 30 June 2006 2006 F 6 A 30 &4 556,535 140,791 1,603,504 196,248 63,150 2,560,228
At 1 January 2006 200651 A1 B 563,888 142,517 656,349 141,470 60,965 1,565,189

All of the Group’s land use rights, road, buildings and structures
and plants are located in the PRC.

Of the Group’s net book value of fixed assets as at 30 June 2006
about Rmb130 million relates to one of the Company’s subsidiaries,
Tianjin Water Recycling Co., Ltd., which has been incurring
continuous losses since commencement of its operations. However,
given the promising prospects of the water recycling industry as
encouraged by the PRC government, the Directors of the Company
believe there is no indication at the current stage that these assets
may be permanently impaired.

KEBMMFG Lt B B E &R
R B o

7200646 A30H * NAR]Z FABREHRIK
EREARRZETEERMFENAARE
13BL - BEXTRAAFERBE  ERHK
EBABRNSEECEE  ARAESMRAE
MRS B RIME L EE EFHRREEEN D
gg o
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Cost

At 1 January 2006

Additions

Include: transferred
from CIP

Disposals

At 30 June 2006

Accumulated
depreciation/
amortisation

At 1 January 2006

Additions

Disposals

At 30 June 2006

Net book value
At 30 June 2006

At 1 January 2006

[RE

200651 A1 B8
ARERE

Hip  FRIREA
2006 6 A30 H&%
ZEHTE
200651 A1 A%
AN

2006 % 6 A 30 HEREE

A
2006 % 6 A 30 HerEE

200651 A1 B%E

Company

AL
Motor
Buildings and Machinery  vehicles and
Land use structures and others
rights Road EER  equipment EREH Total
TiEAR B BEY BERE kHEE A&
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ARBTT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETT
645,804 185,418 790,879 201,625 74,486 1,898,212
— — 748,557 2,628 2,034 753,219
— — 748,557 2,401 1,372 752,330 |
— — — (96) - (%6)
645,804 185,418 1,539,436 204,157 76,520 2,651,335
(85,693) (42,901) (307,481) (141,266) (39,830) (617,171)
(7,311) (1,726) (24,732) (4,582) (2,991) (41,342)
— — — 88 — 88
(93,004) (44,627) (332,213) (145,760) (42,821) (658,425)
552,800 140,791 1,207,223 58,397 33,699 1,992,910
560,111 142,517 483,398 60,359 34,656 1,281,041

Transfer of the ownership of the building acquired in 2005 is in
process. Based on the legal advice from the Group’s legal counsel,
the Directors of the Company believe that the title will be received
in due course without additional significant cost to the Group, if

any.

2005F EHIEM A 2 EREETE AR
ho REAKEEREARMNER - EFMRE

AR EE

ERKA -

EERS AR ERE T T g E L I
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CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Project Name

IRER4EH

Ji Zhuang Zi (Expansion)
(Note 1(a))

RETFAKEER (BR)
(57 #1(a)

Bei Cang
LR AKEER

Xian Yang Lu
(Note 1(a))

L5 85 7K B 38 R
(:TE1(a)

Ji Zhuang Zi
(Reconstruction)

LR IKRER (BE)

Research and
Development Center

e

Staff Dormitory
BIFEE1EER
Others

it

Total (Company)
AAAR

Baoying
BRI KEIE R

Xian Yang Lu
Water Recycling Project
BB KE A IR

Chibi
TREES KR BB R
Others

HEy

Total (Group)

apias

Including: Capitalised

borrowing costs
EREREALEE

Eep

9 HEIRE
As at As at
1 January 30 June
Budget 2006 Transferred 2006
costs  A2006% Additions out  R2006F
HEY 1R1R AE#N  FHEL 6A30H
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
AREFT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETRT
1,054,722 674,112 26,815 (272,198) 428,729
366,327 131,824 10,423 — 142,247
1,199,720 597,110 21,185 (476,359) 141,936
58,990 58,421 400 (1,629) 57,192
16,546 7,206 — (162) 7,044
8,907 5,977 — — 5,977
— 629 3,090 (1,982) 1,737
2,705,212 1,475,279 61,913 (752,330) 784,862
93,400 47,982 18,152 — 66,134
140,000 4,584 35,309 (317) 39,576
95,000 26,585 4,598 — 31,183
— 244 956 — 1,200
3,033,612 1,554,674 120,928 (752,647) 922,955
73,485 17,609 — 91,904
76,953 17,609 — 94,562

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited ¢ 2006 Interim Report

Source of funds

EERR

Bank loans and
self-raised fund

BERRITER

Bank loans and
self-raised fund
BERFTER

Bank loans and
self-raised fund
HERBITER

Self-raised fund

b%

Self-raised fund

EES

Self-raised fund

aE

Self-raised fund

EES

Self-raised fund

EES

Specific bank loans and
self-raised fund

BE  ROTETR
ZRER

Self-raised fund

BE

Incurred costs
to budget
costs ratio
IRRAKL
BENLAH

(%)

66

39

52

99

43

67

71

28

33



10 LONG-TERM PREPAID EXPENSES

Initial 31 December

10 RFHEH

Group
At

30 June Unamortized

cost 2005 Addition Amortisation 2006 period (years)
R 20055 = = 20065 Reh
B4 12A31H " BE 6A30AH BHEER
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ARETFT AREFT AREFTT AREFT ARKFT
Operating right E[530 £ 102,004 — 102,004 (1,983) 100,021 29.5
AEELEREES
Others Eft 14,766 1,755 (4,076) 12,445
14,766 103,759 (6,059) 112,466

Pursuant to the agreement reached between one of the Company’s
subsidiaries and Fuyang Construction Committee on 18 December
2005, Rmb102 million consideration is to be paid to Fuyang
Construction Committee for a 30-year right to operate a sewage
plant. As at 30 June 2006, about Rmb20 million remains to be settled
by end 2007 (Note 21) (2005: Rmb40 million was settled as

RIEARRR 2 FRABIBIGAIEKBBRAG ([Bf5
Bl B EREZ BEEN2005F 125188 %
M - BIS/KISEE BT I5/KEE B30T 4
MEESDEEEN  WALTITARE.02E
TCHVEE - HE2006496 A308 I © FeAFKIBFTH
ARB02EBITTH MR 2007F K 1+ (R M sE21)

prepayment). (2005 : MY AREO.AMETT) -
11 LONG-TERM PREPAYMENTS 1M REBEMS
Group Company
&6t NG|
30th June 31st December 30th June 31st December
2006 2005 2006 2005
720065 2005 %F 2006 F #2005 %F
6H30H 12A31H 6HA30H 12A31H
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ARBEF T ARBEF T ARBEF T AREFT
Honghu prepayment for HRTEN BB
purchase of sewage BEYIE (i)
processing plant (Note (a)) 15,036 — — —
Operating right (Note 10) BEENEE
EEEEENR (Wit 10) — 40,802 — —
15,036 40,802 — —
note: TR
(@) Pursuant to the agreement reached between one of the Company’s (a) WRERDRBZFREDEMTAIEKBEERAA

subsidiaries and Honghu Construction Bureau on December 2005, Rmb50
million consideration is to be paid to Honghu Construction Bureau for the
purchase of sewage plant. As at 30 June 2006, the Group has paid about

Rmb15 million.

(DA BATRE R B 2005F 12 A %5
e - KIS S R B T BRI BT A A
TS KEEMEBEENTAE  ThAEFX
AR08 &/ EE - B E20069F6 A30H
It AREEEXNHARBISEET °
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12 SHORT-TERM LOANS

China Minsheng Bank
PERART

Shen Zhen Development Bank
RYIERRTT

CITIC Industrial Bank
HREEZERTT

Shanghai Pudong
Development Bank

EERRERRT

Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China
R TR eRTT

Total-Company
DA EF

Other banks
HEiR1T

Total-Group
R a-E

As at

30 June
2006
A2006%
6A30H
Rmb’000
AREFT

300,000

50,000

150,000

100,000

190,000

790,000

790,000

As at

31 December
2005
720054
12A31H
Rmb’000
ARBFT

300,000

100,000

90,000

100,000

590,000

5,000

595,000

12 BHIER

Interest Rate
Year 2006
20065 E
FR xR

5%

5.6%

5%

5.6%

5.6%

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited ¢ 2006 Interim Report

Guarantor

BERA

Including Rmb100 million
guaranteed by the
Company'’s controlling
shareholder - Tianjin
Municipal Investment
Company Limited
(“TMICL")

1 BTERBRENRIRE
BRARER
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14

15

16

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

As at 30 June 2006, there were no accounts payable to any
shareholder which holds 5% or more of the Company’s voting shares.

ADVANCES FROM CUSTOMERS

As at 30 June 2006, there were no advances from any shareholder
which holds 5% or more of the Company’s voting shares.

DIVIDEND PAYABLE

Pursuant to the shareholders meeting held on 30 June 2006, the
Directors proposed to distribute a final dividend of Rmb0.4 (tax
included) for every ten shares held by shareholders based on the
total number of shares of 1,331 million as at 31 December 2005,
totalling Rmb53 million (June 2005: Rmb 1 (tax included) for every
ten shares held by shareholders, totalling Rmb133 million).

13

14

15

P& A BR K

HRENEXTEENFERRFLE% (55%)
VA £ ZRORBE B A B0 B R B RIR

W AR

HIRFBUIRS P BBEFERNRAFE% (55%)
VA | SORME B A7 B AR R B0 5008 ©

&5 BR R

AR RH2006F6 A30H BN EAZEB
R LA Z2005F 1283180 IE 2 B K
13.3BRAES  BI0RRERSAFNARE
047 (EH) PRE + Xt ARMO0B3ET
(2005%F : F1ORERBERSLAFARE 1T (F
) FRE - KT ARE1.33EL) °

TAXES PAYABLE 16 EXBE
Group Company
&f A"
30th June 31st December 30th June 31st December
2006 2005 2006 2005
R2006%F R20055F #2006 F R20055F
6A30H 12A31H 6H30H 12A31H
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ARETFT ARETFT ARETFT AREFT
Income tax EZFTEH 61,918 71,445 60,001 69,787
Business tax and others EREEFRET 2,893 4,962 3,322 5,666
64,811 76,407 63,323 75,453
17 OTHER PAYABLES 17 HEeEAAR
Group Company
&f AFE
30th June 31st December 30th June 31st December
2006 2005 2006 2005
R20065F #2005F #2006 F H2005F
6A30H 12A31H 6H30H 12A31H
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
AREFT AREFTT AREFT AREFT
Construction costs payable FEHERRARA 70,852 70,547 47,022 70,547
Payable for purchase [ENEEETEEER

of fixed assets 6,589 50,512 6,589 36,589
Others HE 38,933 17,083 43,532 13,258
116,374 138,142 97,143 120,394

As at 30 June 2006, there were no other payables to any shareholder
which holds 5% or more of the Company’s voting shares.

PRETEN AT ERNFAELARAFL% (B
5%) JA b FRIRAEM A OB IRAIFRIR o
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18 LONG-TERM LOANS

The loans mature as follows:

18 REIER

RHOERARERHAT

Group Company
&t AR
30 June 31 December 30 June 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
120065 20055 200645 #2005
6H30H 12A31H 6H30H 12A31H
RMB000 RMB000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTT ~ ARMTE ARMTE ARETT
Payable within one year —FLUAZA 113,250 62,500 97,000 60,000
Payable in the second year FEFALH 230,959 136,500 135,000 134,000
Payable in the third year to fifth year E=FEFERFALNA 380,000 448,500 343,000 391,000
Payable after the fifth year FISVL S| 228,000 57,500 50,000 50,000
Sub-total INE 952,209 705,000 625,000 635,000
Less: Portion of long-term B EFIARER RS
liabilities due within one year —FRIEEE (113,250) (62,500) (97,000) (60,000)
Total = 838,959 642,500 528,000 575,000
Loans from: Hp a4
State Development Bank (note (a)) BRMERIT (FH@) 575000 585,000 575,000 585,000
China Everbright Bank (note (b)) HEIRIRTT (FF(b)) 100,000 100,000 50,000 50,000
China Construction Bank (note (c)) BT () 237,209 20,000 — —
Bank of China (note (d)) RERTT (E(d)) 40,000 — — —
952,209 705,000 625,000 635,000
Note: T
(@)  The borrowing is secured by TMEB's guarantee together with certain of its (a) ZERARETRREHREBEZERIAEESE

fee collection rights, and bears an interest floating in accordance with the
rates for long-term loans as promulgated by the People’s Bank of China.
The average prevailing interest rate is 6.1% (2005: 5.8% to 6.1%) per annum.

BHRHOHBHWBEERER - ZIRITERFEMK
BAREARBITEGORBAERFEMES - B
B F R 56.1% (20054 : 5.8%%6.1%) °

(b)  The borrowing is secured by the right to receive sewage water processing (o) ZERAPKRIHRETKEEBRERIERE
fees of TSC together with guarantee from TMICL and bears interest rate AR BARRADERBRRRBERBER - FR/x
ranging from 5% to 5.8% (2005: 5% to 5.8%) per annum. 75%%15.8% (20054 : 5%%/5.8%) ©

(c)  The borrowing of one of the Group's subsidiaries of about Rmb190 million (c) HANARBIOOEETHERUEERFARZ—
is secured by the right to receive the water supply fees and sewage water BB RKBARI S KEBRARERER 5
processing fees, the borrowing of about Rmb46 million is secured by the IIAREI6ABTERAARARHREE
Company’s guarantee. These borrowings bear average prevailing interest R BRANELPRAARRITRBERTE - R
rate of 6.1% to 6.4% (2005: 6.1%) per annum. B FEFIR56.1%%6.4% (20054 1 6.1%) °

(d)  The borrowing is guaranteed by the Company and bears average prevailing (d)  ZERARRFRERIELER - EHFEBR

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited ¢ 2006 Interim Report

interest rate of 6.1% (2005: nil) per annum.
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19 CONVERTIBLE BONDS

No. of bonds (unit)
Value of bonds (Rmb ‘000)

19 ENEZE

Portion of
31 December redemption 30 June
2005 and conversion 2006
Issuance 20054 FE [ R 20064
BT 12A31H BRI 6H30H
EHEE (R) 12,000,000 3,720,970 (290) 3,720,680
528 (1) 1,200,000 372,097 (29) 372,068

On 1 July 2004, the Company issued 12 million “A share” convertible
bonds certificates at face value of Rmb100 each(“Bonds”), which
was listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange. The aggregate amount of
the Bonds issued was Rmb1,200 million. The net cash received from
issuance of bonds is about Rmb1,165 million after deducting the
issuance expenses of about Rmb35 million.

®  Principal terms of bonds:

)

The Bonds, guaranteed by the Construction Bank of
China, Tianjin Branch (“the guarantor”) and counter-
guaranteed by TMICL, the Company’s controlling
shareholder, to the guarantor, are convertible into shares
of the Company at any time on and after 1 July 2005 and
prior to 30 June 2009. The initial conversion price of the
bonds is set as Rmb7.7 per share and the Company is
entitled to revise the conversion price during the
conversion period based on the market price of the
Company’s shares. Unless previously redeemed, converted
or purchased and cancelled, the bonds will be redeemed
within 5 days after maturity date on 30 June 2009 at
100% of the principal amount and accrued interest in
the fifth year plus an interest compensation for the
difference between the five times of bond interest of the
fifth year and actual total interest paid in the 5 years.

These Bonds bear interest ranging from 1.7% to 2.7%.
The actual interest payable to the bond holders will be
based on the carrying bond interest rate and adjusted
according to the five-year fixed deposit rate published
by the State. As at 30 June 2006, the Company accrued
the related bonds interest of about Rmb4.64 million
(2005: Rmb19 million).

RNATMN200457 818 A5 EE1T1,2008 5k A
BMNGEES  BREEAREI00T - £5
BT EBARBEFSBARE12ET - K
BTERHAREI 5008 TE - BITESR
MEZFSEAARKI165ET - ZEHFE
FBEERGFETRS -

e EEFEH

(i)

AT E B A RES AP B ERRT
KEMHT([ERADREE2EE
R+ I A A PR IR IR A AL TR R
ARERER - #@RPHFEITZA
(200447 B18) 12fA B8 hE — 1@
X5 H (200678 10) #£ (&%
B)  EZEa#EBAaEEEA
(200956 A30H) AT K — A 5 B
IH(EER)  HEATEHEBRHER
HEER  AARAERESNY
RERERAESRARE7. 7T - £
BRYAN ARREFEEERE
ARBENTIHSERE EERE
o MBRERYPMIAED « &
B BERERLERZITANE
4 EAR A EEDE 2 BB ER
SR ARAKREEEEDNHR
BRNEEFNASREAFTHIE
G BEEESMNIBESEEA
ESFHE NN ERATER B8 ME
BEEERBE 2 ESE -

AARETHNESFHEBFANEA
1.7%E2.7% BRI TESHF
BEARF S B EEER R ER
BEBRAEAFEHEFEAFNENE
B 7KF F AR - H Z=2006%6 A
308 168 A - AARFRTESF
BH A ANREA64E T (2006F [F
AE#1.90087T) °
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The Company has the option to redeem the bonds one
year after its issuance through its maturity in whole or in
part at 102% of par value plus current year’s interest,
provided that during conversion period, the closing prices
of the A shares for any 20 days in 30 consecutive trading
days are more than 130% of the conversion price.

The Bonds holder has the option to resell the bond to
the Company in the conversion period in whole or in
part, provided that during the conversion period, the
closing prices of the A shares for any 20 days in 30
consecutive trading days are less than 70% of the
conversion price.

(i) Pursuant to the provision relating to the downward
adjustment to the conversion price in the prospectus, the
conversion price has been revised downward from the
initial Rmb7.7 to Rmb3.9 as at 30 June 2006.

e Redemption:

About Rmb824 million of Bonds were redeemed during August
2005. The premium for the redemption is Rmb16.5 million.

° Conversion:

Till the end of 30 June 2006, Bonds with aggregate value of
about Rmb4 million were converted into the Company’s A
shares at Rmb6.08 per share, Rmb4.87 per share and Rmb3.9
per share respectively. As a result of conversion, the Company’s
share capital and capital reserve increased by Rmb664,468 and
Rmb3,365,532 respectively.
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(il BENEESZEHPEEEERE
B IGER - EiE20065F6H 30
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B THAEARKE3IL »

b &

20058 A M AT M E SR EARAR
AIEE THOARES 24BN A EE - [
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EMES -
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TR RN R EHFERK T AR FARK
Z . #BREES B AARKES.08TTEE
4. 87U ER 390K - ERE - AR
A R AN 0% A i B o Bl N A R
664,468 T M A R 3,365,532 °



20 LONG-TERM LIABILITIES DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR 20

21

Specific payables mainly include specific fund totalling Rmb81
million, granted by TMEB to one of the Company’s subsidiaries for
the construction of Tianjin Ji Zhuang Zi Sewage Water Recycling
Project. The remaining balance of about Rmb10.83 million was
obtained from other authorities of Tianjin Municipal Government.
These specific payables are interest free during the borrowing date
to the end of this period, and the method and date of repayment
will only be determined after the completion of the construction
project.

The repayment scheme for the long-term liabilities mentioned above
is still under negotiation. As the terms are uncertain, these payables

—FRIPBHRBEE

—FAIHHRHEEFZREARRAZTA
ARRXETHRRAESHNEEES £ ARK
8,100& T * AR F/5/KEIATEER -
HARENRBRHARE1,0838 7T + BREX
EMBRETEMES - L EFBEEMHREE
EEMBZERERAPRTHE  WREFEER
BIEETNEI BRBETERBBRMNGE -

EPREMBENEFREHERN T o AR
BIERRATEE - DN RECEARDA

have been reclassified to current liabilities & o
LONG-TERM PAYABLES 21 REEMR
Group Company
=X AT
30 June 31 December 30 June 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
R2006%F R20055F #2006 F R20055F
6A30H 12A31H 6H30H 12A31H
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ARBTE ARETE ARETT AREFT
Tianjin Municipal Engineering RENHRRZER
Bureau (note (a)) Be (it#(a) 165,000 180,000 165,000 180,000
Fuyang Construction ZHEGRER
Committee (Note (10)) ZE® (iFE(10) 20,401 — — —
185,401 180,000 165,000 180,000
Note: TR

(@) The Rmb180 million loan from TMEB taken during 2005 is specifically for
construction of sewage water processing plants. The loan is repayable in
equal instalments over twelve years from 2006. The loan bears interest at
5% per annual for the first six years. From the seventh year to maturity, the
interest will be based on the one-year deposit plus 0.3% premium.

The portion due within one year amounting to Rmb15 million has been
transferred to long-term liabilities due within one year.

(a) M2005FEAAGIERETHBESEHERESR
SARB18ET  ARNEKEERBER - ZEX
H2006F D 12F LFEER - ERFNEFI6F
B5% RELFRIEAEFREAREARR
TAMH—FBREFERFRNEM3% -

—FREBNLAHARBAETEBE—F
NI RHEE -
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22 SHARE CAPITAL 22 BA

Company
A
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
No. of shares #2006 A 2005%F
% 17 & 6H30H 12A31H
1,000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Fh ARBETF T AREFT
Issued and paid up capital: BEITREE R
(1) A shares with per value Rmb1:  SBREEAARE 1 TZ AK
Non circulating shares 8 AR AR D
State shares BIEY S — — 839,020
Legal person shares RAVEARR — — 38,485
Circulating shares [y L)
Restricted circulating shares PR fl) 14 7 3 835,638 835,638 —
Social public shares HEARK 155,026 155,026 113,153
990,664 990,664 990,658
(2) H shares with per value Rmb1: EEREEAARE 1 TZHE
Circulating shares outside China & /i@ IMINERD
Social public shares HE AR 340,000 340,000 340,000
1,330,664 1,330,664 1,330,658
All the A and H shares rank pari passu in all respects. The changes in FIEARRHRES FTHEEZERSEE o K
shares are set out below (in share): REBFRWOT (B - R -
As at 31 Increase in As at
December  this period 30 June % of total
2005 (Note 19) Reduce in 2006 shares capital
Share classification 2005 KHEM  this period 2006 R R A
R 143 85l 128318 HEE(19) EHRD 6A30R tB(%)
Non-circulating shares JEmiER 877,505,000 —  (877,505,000) — —
Restricted circulating shares RANMDR AR — 835,637,609 — 835,637,609 62.80
Circulating A shares
- social public shares B AR 113,153,058 41,873,801 — 155,026,859 11.65
Circulating H shares
- social public shares B H R 340,000,000 — — 340,000,000 25.55
Total shares BRHH 1,330,658,058 877,511,410  (877,505,000) 1,330,664,468 100
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23

On 20 March 2006, the revised Stock Reform Plan proposed by the
Company’s controlling shareholder, TMICL, was approved by the
Company’s shareholders of A share. According to the stock reform
plan, TMICL will pay to the Company’s shareholders of A share as
registered as at 8 March 2006, 3.7 shares for each 10 shares held
and total payment is 41,867,391 shares. After the stock reform,
equity interest in the Company held by TMICL reduced from 63.05%
to 59.91%. After the Company’s stock reform, all of the non-
circulating shares were converted into restricted circulating shares
except for the 41,867,391 shares paid to the Company’s A share
holders which became non-restricted circulating shares. The
restriction is in respect of sales of the shares held by TMICL, to the
extent that within 3 years after the stock reform, TMICL can only
sell a maximum of 10% of its total shares.

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND AND GENERAL RESERVES

At 31 December 2005
Contributed surplus
Adjustment for the period

2005 4F 12 A 31 H&#4%E
B NTEA I ANEK
RERR R

At 30 June 2006 2006 % 6 A 30 H#p%E

Note:

(a)  Capital reserve fund comprises share premium arising from the issuance of
shares, and it can be utilised to offset prior years’ losses or for issuance of
bonus shares.

(b)  The statutory common reserve and the statutory provident fund.

According to the Company’s Articles of Association, it is required to transfer
10% and 5% to 10% of the net profit of the Company as shown in the
accounts prepared under PRC accounting regulations to the statutory
common reserve (until the reserve reaches 50% of the registered capital).
The transfers to these reserves must be made before the distribution of
dividends to shareholders.

The statutory common reserve shall only be used to make up losses; to
expand the Company’s production operation; or to increase the capital of
the Company.

Upon approval by a resolution of shareholders’ general meeting, the
Company may convert its statutory common reserve into share capital. When
converting the Company’s statutory common reserve into capital, the
amount of such reserve remaining unconverted must not be less than 25%
of the registered capital.

In accordance with No.67 of Caiqi [2006] issued by Ministry of Finance, the
opening balance of statutory provident fund amounting to Rmb66.91 million
has been transferred to statutory common reserve.

AR BAR AR ER R 2006 F 38208 #EE T AR
AT KR BRI E AR A AR HMEE
FIRRENBEWRESR - BREZBRESERSE
FR - REMBRREERAABEAAREE
2006 F3ASH EMMARRKR R & 100
BTREHIRL D - F£5H41,867,3910% » BXAE D
WER  ARBIRAFXETRIEEBRAA
A H R #63.05% [NEA59.91% ° [BEF
BT AR IR 41,867,391 M I 15 B A 3F
PR B mARSN - ERFTAIERBRER AR
HIMERBAY o PR B REPEHE AR IR R B H A
BEROOEETE  BERBRRERENRE T
B =FAEZAHEEMEERMA10% -

23 BALNBKRBHRLE

Group and Company
AHRAE

Capital reserve fund Statutory
Statutory provident fund common reserve
(note (a)) (note (b)) (note (b))

BEAXDNE EEBBLES EEABS
(s %8a) (E#Db) (E%Db)
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
AREFT ARETF T ARBEF T
75,182 133,813 66,908

23 — —
— 66,908 (66,908)

75,205 200,721 —

iERE

(a) EBEARXEHARKBEABITRONBALEE A
75 78 LA B 4F B R S N RRCAS -

(b) ZEERBABEMEERRE

REBEAQFERE  RIZPEEH R FAFRN
HE10%HREERHBAES EENARES A
HERMERNB0%RIL) - WESRAEIRER
B2 AR 1R ©

EEBRSHABEAERR  BHEER
AIAERERER/EAR -

BRAR

IEARRBRRAERRARGBBAREANET RS
RRSHEARA  MBFNZBATABRATES
BEATNMEREMEARN26% o

R IR B BB 81 1212006 675% XM HIRE - BIVDA
ERBETHREETARKE6,908TTEE NEER
N

A
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20

24 UNDISTRIBUTED PROFITS

Original amount of undistributed
profit at the beginning of the period HAHR 3 B M
Add: Profit for the period o ZRERFR

24 R EFE

For the six months
ended 30 June 2006

Less: Cash dividend distribution by general & : B E@AZEF —RRAS

shareholder meeting BN FFEIRES A

Undistributed profit at the end of the period Bk & 5 EF)H

25 INCOME FROM PRINCIPAL OPERATIONS AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

(a) Income from principal operations

Sewage water processing services VNS SON
Sewage water processing V=Y
plants construction services ERBEWA
Tolls income BB U A
Recycled water and others AR R E A A

B ZE20065F6H30H LL6MEA
Group Company
a6t N
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
AREF T ABRBETF T
678,610 678,568
96,225 96,178
774,835 774,746

(53,226) (53,226)

721,609

721,520

25 FEXBBRARIEBEES

(a) EEEBWA

Group
&6

Six months Six months
Ended Ended
30 June 2006 30 June 2005
E Z2006F B Z 20056
6HA30HI6fA 6HA30H16{EA
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ARETFT AR FIT
310,219 147,811
— 92,280
310,219 240,091
32,945 32,645
19,654 3,721
276,457

362,818
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(b) Segment information (b)

Sewage water

processing and Recycled
sewage water Road and water and
plant construction  toll stations Construction others
BFREER E®  materials mkR Group
FREEBER R &k BMER Hib %% &
Six months ended 30 June 2006
2200656 A 300 1L618 A
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
AREFT ARETFT ARETT ARETT  ARETR
Income from principal FEEBWA
operations 310,219 32,945 2,137 17,517 362,818
Costs for principal operations ~ F& £ A (105,339) (4,215) (1,969) (18,581) (130,104)
Business tax and surcharges FEEBHERMM (15,745) (1,812) — (84) (17,641)
Profit from principal FEEBNE
operations 189,135 26,918 168 (1,148) 215,073
Less: Administrative expenses B EIEER (26,282) (3,969) (2,866) (4,392) (37,509)
Financial expense - net W BER (30,048) (3,324) 2 (1,961) (35,331)
Other gains HellA 974 — — 4,145 5119
Total profit/(loss) FIE/ (B18) 8 133,779 19,625 (2,696) (3,356) 147,352
Less: Income taxes e (44,058) (7,046) — (726) (51,830)
Net profit/(loss) before 2R (B18) -
minority interests SERRER AR 89,721 12,579 (2,696) (4,082) 95,522
Minority interests PYRRER (263) — 791 175 703
Net profit/(loss) FHE/ (FEE) 89,458 12,579 (1,905) (3,907) 96,225
Six months ended 30 June 2005
HZ200556A 300 1L61E A
Income from principal FEEBWA
operations 240,091 32,645 3,193 528 276,457
Costs for principal operations ~ F&¥HAAK (62,054) (8,893) (2,678) (4,466) (78,091)
Business tax and surcharges FEEBHERIM (12,891) (1,795) — 3) (14,689)
Profit from principal operations & & %7 165,146 21,957 515 (3,941) 183,677
Less: Administrative expenses B EEER (19,527) (5,380) (2,017) (1,931) (28,855)
Financial expense - net Japs- (16,696) (2,538) (314) (1,741) (21,289)
Other (loss)/gains iy (403) 5,859 (354) 3,081 8,183
Total profit/(loss) FIE/ (B18) 128,520 19,898 (2,170) (4,532) 141,716
Less: Income taxes e (43,130) (5,847) — — (48,977)
Net profit/(loss) before FHE/ (BB) -
minority interests SERRER AR 85,390 14,051 (2,170) (4,532) 92,739
Minority interests PYRRER (39) — 636 453 1,050
Net profit/(loss) B/ (518) 85,351 14,051 (1,534) (4,079) 93,789
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26 FINANCIAL EXPENSES - NET 26 MBERA-FH

Group Company
=X |
Six months Six months Six months Six months
ended ended ended ended
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
B E20065F HZE2005F HZE20065F HZE2005F
6H30H 6H30H 6H30H 6H30H
+6fE A 6@ A H6{EA H6{EA
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ARBFL ARBFL ARBFL AREFI
Interest expense of IRITER R
bank borrowings and PRI T
convertible bonds BEHFHMEZ (53,498) (35,554) (49,204) (33,447)
Less: Interest capitalised B BAREF S 17,609 14,329 17,609 14,329
Interest expense — net Bz 5 (35,889) (21,225) (31,595) (19,118)
Less: Interest income A FBUA 1,761 5,560 798 5,252
Others HEE (1,203) (5,624) a,177) (5,622)
(35,331) (21,289) (31,974) (19,488)
27 INVESTMENT LOSS 27 REBEX
Group Company
&apf AE
Six months Six months Six months Six months
ended ended ended ended
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
BZE20065F #E2005F #HZE20065F HE2005F
6H30H 6H30H 6HA30H 6HA30H
IF6{@ A It61E AR 6@ AR It6fE A
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ARETFT AREFT AREFT AR®TT
Share of loss of b0 Fn
subsidiary based on FEfLFARIER
equity accounting — — (3,916) (4,862)
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28 RELATED PARTIES

(a) Related parties that have controlling relationship

28 BELER

(a) FHZEHIBENBEYRS

Relationship
Place of Principal with the

Name of related party registration businesses: Company:

BuBLEH i B TEER RG] LA

TMICL Tianjin, the PRC Development, Controlling
construction and shareholder of
management of the Company
municipal
infrastructures

REMBREERAF RERE AT 3R 40 B ERBER
BHRRREEER

TMEB Tianjin, the PRC Supervisory Supervisory
management of controller of
the infrastructure and the Group's
road construction businesses
in Tianjin

RETHHIER REIRE FEREMDHY EFBREER
DBHRENEE

Qu Jing Capital Note:  These companies are subsidiaries of the Company and their principal

businesses are detailed in note 7(a).
HBEEKBEERDA & EAARRAARRKRT AT - FRME ) o
Guizhou Capital

AEMEIZKBERRF

Water Recycling
RETKERELAT

New Materials

RREFRMERAR

Fu Yang Capital
BHAIFKEERAR
Bao Ying Capital
ERAXKBEBRAMDT

Chi Bi Capital
RERIZKBERRF

Hong Hu Capital

AT RIFKBEERAT]
Hong Kong Capital
RREFRR (BE)ARAT

Hang Zhou Captial
MMREIKBERAF

Type of
enterprise:

EENE

Limited company

BRAT

Government
authority

BRBH

Limited company

ERRA

Limited company

BRAF

Limited company

ERRA

Limited company

ERRA

Limited company

BRAF

Limited company

ERRA

Limited company

ERRA

Limited company

BRAT

Limited company

BERRA

Limited company

BERRA

Legal
representative

EERRA

Ma Bai Yu

B5AE

Sun Zeng Yin

BRI

Zhang Wen Hui

R

Gu Qi Feng
BRI

Zhang Wen Hui
XA

Luo Lian Fang
BEN
Zhang Wen Hui
RXIE

Lin Wen Bo
MUK
Zhang Wen Hui
RXHE
Zhang Wen Hui
RXIE

Gu Qi Feng
ERE

Gu Qi Feng
BRI
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(b) Paid up capital of related parties that has controlling (b) FEZEHBEERNBEBSINIMERRES

relationship and their movements 4
As at As at
31 December Additions/ 30 June
2005 (decrease) 2006
720055 AREZ N 720065
12A318 /(RD) B 6A30H
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ARBTFT ARETFT —— ARETT
TMICL RAEMBIRE AR LA 1,820,000 — 1,820,000
Qu Jing Capital BhI5 R KFB AR A 120,000 — 120,000
Guizhou Capital EINBIZKFEERAE 100,000 — 100,000
Water Recycling RAEFKEREERT 100,000 — 100,000
TCNM RAEBERMABRAR 45,500 (8,000) 37,500
Fu Yang Capital BB RIZ KB ERAR 45,000 — 45,000
Bao Ying Capital BRRIFKBEREEAA 38,000 — 38,000
Chi Bi Capital TREERIZKTEEIRA A 35,000 — 35,000
Hong Hu Capital AR RIZE KB B R A A] 20,000 — 20,000
Hang Zhou Captial MMREIKGBRAE — 257,445 257,445
usD’000 UusD’000 UusbD’000
ErTFT ExFT ETTT
Hong Kong Capital RERIFRR (B8) BRAT] 7,840 — 7,840
(c) Share or equity of the Company held by a related party (c) FHEEHBERNBEESRBEAQITRA SR
and its movements ERREZL
As at 31 December As at 30 June
2005 Reduction 2006
7200556128318 FERDE R 2006F6A30H
Rmb’000 %  Rmb’000 %  Rmb’000 %
ARETFT Aol AREFIT Bolk AREFIT Bk
TMICL REMHIREERAA 839,020 63.08 (41,867) -3.17 797,153 59.91
(d) Major related parties that have no controlling (d TEEEHBENEIEBRERS
relationship

Relationship with the Group

EES ] T

Tianjin Sewage Company State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB

RZMH KA A FAZHHBEEHES PN AR

Tianjin Sewage Management Bureau State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB
No.8 Management Office RZMBBEENEERES AR

REMBOKERRSE \PKEEP

Tianjin Sewage Engineering Company State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB

REMHKIIEAA FAZHBFEEEHES PN AR

Tianjin Road & Bridge Management Bureau State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB

REMERBRERR FZHHFEEEHES PR

Tianjin Municipal Engineering Design State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB
Research Institute RIS MEBEEr B g KRR

RIFBM IR TIE R T
Scott Willson (Tianjin) Consultancy Company Associated Company of Tianjin Municipal Investment Co., Ltd
BE (KRR IRERNERAA ENNTE i S 0L N
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29 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 29 BHRS

RABER  AEERETHEBIERTELE
TETHEAZZMT

The following is a summary of significant transactions with related
companies during the first half of 2006, which were carried out in
the normal course of operations of the Group.

Related parties

Nature of transaction

Six months

Six months

BT BB REME ended ended
30 June 2006 30 June 2005
EZ2006F EHZ2005F
6H30H 6H30H
t6fE A t6fE A
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
AR FT AR¥FT
Income
WA
TSC Revenue from sewage water processing
REMHIKAF] services (note (a))
KRR BUWA (iFH(a) 284,152 136,516
TSC Revenue from construction of sewage
REMHRAA water processing plants (note (b))
AGEE KRR TR (b)) — 92,280
Others
Hyp
Related contractors Amounts payable for sewage water
VK BRI RRERR - processing plants construction costs
JE 3% -5 )5 7K B TR TR 2 2R K AR
— Tianjin Sewage Engineering Company
—REWMHKIRAA — 949
— Tianjin Sewage Management Bureau
—RAEMHKERE — 1,494
Related parties Nature of transactions As at As at
RS NERE REME 30 June 31 December
2006 2005
2006 F A 2005%F
6HA30H 12A31H
Unit in ‘000 Unit in '000
Fik Tk
TMICL Holding of convertible bonds 209 209
RKETBRKEBRAF RBEUERARES
Note: A
(@)  This represents revenue derived from the sewage water processing services (a) WIHARFRB—HOTKEERERHZ)IERT
rendered by the Company to TSC according to Sewage Water Processing KB FERR 7S T RETHEK D R AT IS B A -
Agreement, details of which are set out in Note 1(a). S RMTEE1(a)
(b)  This represents revenue derived from the construction of sewage water (b) WTIARABIRBEXETHKDFETNHC5KE

2 (2) £ 2T R BT ) M AdE = @5 7K EE
R T2 FTREERIS MR - R FEE1(b) »

processing plants services rendered by the Company to TSC according to
Sewage Water Plants Construction Fee Agreement, details of which are set
out in Note 1(b).
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30 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 30 EAEIE

Contracted but not Authorised but not
provided for contracted for
EENREHE EHERELN

30 June 31 December 30 June 31 December

2006 2005 2006 2005

HZ20065F HZ20055F B ZE2006%F BZE2005%F
6H30A It 1283181k 6H30A It 1283181k
Rmb’ million Rmb’ million Rmb’ million Rmb’ million

ARBBET ARBAEBL AR®BEET AR¥BEER

Water processing plants in: EKERIERIA R
— Ji Zhuang Zi (note (a)) — TR (i) 6 5 — —
— Xian Yang Lu (note (a)) — 5 (57 (a)) 15 56 — —
— Bei Cang (note (a)) —ibE (:F#@) 15 18 — —
— ChiBi — JREE 64 — — —
- Fu Yang —E5 41 61 — —
- Bao Ying —EE 27 — — —
- Quing —ghig — 290 — —
- Hang Zhou — A — — 858 180

Zhongshui FR7K 12 — 52 —

TCEP (HK) VNG — 62 — —

Total-Group st 180 492 910 180

Note: AR

(@)  The other commitments for these plants are as described in Note 4(a). (a) BR=ZESKEEREANEESEF RN

4(a) ©
31 DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION 31 EEM=

The Company and its subsidiaries have paid an aggregate HE2006F6A 308 L6 A + REBRAR

remuneration (including salaries, housing allowance and other AEEXNTHE (BEFHFL FERBRE

allowance) of Rmb902,000 to the Company’s directors (2005: TR ARM902F 7T (2005 : ARM949

Rmb949,000). The total amount includes director fees of Foo) AR BERBILIFNITESZ T 2 M

Rmb312,000 (2005: Rmb319,000) paid to independent non- & AR ¥312F T (20064F : A R#319F

executive directors for the period ended 30 June 2006. 7T) °

32 AUTHORISATION FOR THE ISSUE OF THE ACCOUNTS 32 EFFERRNBERT
The accounts were authorized for issue by the Directors on 29 August REFHREKN2006F8A29 AL HARRIES
2006. SREED -
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(1) Accounts Prepared in Accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS")

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2006
(All amounts in Rmb thousand unless otherwise stated)

Other receivables and prepayments

ASSETS BE

Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment E R S
Investment property wEME
Land use rights T AR
Available-for-sale financial assets A ENBEE
Investment in an associate B EIRE
Trade receivables due after one year RHIE 5 R
Other non-current assets HiRHEE

Current assets REBEE
Inventories F&
Trade receivables =) e

H b YR &2 BN 5B

Loan receivable FEME TR
Cash and bank balances e MIRTTEE
Total assets HEE

(D) RESEMBRELNRRNEKE

REEERMER

F2006%F6H30H

(BRIFERIER B RELGRBARET L)

Note

fif o

N

As at
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
Unaudited Audited
A2006F 20054
6H30H 12A31H
EN L 2RES
2,802,881 2,430,690
92,275 93,411
588,028 595,762
6,000 6,000
57,186 —
466,185 466,185
167,994 94,975
4,180,549 3,687,023
10,483 11,828
160,160 67,820
22,040 9,888
— 16,000
780,163 753,294
972,846 858,830
5,153,395 4,545,853
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Note As at
30 June 31 December

2006 2005
Unaudited Audited
i 5 20064 20055
6H30H 12A31H
RICE ERE
EQUITY xR
Capital and reserves attributable AARERFEA
to the Company'’s equity holders BihERR#E
Share capital %N 9 1,330,664 1,330,658
Reserves et 990,530 950,703
2,321,194 2,281,361
Minority interests DERRER 116,949 49,132
Total equity MR 2,438,143 2,330,493
LIABILITIES afE
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Borrowings B3 10 1,392,807 1,185,123
Deferred income tax liabilities EEFMSTHARE 4,118 5,691
1,396,925 1,190,814
Current liabilities RENAE
Trade and other payables BENETEMNK 11 246,235 203,773
Income tax payable EHIFETAE 61,918 71,445
Borrowings I=§7N 10 1,010,174 749,328
1,318,327 1,024,546
Total liabilities waed 2,715,252 2,215,360
Total equity and liabilities HERREE 5,153,395 4,545,853
Net current liabilities REBEERE (345,481) (165,716)
Total assets less HEERABAR
current liabilities 3,835,068 3,521,307
Ma Baiyu Gu Qifeng
Director Director
BHE EE R
= EF

The notes on page 102 to 122 form an integral part of this condensed ~ FHRXE102B £ F 1228 M5 XM T AEA+
interim financial information. IS EMMERB D -
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT mEBRER
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2006 # Z2006F6 304 1E~1EA
(All amounts in RMB thousand unless otherwise stated) (BRIFFFRIIERR BT B 2 BB E 7 G /BA R T L)

Unaudited
Note Six months ended 30 June
RIQEF
B Z6H30H1E~EA
2006 2005
ft 7t 2006 20054
Revenue HE 4 345,177 261,768
Cost of sales HEKA (130,104) (78,091)
Gross profit EF 215,073 183,677
Other gains, net Hipl sk —FE 4(a) 6,880 13,790
Selling and marketing costs THE KRB (129) (355)
Administrative costs THEA (37,416) (28,612)
Operating profit REET 12 184,408 168,500
Finance costs AR 13 (41,824) (43,363)
Profit before income tax FREFIEBAI BT 142,584 125,137
Income tax expense F1SHE 14 (50,257) (43,506)
Profit for the period HEZEF 92,327 81,631
Attributable to: FE1S -
Equity holders of the Company RABERFEEA 93,030 82,681
Minority interests DEREER (703) (1,050)
92,327 81,631
Earnings per share for profit HERAKRQAREREETA
attributable to the equity BEBRANSREF
holders of the Company (UBRAR® T
during the period
- basic and diluted —ERREE 15 Rmb0.07 Rmb0.06
Dividend B2 16 — —

The notes on page 102 to 122 form an integral part of this condensed ~ EH 1028 E$1228 K& 5+ KM #5255+ £
interim financial information. B EMMAR D -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2006
(All amounts in Rmb thousand unless otherwise stated)

Balance at 1 January 2005

Profit for the period
Profit attributable
to minority interest
for the period
Dividends

Balance at 30 June 2005

Balance at 1 January 2006

Conversion of
convertible bonds
Profit for the period
Profit attributable
to minority interest
for the period
Dividends
Increase in minority interests

Balance at 30 June 2006

The notes on page 102 to 122 form an integral part of this condensed

interim financial information.

Note
HiaF
20051 B 1 A&s

EHAEN
EHOBBORER

i ds
2005 £ 6 A 30 H#ER

2006 £ 1 A 1 BHiE&R

TR R
R AT R (A 25
EHAEN

BHOHBERIERS

%5\ 16
DB R
MEBARMERE

2006 £ 6 A 30 B#&&R

REEBRBBRE
# Z2006F6 5 30A 1F 7~ 18 A #fE

(BRIFFRIER B REMLGBARE T L)

Unaudited
REGERT
Equity holders
of the Company
AARERFEA
Share Minority
capital Reserves interests Total
BRA HitifE e DBRRES HiEs
1,330,000 974,461 16,581 2,321,042
— 82,681 — 82,681
— — (1,050) (1,050)
— (133,000) — (133,000)
1,330,000 924,142 15,531 2,269,673
1,330,658 950,703 49,132 2,330,493
6 23 — 29
— 93,030 — 93,030
— — (703) (703)
— (53,226) — (53,226)
— — 68,520 68,520
1,330,664 990,530 116,949 2,438,143

HHEEANAKE D ©
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2006
(All amounts in Rmb thousand unless otherwise stated)

Net cash generated from/ (used in) REEE/ (XH) 238

— operating activities —EEEY
— investing activities —REEH
—financing activities —REED

Net increase in cash and RERBITHER
bank balances Z B INEER

Cash and bank balances at beginning HYIIR & MIRITREER

of the period

Cash and bank balances at end HMERESRRITHER
of the period*

* Excluding restricted cash and bank balances of about Rmb6 million for 2006, mainly
representing collateral deposit as guarantee for project bidding (2005: Rmb22
million).

The notes on page 102 to 122 form an integral part of this condensed
interim financial information.

ARAXBRROERAVOG-_ZEEAFEFNHES

BHESERERER
#H ZE20069F6H30H 1~ 18 A B A
(BRI BT 2 B Y BA REF L)

* TERRBIZRITEHROAREC00ETT - IR HIR
THEBTEAAEBRBERES (20059F : ARH2,2008

TL) ©

HREI102BEEF 12BN ST RERMFABA+TEH

Unaudited
Six months ended 30 June
REES
HZ6 A30BIEAEA

2006 2005
2006 & 2005 &
118,181 (23,111)
(551,925) 262,020
463,613 64,394
29,869 303,303
744,112 918,667
773,981 1,221,970

MBERNAKED ©
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(All amounts in Rmb thousand unless otherwise stated)

Company profile and principal activities

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited (the
“Company”) was established on 8 June 1993 in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC") as a joint stock limited company. The activities
of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) include sewage
water processing, construction of sewage water processing plants,
production of recycled water, construction materials and operation of
road toll stations.

The operation mode of the Group'’s principal activities is described
below:

(a) Sewage water processing
Sewage Water Processing Agreements:

Pursuant to relevant agreements (“Sewage Water Processing
Agreements”), the Group provides sewage water processing
services via six plants as follows:

Contract
Plant Location commencement date
vE AR
Dong Jiao, Tianjin 10 October 2000
KiE RAP 20004 10 A 10 H
Ji Zhuang Zi, Tianjin 10 October 2000
RiE LHETF 20006 10 A 10 H
Xian Yang Lu, Tianjin 10 October 2000
RzE BEISHE 2000 10 A 10 H
Guiyang, Guizhou 16 September 2004
BN BB 20049 A 16 H
Fuyang, Anhui 18 December 2005
ZH E5 20054 12 A 18 H
Quijing, Yunnan 25 December 2005
EF HiE 20054 12 A 25 A

TSC is a state owned enterprise under supervisory control of Tianjin Municipal
Engineering Bureau (“TMEB”).

HHGE W MRMETE
(BRIFFRIER B RELGBARE T L)

1 RAFMTREBEEBHELEN

KEZRERRBROGBRAG ([ARAE])ER
1993F 6 ASHAMEFEARLMBE ([FEH]) &F
MRS BRAT - RAFREKMEBAR
([REE]) BEMNEEERBIRSKERRS
IKEEBGERRER - FRKREMAERBEK
BULET o

NTREAREEZXRBOLEEN

(a) BREEZEHK
EKERIE R

wREEHHE ([OFKEEZFER
) AEBBEBIATREKSKEEZR
RS KEIE R

Customer

=R

Tianjin Sewage Company (“TSC")

7N

TSC

7N

TSC

7N

Guiyang City Administration Bureau (“GCAB")
EETHTEER (EBWER)

Anhui Fuyang Construction Committee (“AFCC")
ZRERGTERZEE (EBEDR)

Qujing City Water General Company (“QCWG")
HIE TR EPKAR R (HIEHIEKAR)

KRR - REMHKRDAE - REARE IR
RETHTRIRRE (TRETERRB]) BEIE -
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The principal terms and pricing formula as set out in the relevant
agreements are briefly summarised below:

Dong Jiao

The Group will have full recovery of actual operating costs,
including depreciation and amortisation of fixed assets,
excluding interest expenses and foreign exchange gains or
losses and at minimum:

(i) earnsareturn of 15% per annum of the average balances
of the monthly net book value of property, plant and
equipment (as defined in the agreement) of the plants;
and

(ii) incentive pricing adjustments will be made for cost saving
and/or when actual processing volume exceeds the
minimum processing volume as stipulated in the
agreement.

Ji Zhuang Zi and Xian Yang Lu

Based on the supplementary agreement reached with TSC, the
Company is entitled to sewage processing fee at Rmb1.93 per
cubic meter from the completion date of construction to the
completion date of inspection of Ji Zhuang Zi and Xian Yang Lu
plants. Processing fee after the completion of inspection of these
two plants will be collected from TSC using the same principle
as for Dong Jiao plant.

The construction of these plants was completed on 1 January
2006 and inspection is expected to the finalised around the end
of 2006.

Guiyang

Initial sewage water processing price is Rmb0.84 per cubic
meter for 2005 and 2006, thereafter

(i) the processing price will be determined by a pricing
formula which will effectively allow full recovery of the
actual business costs, including operating cost,
depreciation, income tax and a return of 8% on budgeted
net assets of the plant; and

(i) the processing price may be revised after considering
various factors including renovation of equipment,
additional investment, power and energy and labour
force.

HERHATANEZHEAN AT AT :

S

AEER2ABHEER ZQERE - B
BEBEZTEREE BIRENEH
X RER B  &OH

() BEBURSKEBEMEERTEE
(EERW&H) 28 AFHREFE
WEEFHBETEI%ZER : 2
P53

(i) BESHERAXNEEREEERSB
MR E 2 IR R IR 2 0 2 RENET
BFHE -

#HFRBUSE

RIFEPEK R RBERK R BRI 58 - AR A
A AT FE F BB RS B 05 7 BE 3 R B 32 )5 7K
KEERRERTREBANHBA - LR
1.937C,/ MEH) BB EWEUSKEIEE - R T
B R RRA QRS APEK R R R E R
TEIKERIE B E R R A BUSKEIEE -

i IE T2 ER IR J5 /KK E R 2006 F 1 A
EZI B % T 5% U 78 51 52 20069F K 52
5}2 °

5 :

g

MR ELL0.84TL L H KM ERIES
20054 N 2006F K5 /KRR T5 & &
& &t

() —FHRERETRRIBETITAN
AEAXNEEVAERS - FEAR
ALEKBREEEE2EREERY
RERAE - BIEETRA HE -
S 8% M E FEERIHE : A
P53

(i) b 2 B R R RS - 3
HRAREEDS  BBNERE
B A o

A
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(b)

Fuyang

Sewage water processing price is Rmb0.75 per cubic meter for
normal volume and Rmb0.3 for those exceeding normal
volume. Normal volume is set at 90,000 cubic meter per day in
2006 and 120,000 cubic meter per day thereafter.

(i) processing price as determined above may be adjusted
based on changes to major processing costs and other
significant changes of government policy.

(i) AFCC guarantees a minimum processing volume. If the
actual volume is lower than the guaranteed volume,
processing fee will be settled using the guaranteed volume

Qujing

Sewage water processing price is Rmb0.7 per cubic meter for
three years to 2008, and will increase in stages to Rmb0.75 per
cubic meter by 2013. In addition:

(i) processing price as determined above may be adjusted
based on changes to major processing costs;

(i) QCWG guarantees a minimum processing volume. If the
actual volume is lower than the guaranteed volume,
processing fee will be settled using the guaranteed
volume.

Construction of sewage water processing plants
Construction Agreement:

Pursuant to an agreement (“Construction Agreement”)
between the Company and TSC dated 24 September 2001, the
Company is to provide construction services to TSC in respect of
three plants of Xian Yang Lu, Ji Zhuang Zi and Bei Cang.

The principal terms of the Construction Agreement are
summarised below:

e afeewill be paid by TSC during the period of construction
as a reward to remunerate the Company for accepting the
responsibility to construct the sewage water processing
plants. The aggregate construction fees payable to the
Company amount to approximately Rmb1,069 million;

e feeis payable by TSC in advance on a monthly basis
according to the percentage of completion of the
respective construction projects estimated by the
Company. The percentage of completion of each project
will be adjusted on a quarterly basis according to the
certifications issued by qualified independent surveyors or
engineers;
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e the Company is responsible for the funding of the
construction cost of these plants; and

e upon commencement of operations of the three sewage
water processing plants, the rights and obligations
between the Company and TSC will follow the terms as
specified in the Sewage Water Processing Agreement as
applicable to the Tianjin plants (Note1(a)).

Transfer Agreement:

In addition, on 24 September 2001, respective agreements
(“Transfer Agreements”) were signed whereby, the Company
would acquire the above three plants from TSC and would be
responsible for the construction and management of the
remaining uncompleted portion of the plants. The transfers
were deemed completed on 30 October 2002.

Co-operative Agreement:

On 25 August 2003, the Company entered into an agreement
with TSC (“Co-operative Agreement”) whereby:

e the Company would be responsible for the overall
execution of the construction of the three plants;

e TSCwould be responsible for making use of the original
loans from two foreign banks (the “Foreign Loans”) to
fund certain property, plant and equipment used in these
plants;

e TSC would sell to the Company these Foreign Loans
funded property, plant and equipment after their
installation and the issuance of verification reports, at their
carrying value (note(iii)). The construction fee charged by
the Company pursuant to the above mentioned
Construction Agreement, would include the cost of these
property, plant and equipment as the base; and

e  the Company would be responsible for the repairs and
maintenance of these property, plant and equipment
during the construction period.

s ARAFBTARSKRERERZLE
FBEEEZEE AR

s KEBARAREHKRAARTZH
# o ERE=ESKER TR MG R E
2R B 2 EMNERBHIZRER
BKBER S ABRTENT
(NFHEE (a) PAL) -

BRI

RIEAR D RR2001F9 A 24 A EHEKA A
ER o HEEEDGZE ([HEHRE]) - &
RNEW B REK A RIRERR 2 = F)5
KEEMERZTR  WARERETRECZE
HRERE-AIMERIRBEZEIEDR
2002410 A30R FEA/K °

CEREEE

AAFIR 200358 A25 B SHKATHIT
T—BAERE (A R  RIEX
& Eth -

o HKARBARNMAEBERABINEER
HERKRBETISKERRMEZ
MOBEEE

o HRIKRARFAINEEFREKBE ZEE
BEETRREIZLARARKA
Bz mBEK AR AREEEEE
FTARRA] o LR EulZRWE hi#
ZHE  ERRBERBRARESR
EREEEEERAERER [

5]

e HEIRZRHHE ARREBEZE
BlIEBEZHEMRE -
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(c) Road toll stations

Prior to 2003, the Company owned the right, to set up toll
stations at the junctions between the Tianjin city roads and
expressways leading to the city, and to collect tolls generally
from non-Tianjin registered motor vehicles (other than those
exempted by law) passing these toll stations. The right was for
a term expiring on 28 February 2029.

During 2003, following the reform of the public transportation
network, the Tianjin Municipal Government relocated certain
toll stations, including those of the Company, to the boundary
of the interstate highways surrounding Tianjin. The collection of
tolls from non-Tianjin registered vehicles was then centralised at
a Tianjin Toll Collection Office (“Toll Collection Office”) set up by
TMEB. As a result, the Company'’s toll stations were demolished
since 31 May 2003 and TMEB agreed to compensate the
Company principally as follows:

e  aone-off cash compensation by TMEB equivalent to the
net book value of the assets of the demolished toll stations
as at 30 June 2003 of about Rmb33 million;

e compensation for loss in revenue, during the period from
31 May 2003 to the date of completion of construction of
the new toll stations, equivalent to the revenue received in
the same period of last year of about Rmb5.5 million net of
expenses; and

e  Company was granted the collection right of six new toll
stations from 1 July 2003 to 28 February 2029. However,
the Company is not allowed to transfer, lease or pledge the
right to other parties without TMEB’s consent.

In tandem, the Company entered into an agreement (“Toll
Collection Agreement”) with Toll Collection Office on 24 July
2003 with following principal terms:

e the Company engaged the Toll Collection Office to collect
the tolls at the six new toll stations on its behalf for which
it will pay a management fee;

e  the Company is to receive the actual tolls collected from
the six new stations for the corresponding period/year,
subject to minimum toll fee for each period/year based on
the forecast traffic flow and tolls for the corresponding
period/year as stipulated in a traffic flow and tolls forecast
report for the six new toll stations issued by a professional
consulting company in July 2003; and

e any shortfall to the Company between actual and the
agreed minimum will be compensated to the Company by
the Toll Collection Office.
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Basis of preparation

This condensed consolidated interim financial information for the six
months ended 30 June 2006 has been prepared in accordance with
HKAS 34, “Interim financial reporting”. The interim condensed
financial report should be read in conjunction with the annual
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005.

As at 30 June 2006, the Group's current liabilities exceeded its current
assets by approximately Rmb345 million.

Despite the foregoing, these financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern basis, because the Directors of the Group believe
that the undrawn bank facilities together with the continuing
supports of the Group’s bankers are sufficient to support the Group to
meet its liabilities as and when they fall due.

Accounting policies

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the
annual financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005, as
described in the annual financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2005 except that the Group adopted the following new
standards, amendments to standards and interpretations, which are
effective 1 January 2006:

HKAS 19 (Amendment)
HKAS 39 (Amendment)

Employee Benefits
The Fair Value Option

HKAS 39 and Financial Guarantee Contracts
HKFRS 4 (Amendment)
HKFRS-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement

Contains a Lease

The adoption of these new standards, amendments and
interpretations did not have a significant impact on the Group’s
results and financial position.

ARERAER

mE B2

RRGEETERF RV EHREREBERBETS
S8 (M IS8 345 B s R -
5 B AR EA B 7% 9 3% R B 1 74 20056512 A 31
B2z FEMERE— &

o

HZE2006F6 A30H I - $‘$lm§b 3 (&
ERSEEHNAREIAGET

EXeREAEECKRERZ RMERRTEE
BENAREEZBRRITZFEXHCERAX
RAKEERIMEY  RAUAKEDARE
REBRRREMFERAME NI BERE -

gt EBE

B Tt 200651 A1 B £ 2 38T /& 1&5T
RN RE - AHREFTER 2 25 R A
1E7A2005F12A31B 2 FEHIEHRE P ATIE
iz SETERARE %

FEAERI19 (BRT) BTN
ZEFERI39(EFT) g anEE
54

Eﬁﬁmwﬂ%%
wEXERI4 (EET)

MBEREER

P RE R — BEERBEAHNRESR
EE 2 ’T’cﬁﬁia

R B sl /e R R R B E AR EE L
ERBERUWBIRRBETAENTE -
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Revenue and segment information 4

The Group is organised into three main business segments:

(i) Sewage water processing;
(i) Road toll;
(i) Others, mainly including recycling water.

An analysis of sales, stated net of business tax, and contributions to
operating profit for the period by principal activities is as follows:

(a) Analysis of the Group’s turnover and other revenues

Turnover EHER
Other gains, net EMUA - FEE
— Rental income from —REMERSKA
investment property
— Interest income —FBUA
- Others —H

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited 4 2006 Interim Report

EXBERDBER

HZE2006F6 A30B Ik - ZEBEEBKEEN R
=85

a)  JIKEIEET

b) EREKEE

o HithER FEBFERKERE -
ATRRETEEBE D 2 HEETBREERER
EEDM

(a) AEMOEXBEREMBADN :

Unaudited
For the six months ended
REQES
BZ6 A30RHIEAREA
30 June 2006 30 June 2005

2006 & 2005
345,177 261,768
2,050 5,896
1,761 5,561
3,069 2,333
6,880 13,790

352,057 275,558



(b) Business segment analysis

Turnover

Sewage water processing and
construction of sewage plants

Tolls

Water recycling and others

Segment result

Sewage water processing and
construction of sewage plants

Tolls

Water recycling and others

Finance costs

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the period

=L
VEKEIE R
SEK R I RS
BRI B,
FROKERIE N HA

DEEE
YK &
5K BR IR R GE AR
B RIE L
KT % A

B R

BRATSBLAT BT
F1SH

HEAF

(b) EBDEIOMN

Unaudited
For the six months ended
REBEET
HZ6 A30HIAEA
30 June 2006 30 June 2005
2006 & 2005 F
292,578 227,200
32,945 30,850
19,654 3,718
345,177 261,768
175,904 145,216
16,301 27,931
(7,797) (4,647)
184,408 168,500
(41,824) (43,363)
142,584 125,137
(50,257) (43,506)
92,327 81,631

ARAXBRROERAVOG-_ZEEAFEFNHES
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The segment assets and liabilities as at 30 June 2006 and capital

expenditure for the six months then ended are as follows:

Total assets

Sewage water processing and
construction of sewage plants

Tolls

Water recycling and others

Unallocated

Total liabilities

Sewage water processing and
construction of sewage plants

Tolls

Water recycling and others

Unallocated

Capital expenditure

Sewage water processing and
construction of sewage plants

Water recycling and others

No geographical segment analysis is presented since all of the Group's

wEE
VEKEIE R

K RIS
FEF S S
FRKERIE N HA
R

Foy =R
VEIKERIE R
57K BRI R IE R
BRI B L

FR oK B K ELAR

BREX
VEIKERIE &
S BRIE BRAE R
FRoK BRI K E A

assets, operations and customers are located in the PRC.
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MREABEZOHEEMEBBARBEEZAIL

NEAHEZEREWAT

As at
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
Unaudited Audited
A 2006 & A 2005 F
6 A30H 12A31H
FAEE BEEH
4,055,975 3,723,959
327,230 398,482
522,853 285,277
247,337 138,135
5,153,395 4,545,853
2,371,594 2,016,300
7,830 7,948
329,114 164,985
6,714 26,127
2,715,252 2,215,360
Unaudited
For the six months ended
REGETT
HZ6 A30HIEAEA

30 June 2006 30 June 2005
2006 2005 F
381,521 104,152
36,567 27,764
418,088 131,916

HRARBEMENEE  EBREFPHETH
FELELE  HAREIWEREARS °



5 Capital expenditure 5 HEAXREX

Unaudited
For the six months ended
REQET
HZ6 A30BIAEA
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
2006 F 2005 &
Net book value, at beginning of period BRW A 2,430,690 2,030,530
Additions in construction in progress FERIIREM
in respect of:
- sewage plant construction projects —IKERIB R TIR 81,574 66,850
— sewage water recycling project —FRAIFIKERIETE
of the subsidiary 35,309 —
- others —Hftp 4,046 27,764
Additions of other fixed assets H A E EE LN 297,159 37,302
Disposals for the period NER R EE ®) (153)
Depreciation for the period ARERHTE (45,889) (23,441)
Net book value, at end of period HR A 2,802,881 2,138,852
6 Investment in an associate 6 HMELERE
Pursuant to an agreement dated 17 January 2006, a wholly owned BIER200651 A17REZE 2 - ARF2
subsidiary of the Group acquired 45% equity interest in Tianjin BERETFRABBEENTRANOARKS7TES
International Machinery Co.,Ltd. (TIMC) for a consideration of about TLEAE T ROZ BB A IR 2 7145 % 8 IR HE -
Rmb57 million. TIMC is a sino-foreign joint venture whose principal REBIREMERATA—RPIEGEDRE -
activities include research and development, production and sale of H G E RIRRERHE 0 2 R E M
environment protection equipment; engineering technical T RARBEREREER LI ERIMHA
consultation; trading; manufacturing and sale of general equipment. EROES  BRAREBEHNEEHES -
The acquisition of TIMC was completed on 17 January 2006 and the AR 200691 A17BTERK - MEESE
related goodwill on acquisition amounted to about Rmb3 million. WEENR/AREIBEETT -

AZAXEBRBROERATO-_ZZTAEERHRSE 1M



7 Trade receivables 7 EBESERXK

Details of the trade receivables are as follows: B SN
As at
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
Unaudited Audited
7200645 7200545
6H30H 12A31H
REEEST BRET
Due from TSC for : JEUHRK AT -
— water processing services (Note 1(a)) —5KEEIEW A (KT 1(a) 120,296 45,544
— construction of plants (Note 1(b)) — SRR IE R BN (HfaE 1(b) 466,185 466,185
586,481 511,729
Due from Toll Collection Office (Note 1(c)) JENNGR (M7 1(c)) 16,473 16,323
Due from GCAB EWESHE B 11,413 5,953
Due from AFCC AN eS 2,678 —
Due from QCWG JE W b B P B KR R 8,300 —
Others Hih 1,000 —
626,345 534,005
Less non-current portion: BIEMENED S
Due from TSC for construction of plants FEUWHEK DB S KR IR R B (466,185) (466,185)
Current portion mENER D 160,160 67,820
All non-current receivables are due within five years from the balance FIERHME SRV EZ B RSF R -
sheet date.
The majority of the Group’s sales have credit terms of 30 days. Trade AEBRBHOBEENEERARABIOK - B
receivables at 30 June 2006 are aged as follows: 20066 H30H ' ESEUHBERRAOT ¢
As at
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
Unaudited Audited
7200645 7200545
6H30H 12A31H
REETT BRET
Two to three years 2-3F 148,997 —
One to two years 1-2 % 156,467 187,195
Within one year 1F AR 320,881 346,810
626,345 534,005
8  Other non-current assets 8 HMRHEE
Other non-current assets include a prepayment of approximately EMRPEEFERRESKEEREE 230
Rmb100 million for a 30-year right to operate property, plant and FHELEENESAFOARBIET -

equipment of a Fu Yang Water Processing Plant.
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9

Share capital

Issued and fully paid up capital BBITREEHRAR
Ashares with par value of Rmb1:  EREBEAARKE 1 T2 AR :
Non-circulating shares i AR BB A
— State shares —BRK
— Legal person shares —BREARR
Circulating shares 2R
— Restricted circulating shares — PR il AR AR 1
— Public shares —HERATK
— Conversion from — AR ESER

convertible bonds

H shares with par value of Rmb1:  SREBEAARKE 1 T2 H K
Circulating shares outside China B2 iREBHEININE LD
— Public shares o=/

All the A and H shares rank pari passu in all respects.

On 20 March 2006, the revised stock reform plan proposed by the
Company’s controlling shareholder, Tianjin Municipal Investment
Co., Ltd. (thereafter “TMICL"), was approved by the Company’s
shareholders of A shares. According to the stock reform plan, TMICL
paid to the Company’s shareholders of A shares as registered as at 8
March 2006, 3.7 shares for each 10 shares held resulting in total
payment of 41,867,391 shares. After the stock reform, TMICL's equity
interest in the Company reduced from 63.05% to 59.91%.

After the Company’s stock reform, all of the non-circulating shares
were converted into restricted circulating shares except for the
41,867,391 shares paid to the Company’s A share holders which
became non-restricted circulating shares. The restriction is in respect
of sales of the shares held by TMICL, to the extent that within 3 years
after the stock reform TMICL can only sell a maximum of 10% of its
total shares.

ARERAER

9 R=X
Number of Unaudited Audited
shares 30 June 31 December
(‘000) 2006 2005
RGETT ERE
RO E 2006 & 2005 &
Tz 6 A30H 12A31H
_ — 839,020
_ — 38,485
— — 877,505
835,638 835,638 —
154,362 154,362 112,495
664 664 658
990,664 990,664 113,153
990,664 990,664 990,658
340,000 340,000 340,000
1,330,664 1,330,664 1,330,658

EARRHERES THHZERRSEE -

A RARRE R 20065F 3 208 & T AR
AR AR (REMEIREBR AR REZE
%ﬁ{éﬂxﬁé PTENREAR c REZBESSHE

C PR AR R A1 AN A R A LE R 2006 F3 A 8
EIEHHZAHxHx%?ZHm%SJHﬁZ%%
FT%1941,867,3910% - RESBEHREE - AR
AR AP IR RATEE 27D #63.06%
[£2%59.91% o

KRBESENRER BT X4 Aﬂxﬁx%
41,867,391 2 I AIER BB AN - H
BRET B FE I i AR B R 2 PR ) 1 AR o 1bb PR
MRS IERRIEERERONEETE
B R R ETHE = FAKEZ AL
EEMFAERMNZ10% °

REODERIAAG-ZZEAFEFTHES
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10 Borrowings 10 &R

As at
Note 30 June 31 December
2006 2005
Unaudited Audited
i 7 2006 & A 2005 £
6 A30H 12A31H
RGES BEE
Long-term: R
Bank borrowings HBITER (@) 838,959 642,500
Loans payable FERTE K (©) 185,401 180,000
Convertible bonds AERES (d) 368,447 362,623
1,392,807 1,185,123
Short-term: FTH -
Current portion of long-term REBITER—FR
bank borrowings FEAFL > (@) 113,250 62,500
Short-term bank borrowings RHERITER (b) 790,000 595,000
Loans payable FERTE K (@) 106,924 91,828
1,010,174 749,328
The carrying amounts of all borrowings approximate their fair values AR EEFRER —FAE B E B R EAE

as at 30 June 2006 either due to their short-term maturity or because
they bear interest of prevailing market rates throughout their maturity

BmHFAE  WEREEER200666H30H

SRR ATE -

period.
Note: BfaE -
(@  Long-term bank borrowings (a) RHEXR
As at
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
Unaudited Audited
A2006%F 200545
6 A30H 12A31H
REEE BRES
Borrowings from: EHBRE
State Development Bank (note (i) BIRFEEBIT (GFEE(>) 575,000 585,000
China Everbright Bank (note (ii)) B RERTT (aFFE(iI) 100,000 100,000
China Construction Bank (note (iii)) R R ERIT (LR (i) 237,209 20,000
Bank of China (note (iv)) FERTT (FE(v) 40,000 —
952,209 705,000
Less: Repayable within one year o BIIARSEREL
included under current liabilities —FRNEEEEE (113,250) (62,500)

838,959 642,500
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(b)

These borrowings mature as follows: ZEERNWEBERHMOT ¢

Within one year —FLR

In the second year E-FR

In the third to fifth year E=FEFRFNR

After the fifth year HEE

notes: TR

(i)  This borrowing is secured by TMEB’s guarantee together with certain (i)
of its fee collection rights, and bears interest according to the rates for
long-term loans as promulgated by the People’s Bank of China. The
average prevailing interest rate is ranging from 5.8% to 6.1% (2005:
5.8%) per annum.

ii This borrowing is secured by TSC’s right to receive sewage water (ii)
9 y 9 9
processing fees together with TMICL’s guarantee and bears interest
rate ranging from 5% to 5.8% (2005: 5% to 5.8%) per annum.

(iii)  The borrowing of one of the Group's subsidiaries, Qujing Capital Water, (iii)
of about Rmb190 million is secured by the right to receive the water
supply fees and sewage water processing fees, the other borrowing of
about Rmb46 million is secured by the Company’s guarantee. These
borrowings bear average prevailing interest rate of 6.1% to 6.4%
(2005: 6.1%) per annum.

(iv)  The borrowing is guaranteed by the Company and bears average (iv)
prevailing interest rate of 6.1% (2005: nil) per annum.

As at
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
Unaudited Audited
A 2006 F A 2005 F
6HA30H 12A31H
REGE SRET
113,250 62,500
230,959 136,500
380,000 448,500
228,000 57,500
952,209 705,000

ZERBARETHRBRMREBEERL AL E
BEBRZHBOKBRIEREIR - ZBTE
AN R AERE P BARRITRM 2 K EAEKF
EMmEs) B FIHIFFNEARA58%F6.1%
(20054 : 5.8%) °

ZAE B PR A RS KR IR B U B
AERARAXETBIRE R A AR
BER - FHFEE5%%5.8% (20054 ¢
5%Z%|5.8%) °

HAYAREI190EBETZERAARRFTF
RAEZ A RKRAERSKEERRAEES
B BIMIARKI6EBTERAARR
AIRMRBER - BRAEAPEHARRIT
REEFME - BEFFHFHEH6.1%5
6.4% (20054 : 6.1%) °

ZIERBERNARIREREER - BRAER
FEARRITRABRFE - BEFFERA
6.1% (20064 : f#) o

(v)  Alllong term borrowings are from state owned banking institutions. v) FIERMERERBEFRITEBMEA -
Short-term bank borrowings (b)  FEERITER
As at
30 June 31 December Interest
2006 2005 Rate
Unaudited Audited
74 2006 & A 2005 &£
6 A30H 12A31H =z
RigEE [EEc: 5y
Borrowings from: BRIRTT ¢
Shenzhen Development Bank TR ERTT 50,000 100,000 5.6%
CITIC Industrial Bank REEERT 150,000 90,000 5%
China Minsheng Bank (note (i)) REIR AT () 300,000 300,000 5%
Industrial Commerce Bank of China AR TRRTT 190,000 — 5.58%
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank EERERRT 100,000 100,000 5.6%
Other banks (note (ii)) HAERT (i) — 5,000 5.1%-6.4%
790,000 595,000
notes: R

(i) Including Rmb100 million guaranteed by TMICL. (i)

(i)  Guaranteed by TMICL. (ii)

(iiiy  Of the short term borrowings, only CITIC Industrial Bank and Industrial (iii)
Commerce Bank of China are state owned banking institutions.

HPARBIBEILIHRENMREKEERAT
RRELER o

MRETBRRERRAREHRER -

EHSRITERP  REFERITRIHRT
EBERBEERITHEE -

ARAXBRROERAVOG-_ZEEAFEFNHES
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(c) Loans payable:

Long-term =

Due to: JERS
—TMEB (note (i) —RETBBE ()
— AFCC (note (v)) —BBEZ (#F#EWv)

At cost

Short-term 2H]

Due to: FERT

—TMEB (note (ii))
- Tianjin Municipal Government (note (iii))

notes:

0)

(i)

(iii)

)

()

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited 4 2006 Interim Report

The Rmb180 million from TMEB taken during 2005 is specifically for
construction of sewage water processing plants. The loan is repayable
in equal instalments over twelve years from 2005. The loan bears
interest at 5% per annum for the first six years. From the seventh year
to maturity, the interest will be based on the one-year deposit plus
0.3% premium.

Of the total amount loaned by TMEB, Rmb81 million (2005: 81million)
is specifically for the same purpose and under same terms as loan stated
in note (iii) below.

The Rmb11 million (2005: Rmb11 million) loaned by Tianjin Municipal
Government was for the construction of the Group’s water recycling
plant. The loan is interest free and the method and date of repayment
which is supposed to be determined after the completion of the said
plant has yet to be finalised.

The repayment scheme for the Rmb81 million and Rmb11 million
loans mentioned in (ii) and (iii) above is still being negotiated. As the
terms are uncertain, these loans have been classified as current
liabilities.

Balances owed to AFCC accounts for the remaining balance payable for
30-year lease of Fu Yang Sewage Water Processing Plant.

—REMBE (i)
—RAEMHA (i)

(c)

R E R

B

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

As at
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
Unaudited Audited
A 2006 F A 2005 F
6H30H 12A31H
RGE By
165,000 180,000
20,401 _
185,401 180,000
96,311 81,215
10,613 10,613
106,924 91,828

20055F R FEMIBEME 2 ARK1.8ETT
RISKEEMERERES - B2
20065 2 12F B EER - BERF X AI6F
735%  WEIFRA K- FHRERMZ
$n0.3% °

ERXETHBERBZE2HERFT - AR
8,100& 7T (20054 : ARM8,1008 L) 2
g RIERR TG TR °

AR®1,1008 T (20054 : ARK1,1008
JL) BF R AR KA BH R E T IR AT SR
S ARAREBEFRKRER - ZER T
B REEER B AT AL P K AR % B
ERFTEE - SR AEETR -

VA SRR (A P IR AR 68,1008
TRMARE1100BTERZ EFGTENAE
HERHEAFR - BERBARESKREE - &
LEFEDEERDAE -

HIR 8RR /R R 8 15 )5 7K B 1B R 304F 438
B2 FIERFRR o



(d)  Convertible bonds payable: (d  ENETEBRES

As at
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
Unaudited Audited
2006 & 2005 &
6H30H 12A31H
RigEs BEET
Liability component of convertible bonds AIERES - AN 368,447 362,623
No. of units (‘000) EFRE (F&F) 3,721 3,721
The value of the liability component, included in long-term borrowings, was FITHRERBERZ TERESFGEBY ZEE -
carried at amortised cost and calculated using a market interest rate for an RIFEERERNZEUTBARES 2SR X
equivalent non-convertible bond. The residual amount, representing the FTHEEH  WARREER  HEABOHRBE
value of the equity conversion component, is included in shareholders’ equity DIRGBERIDZEE - BEBIZFEERLA
in other reserves net of deferred income taxes. Interest expense on the bonds 5.6% 2 TR EREREFELGFE -
is calculated using the effective interest method by applying the effective
interest rate of 5.6% to the liability component.
During this period, Rmb29,000 bonds were converted into the Company’s A AEIE A $£7529,0007T AT A R EHF H iR AKX
share at Rmb4.87 per share or Rmb3.90 per share. As a result of conversion, NEARKE - HFRERIBIRARKI8TTER
the Company’s share capital and capital reserve increased by Rmb6,410 and %390 B - IR - ARR) Z R A%
RmMb22,590 respectively. B5 RN ARE,4107TF AR EE22,5907T ©
11 Trade and other payables 1N BEZRREMEMK
As at
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
Unaudited Audited
#2006 F #2005 F
6 A30H 12A31H
RGES ERER
Dividend payable (note (a)) FERTRRFI (3F#(a)) 54,882 1,656
Construction costs payable FERTRRE AN AR 70,852 70,547
Payable for purchase of property, JERTEEE M -
plant and equipment HeEE KRR 43,589 50,512
Advances received TR BR X 45,459 38,594
Accrued expenses JEIREH 11,208 7,266
Trade payables (note (b)) B RENR (FE b)) 6,041 8,414
Others Hith 14,204 26,784
246,235 203,773
The carrying value of trade and other payables approximates to their BRI RREREIER - DA R BR 50 R oA e
fair value due to their short-term maturities. NHOEEEENARBE TSI -

AZAXEBRROERLATNO-_ZZTANEEFTHRE 17
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Notes:

(@) The balance as at 30 June 2006 represented Rmb53,226,000 dividend
declared for the year ended 31 December 2005 and Rmb1,656,000 dividend

declared in prior years.

(b)  Ageing of trade payables are as follows:

One to two years
Within one year

12 Operating profit

1-2
1FLA

Operating profit is stated after (crediting)/ charging the following:

Crediting
Rental
Interest income

Charging
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Staff costs
Raw materials and consumables used
Repair and maintenance expenses

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited 4 2006 Interim Report

WA
GEEALLON
UESY PN

FH
e MBI E A
BT
[RA R R B G (5 A
BEE

12

(a)

E

ML

200646 A30H Z #4 B 152005 4F E IR F A R
53,226,0007T & LA A1 F 2 A% | A R # 1,656,000

ﬁ: °
B RENRERNOT
As at

30 June 31 December

2006 2005

Unaudited Audited

#2006 F #2005 &

6 H30H 12HA31H

REQETT BREET

1,881 —

4,160 8,414

6,041 8,414

ERER
BRFIE GHA)/MBT5EE
Unaudited
For the six months ended
REGEST
BZ6 A30HIANEAR

30 June 2006 30 June 2005

2006 F 2005
(2,050) (5,896)
(1,761) (5,561)

54,667 32,515

16,515 22,983

6,315 5,807

8,217 3,441



13 Finance costs

MEBEM :
—IRITEHRF R

Interest expense on:
— bank borrowings
— convertible bonds wholly
repayable within three years
Less: capitalised interest

L BAEHE

HALRE AR

Other ancillary borrowing costs

14 Income tax expense

No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as the Group has no
assessable profitin Hong Kong (2005: Nil). PRC income tax has been
charged at 33% on the assessable profits of the Group (2005: 33%).

Tax charge comprises: FRGBImRAT
Current PRC income tax & B BIFTS R
Deferred income tax EIEFTE R

15 Earnings per share

The calculation of earnings per share is based on profit attributable to
shareholders of Rmb93,030,000 (2005: Rmb82,681,000) and
1,330,664,000 shares (2005: 1,330,658,000) in issue during the
period.

16 Dividend

No dividend was proposed by the Board of Directors of the Company
for the six months ended 30 June 2006 (2005: nil).

—ER=FAEH
Bl RIS GRS

13 EERA

Unaudited
For the six months ended
ST
BZ6 A30HIEAEA

30 June 2006 30 June 2005
2006 F 2005
48,861 21,514
9,405 30,619
(17,609) (14,329)
40,657 37,804
1,167 5,559
41,824 43,363

14 FrB#H

RN AEEEFHZE2006F6A308 (FHEW £EE
A ENERB AT (20069F : £) » BT
KNEABEBBAER - FEAN 2 HKAIER
R AT ERR AR IZRBIZN N EFE
(2005%F : 33%) °

Unaudited
For the six months ended
REGEST
BZ6 A30HILAEAR
30 June 2006 30 June 2005
2006 & 2005
51,830 48,977
(1,573) (5,471)
50,257 43,506

15 BREF

BRAEFMBEAPEBRREHAEAFIARYE
93,030,0007T (20054 : A IR ® 82,681,000
TC) LA R B E 47 % 19 1,330,664,0005T &
(20054 : 1,330,658,000) °

16 BRE

KARESZERE 1200656 830H 1E7518 A
BRI | E R RN B (20064 : £)

ARAXBRROERAVOG-_ZEEAFEFNHES
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17 Commitments

Capital commitments

Capital expenditure at the balance sheet date in respect of several
sewage plant construction projects and capital contribution is as

follows:

Group

Sewage water processing
plants in:

SEKERIERIEE ¢

17 EESEE
BEARRE
REEE BB KEEMERNE R H R
MERZ BT
&
Contracted but Authorised but
not provided for not contracted for
BB ARBE EHEREN
30 June 31 December 30 June 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
2006 F 2005 & 2006 F 2005 &

6 A30H 12H31H 6 A30 H 128 31H
Rmb’ million Rmb’ million Rmb’ million Rmb’ million

ARBBET AREBET AREBET ARSHET

—Ji Zhuang Zi (note(a)) — T (iFFEE(a) 6 5 — —
— Xian Yang Lu (note(a)) — B (iF#a)) 15 56 — —
—Bei Cang (note(a)) —dtE (iF#a)) 15 18 — —
— Chi Bi — JREE 64 — — —
-Bao Ying —HE 27 — — —
—Qujing — ik — 290 — —
—FuYang —B5 41 61 — —
- Hang Zhou — A — — 858 180
Zhong Shui SiVIN 12 — 52 —
HK subsidiary BB FAT
capital contribution FAMEAR — 62 — —
180 492 910 180
Note: R
(a)  Under the Co-operative Agreement, TSC would sell certain assets to the (a) BEEPKQAREEBNAERZE  BEKARBR

Company upon completion and verification(note 1(b)). On 17 April 2006,
TSC confirmed to the Company that it would pay all the construction fees
owed to the Company using the above mentioned assets within two year
from end 2005 (final agreement is subject to the Company’s shareholders’
approval). As at 30 June 2006, the balance of these assets was about Rmb655
million (2005: Rmb618 million).
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M2006F4F178  BEKARBERELRE -
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BRADBNERZRBERA (BZLEHEETESEMLY
DR EAEH) - 200696 A30H @ ZEEAE
BE K A ARE6.65(ET (2005 ARKG6.18
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18 Related party transactions

The majority of the business activities of the Company and its
subsidiaries are conducted with state-owned enterprises (thereafter
“SOE"). The Company and its subsidiaries have established
procedures to determine, to the extent possible, the identification of
the ownership structures of its customers and suppliers as to whether
they are SOE. Management believes that all material related party
balances and transactions have been adequately disclosed.

In addition to the related party information shown elsewhere in the
financial statements, the following is a summary of significant related
party transactions entered into in the ordinary course of the business
between the Company and its subsidiaries and their related parties
during the period and balances arising from related party transactions
at the end of the period.

(a) Transactions with TMICL and its supervisory entities:

18 BHRS

ARRAREFRARZIEBHEADHRERE
EET - RARRETARCEA AR
HEZRARBFIEFEREHRTREED
X EEEREMBERBBZIBBIHER
RGMELRWFTE D HIKE

BT ERRAMKE EME D 7R 2 BT B
S TXHM T ARRREF AR AR

EARBEZRBIERERTETZCERR
BITRSMAREY T X HEL 2 FIREREE

(a) EXBETHREFRABDRAEEME

Unaudited
For the six months ended
RGEE
HZ6 A30RALLKEA
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
2006 F 2005 F
Rmb’million Rmb’million
AREBRET AREBST
Revenue earned from TSC for sewage RBEKAREEZ
water processing services and V7K ER IR K5 /K R IR R
construction of sewage plant ERWA 284 229
Amount payable for sewage water JESZ < RARs 2 5
processing plants construction costs 57K BRI B R A AR
to other related contractors — 2
Convertible bonds held by TMICL REMBIRERRAA
P B Al 8 A 27 209 209

Balance with TSC as at 30 June 2006 is included under trade
receivables.

EEHEK /AR Z2006F6 H30H R S
B B R -

ARAXBRROERAVOG-_ZEEAFEFNHES
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(b) Transactions with other state-owned enterprises: (b)
Purchase of construction materials REIREYE
Purchase of raw materials and accessories BREE R MOR R B
Payment for plants construction TR TES
Drawdown of short-term loan S EEER
Drawdown of long-term loan BISREER
Interest expenses MeXH

(o)

The period/year end balances with other state-owned
enterprises are included in the financial statements as follows:

BRHMEALCERZRER

Unaudited
For the six months ended
REQES
BZ6 A30RHIEARMEA
30 June 2006 30 June 2005
2006 F 2005 £
Rmb’ million Rmb’ million
AREEET ARKEET
14 3
1 19
68 67
260 50
60 50

26 19

ERKRED  BEMREEERSH,F
RERFEIT AR

As at
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
Unaudited Audited
72006 & A 2005 F
6 A30H 12A31H
REQES BRER
Rmb’million Rmb’ million
AR¥BEET ARBEET
Current assets RBEE
Cash and bank balances RITHEMREIRE 667 550
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables JENT BRI E At FE TR X 160 166
Key management compensation for the period ended (c) RUEEEEZE20065F6H30H Lk WM
30 June 2006 is summarised as follows: EAMT :
Unaudited
For the six months ended
REQES
HZ6 A30RHIEAEA
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
2006 F 2005 £
Salaries and other short-term TEREHETRER
employee benefits 2,554 1,556
Other long-term benefits H A RHIE R 61 216
2,615 1,772
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VIl. Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the
Company'’s listed securities

The Company and its subsidiaries did not purchase, sell or redeem any of
the listed securities of the Company during the reporting period.

VIII. Audit Committee

On 31st July 2001, the Board approved the establishment of the Audit
Committee to review and supervise the Company’s financial reporting
procedure and internal controls. The Audit Committee comprises the
independent non-executive Directors Messrs. Ko Poming, Wang Xiangfei
and Gao Zongze. The Audit Committee, together with the management
of the Group have reviewed the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group and discussed with the management of the Group
the internal controls and financial reporting matters including the review
of the unaudited interim results and the Interim Report. The Audit
Committee agreed with the accounting principles, standards and methods
adopted in the preparation of the Group’s unaudited interim accounts
for the six months ended 30th June 2006.

I1X. Code on Corporate Governance Practices

None of the Directors is aware of any information that would reasonably
indicate that the Company is not or was not, for any part of the reporting
period, in compliance with the code provisions of the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices as set out in the Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

X. Model Code for Securities Transactions
by the Directors

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding the securities
transactions by the Directors and Supervisors on the term exactly the
same as the required standard set out in the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in the Appendix 10
to the Listing Rules. The Company, having made specific enquiry of all
the Directors and Supervisors, confirmed that all the Directors and
Supervisors have complied with the code of conduct regarding the
securities transactions by the Directors and Supervisors during the
reporting period.

XI1. Documents Available for Inspection

1. Interim report and the interim results announcement for the six
months ended 30th June 2006 signed by the Chairman;

2.  Financial statements undersigned and sealed by the legal
representative, officer in charge of the accounting function and the
officer in charge of the accounting department of the Company;

3. Original copies of the documents and announcements of the
Company which were publicly disclosed on newspapers specified
by CSRC during the period covered by this report; and

4. The Articles of Association.

By order of the Board
Ma Baiyu
Chairman

Tianjin, the PRC

29th August 2006
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Confirmation on the contents of the 2006 R2006FFHHEENER
Interim Report ERZER

All member of the Board and senior management of the Company warrant A AR 28 EE - AT E A BREANLDQA2006
that the contents of the 2006 Interim Report do not contain any false ~FH MRS AER T FEE MW ERDEH - RS
record, misrepresentation or material omission, and assume individual MRl EEZERNER  WHEATHERME - %
and joint responsibility on the contents of the 2006 Interim Report is 1 M 5 & M & & @7 R EEE T -

true, accurate and complete.
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